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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

Ii'l AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CALAVERAS 

JO Ji..NN THOMSEN p ET AL, ) 
) 

Plaintiffs, ) NO. 10718 
) 

-Veraus- ) 
) 

DOUGLAS T. MESSERP ET AL, ) NOVm.1BER. 2, 1983 
) 

Defendants. ) 

------ --- ... - ---
AND RELATED CROSS ACTIONS ) 

DEPOSITION OF JOHN LINDE, \-Ji tncss, talcon 

on behalf of thG St&to of California, by Susan 

Otn·Jiecimaki Hite p a Notary Public \'Ji thin and for 

the S~at0 of ConnGcticut, on the 2nd day of 

Nov~:mbor, 1983, at 9:07 e..w.., in tho Litchfield 

Room of the Stratford Motor Inn, 6905 Main Stroot, 

Stratf ordp Connecticut, pureuent to Notice of 

D0position. 

oOo 
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I APPEARANCES --- --- __ .... ---
2 

3 For the Plaintitts: 

4 KROLOFF, BELCHER, SMART, PERRY & CHRISTOTHERSON 

5 BY: PErER A. VIRI, ESQ. 

6 1044 North Eldorado Street 

7 .·. ,: :Stockton, C•li.fornia 05202 

8 

9 For the Detendant Remington Arms Company: 

IO WEINTRAUB, GENSHLEA, . HARDY, ERICH & BROWN 

11 BY: STEVEN T. SCULLY, ESQ. 

12 1000 G Street 

13 Sacramento, California 95820 

14 

15 For the Defendants and Cross-Complainants Douglas T. Messer 

16 and the State of California, Department o! Fish and Game: 

17 ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

BY: CHRISTOPHER AMF.S, ESQ. 

Deputy Attorney General 

6000 State Building 

San.Francisco, California 94102 

23 Also Pr•sent; Robert B. Sperling, Esq., Counsel for 

24 Remington Arms; Charles Rau; James Hutton. 

25 
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I MR. AMES: I'd like to note on the record 

2 the time is nine o'clock. Mr. Ames and Mr. Viri 

3 are the only ones present. 

4 

5 JOHN -- -- LINDE ----- • 54 Lake Street, Ridgefield 

6 Springs, New York, being called as a Witneas on 

7 behalf o! the Defendant, having been first duly sworn 

8 by the Notary Public, testified on his oath as follows: 

9 DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. AMES: 

10 Q Mr. Linde. you are presently an employee of Remingt n 

11 Arms Company? 

12 A 

13 Q 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 A 

17 Q 

18 A 

19 Q 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 A 

23 Q 

24 A 

25 Q 

Yes, I am. 

What is your present position? 

Superintendent of Product Engineering and Control. 

When did you join Remington Arms? 

In July ot 1965. 

Where did you graduate from high school? 

Custer, South Dakota. 

And did you attend college? 

University of Wyoming. 

And did you obtain a degree? 

Bachelor of Science;, mechanical engineering. 

Any minor or specialty? 

None. 

Until the time you graduated from college, had you 
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ever worked as a gunsmith? 

A No, I bad not. 

Q Ever designed any !irearaa? 

A No. 

Q Ever manufactured any firearms? 

A I customized a number, yea. 

Q Sir, have you obtained any formal. education beyond 

your Bachelor o! Science in mechanical engineering? 

A Yea, I've taken a number ot courses. 

Q In what areas? 

A I• ve taken ·them in ' :technical areas. 

Q Were you p1.:=-suing a higher degree? 

A Yes, I was. 

Q What degree was that? 

A MBA degree. 

Q And have you obtained the MBA? 

A No, I have not. 

Q What year did you graduate from the University 

of Wyoming? 

A •65. 

Q Were you employed directly upon graduation, by 

Remington Arma Company? 

A Yes, I was. 

Q In what capacity? 

A As an engineer in the Research Department. 

Katramados Reporting Service 
Aphrodite Katramados, C.S.R., R.P.R. 

761 Wigwam Lane, Stratford, Connecticut 06497 
Telephone: (203) 378-3321 

4 

SEE 2845 



I Q What was your title? 

2 A I don't know exactly what it was when it first 

3 started. Either Design Engineer or Engineering Assistant. 

4 Q How long were you in that first job category with 

5 Remington? 

6 A Six months to a year and a half, I don't know when 

7 the new title change came. 

8 Q A.a an engineer in the Research Department -- that 

9 was Ilion? 

IO 

11 

A 

Q 

12 Ilion? 

13 A 

14 Q 

15 A 

16 Q 

17 A 

18 Q 

Yes. 

How long were you in the Research Department at 

T}Wough 1977. 

The end of 1977? 

Yes, December 31st. 

December third? 

31st. 

And what evolutions did you go through with respect 

19 to your title through that period? 

20 A I went from Design Engineer to a Research Engineer 

21 to a Senior Research Engineer to the Research Supervisor to 

22 the Research Manager. 

23 Q In the first position at Remington, whovas your 

24 immediate supervisor? 

25 A My first supervisor was Clark Wof kmsn. 
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I Q And would you 11st for me your supervisors in 

2 the Research Department? 

3 MR• SCULLY: Chronological order? 

4 Q If you can. 

5 A Clark Workman, I might not have it exactly correct. 

6 I worked tor Clark Workman. I worked for Howard Waterman. 

, 7 I worked tor Charlie Morris; Then, I worked for Wayne Leek. 

8 Q And were you workin& tor Wayne Leek at the time 

9 you traneterred from the Reaearch Department at the end 

10 ot '77? 

11 A No, I had worked !or Clark Workman again tor about 

12 a year. It was at the end. When I transferred to Products, 

13 I waa working :for Clark Workman. 

14 Q 

15 A 

16 Q 

17 A 

18 Q 

Ia that your transfer in January of 1977? 

In '78, yes. 

I'm sorry, '78. Where did you go to? 

Superintendent: of Product Engineering and Control. 

Prior to your January 1, 1978 transfer, had you 

19 worked in the Products Department? 

20 A No, I had not. 

21 Q And you are presently superintendent of Product 

22 Engineering and Control? 

23 A That's right. 

24 Q Going back to the time that you first went to 

25 work for Remington, what were your duties at that time? 
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I A When I first went to work for Remington, they had 

2 me in, like, a semi-orientation or a training program tor the 

3 !irst few months. Then, I moved into a program that I worked 

4 on where we developed a camera and shotgun system where we 

5 could film skeet shooting, where we had a camera of 16 milli-

6 meters modeled with the shotgun where we could take a picture 

7 o~ ahooting skeet, 

8 We made a movie on skeet shooting. The customer 

9 could tell what the proper leads are. When you• re trying to 

10 shoot at a moving target, it's difficult to determine how 

11 much lead you should use. We developed the mechanism ao 

12 we could put together a !11• on the proper way for skeet 

13 shooting and leads. 

14 Q What was your assignment atter working on the f 1lm? 

15 A Well, then I worked in the engineering, in the 

16 test lab, and I worked on a number of tests. The testing 

17 of various modela tor whatever waa, you know, the 

18 deaignera were working on. 

19 Q What was the time frame in which you were working 

20 in the teat lab? 

21 A Oh, I don't know. I must have worked there, I 

22 would aay, maybe anywhere from nine months to a year and a 

23 half. I can• t remember. 

24 Q And, approximately, what tille period was that? 

25 A Thia would be, like, 1966, '65 or •66. 
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1 Q And after working in -- is that the testing and 

2 measurements 1ab? 

3 

4 

5 

A 

Q 

A 

Yes, it is. 

After working there, what did you do? 

Then I went into the design area and was given 

6 design jobs. 

7 Q That would have been, approximately, •66 that 

8 you went into the 

9 A Well, I don't know. 1 66 or •67, that time ~rame. 

10 There was a period in there, like six months or nine months, 

11 I also worked on processing ot parts. Remington processed 

12 gun parts and computer related interface. 

13 Q Is that the development ot the numerical 

14 control system? 

15 .A 

16 Q 

17 A 

18 Q 

19 A 

20 Q 

Yeah, I guess you could say that • 

Who were you working on that with? 

Clark Workman. 

What was the next change in your job? 

I went into the design area aa a designer. 

Number1cal came ~ter the test lab and before the 

21 design work? 

22 A That's right. 

23 Q Okay. And what was the next change in your job 

24 duties after working in the design area? 

25 A Well, then I started in the design area. I started 
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I with small projects and worked right up to major programs. 

2 Q Did you stay in the design area in the Research 

3 Department until December of 1977? 

4 A I guess I did. 

5 Q Okay. What we.a your first assignment, with respect 

6 to design, 1! you recall? 

7 A I worked on some diversification tor a couple of 

8 months. They were looking at, like, an o!f the road vehicle. 

9 I worked on that for a few months. I went into tbe firearms 

10 design and I worked on various programs. 

11 Q Can you be more specific about the programs and 

12 firearms design that you began? 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A I can reiLember,otber than it was, yo.u know, if' they 

had a small mechanism they wanted to change, an improvement 

made, I would 1nve•t1gate 1t and go through and do all the 

drawings. 

Q Was it daaign change requests? 

A No, not necessarily. At that point, you're 

just assigned to stuff by the supervisor and it•s, you knoW, 

you can't know, essentially, where it 1s coming from, whether 

it•a a design change request or something he is thinking of, 

what he wants to do. 

At some point, did your responsibilities -- let•s 

go with respect to the time in which you were working on the 

small progr8.118, was that in connection with center tire bolt 
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I action rifles? 

2 A I did some. 

3 Q Did that include the model 700? 

4 A I didn't do much on that. It was more the 788 and 

5 580' s. 

6 Q When did your responsibilities change? 

7 A Well, I continued to just have greater and greater 

8 responsibilities added to my workloaij,. 

9 Q At some time,did you become involved with the desi 

10 of any new product? 

11 A Ver-y definitely. 

12 Q When was that? 

13 A It was •68. I starte~ working on the over and 

14 under shotgun. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

Q Was that a new product? 

A Yes, it was. 

Q And was that eventually done? 

A Yes. 

Q The model number? 

A . Model 3200. 

Q Did your duties include working on deeign change: 

22 requests? 

23 A 

24 Q 

25 A 

Sure. 

As your responsibility proceeded? 

Sure. 
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Q Can you approximate. what time period that would 

have been? 

A That would have happened from 1970 on. 

Q Did you work on the design change requests re1ated 

to the model .. 700? 

A Ne, I never. 

Q You have never worked on design change requests on 

model 700? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q ~1len did you begin working on design change 

requests with respect to the 700? 

A 1975. 

Q Have you had any responsibility for supervision 

with respect to model 600? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q When was that? 

A From '75 on. 

Q When in 1975? 

A The first day. 

Q Have you ever had responsibility for design with 

respect to the model 700? 

A Yes. 

Q When was that? 

A January first on. 

Q 1975? 
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A Right. 

Q What was the change in your duties or responsibili-

ties tbat gave you these particular assignments? 

A I picked up all the manually operated firearms. 

O. Prior to January of 1975, had you had responsibilit 

for design and design.challges·1nmanually operated firearms? 

A Yes, I had all the 3200 line, 

Q Which are shotguns? 

A Yes. 

Q Prior to January of 1975, did you have responsibi-

lity for center fire bolt action rifles? 

A No. 

Q But you had worked on some design changes with 

respect to the center fire bolt action rifles prior to 

that time? 

A Yes, I had, previous to the 3200. 

Q Did you have responsibility with respect to the 

center fire bolt action rifle design from 1975 until 

December of 1977? 

1975? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q Who were you reporting to beginning in January of 

A Wayne Leek. · 

Q Subsequent to that, Mr. Workman\again? 

A Yes. 
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I Q Sir, are your duties as Supervisor ot Product 

2 Engineering and Control today, the same as they were 

3 in January of 1978? 
\ 

4 

5 

A 

Q 

No, they are not. That is superintendent. 

Superintendent, I'm sorry. The superintendent 

6 has a supervisor of PE&C working under him? 

7 A Yes. 

8 Q What were your duties as superintendent of the PE&C 

9 when you took that position? 

IO A I was responsible for tbe manufacturing engineering 

11 and new products engineering and the quality control areas. 

13 

12 Q What changes, with respect to those responsibilitie , 

13 occurred between January of 1978 and the present? 

14 A I'm now responsible !or industrial engineering, 

15 the custom gun shop and the customer repair. 

16 Q Customer repair is the same thing as Arms Service? 

17 

18 

19 

20 

A Yes. 

Q I When did the responsibility tor the industrial 

engineering get added to your duties? 

A I would probably say about June or July o! '82. 

21 You can answer that better than I can. About mid year la.st 

22 year, I believe. 

23 Q 

24 get added? 

25 A 

When did responsibility for the customer gun shop 

That was a couple months later. That would have 

Katramados Reporting Service 
Aphrodite Katramados, C.S.R., R.P.R. 

761 Wigwam Lane, Stratford, Connecticut 06497 
Telephone: (203) 378-3321 

SEE 2854 



1 been, like, in September. Something like that, or October. 

2 I 1 111 not aure on those. 

3 

4 

5 

Q 

A 

Q 

When did the customer repair get added? 

It was the same time as the cuatom gun shop. 

Who had responsibility !or the customer repair, in 

6 the supervisory level, prior to yourself? 

7 A It was an individual by the name o! Jack Carter. 

8 Q Who did he report to? 

9 A He reported to the plant manager. 

IO Q And do you report to the plant manager? 

11 A Yes, I do. 

12 Q That's Mr. Boyle? 

13 A Yes, it is. 

14 Q Have you reported to the plant manager since 

15 January of 1978? 

16 A No, I have not. 

17 Q Who did you report to beginning in January of 1978? 

18 A I reported to the plant manager. 

19 Q And it is sometime between then and now, you 

20 reported. to someone else? 

21 A Yes, I did. 

22 Q When was there such a change? 

14 

23 A I don't know exact dates, but it must have been, li e, 

24 in 1980. I reported to the assistant plant manager, then 

25 back to the plant manager, tor the period of time I reported 
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I to the assistant plant manager. 

2 Q And has the plant manager, from the time you have 

3 been superintendent of the PE&C, been Mr. Boyle? 

4 A Not, it bas not. 

5 Q Who preceded him? 

6 A R.L. Hall. 

7 Q As Superintendent of the PE&C, in January ot 1978 

8 to the present, have your duties with respect to the menu-

9 facturing-engineering, new producta engineering and quality 

10 control remained the same? 

11 

12 

13 

14 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

And what? 

Quality control, have they been the same? 

Essentially~ 

What have y:.o.ur duties been with respect to the 

15 manufacturing engineering? 

16 A We support the process engineering on the manu-

17 f acturing of products •. 

18 Q What does that mean? 

19 A That meene, it you have a tooling pro?lem or a 

20 process problem, that the process engineering engineers 

15 

21 handle that problem or the engineers support the manufacturi 

22 operation. 

23 Q Can you give me an example of such a problem that 

24 has occurred? 

25 A Sure. 
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I Q If you can, with respect to the model 700. 

2 A Sure. You could have a call from, say, the 

3 receiver line, where they say, we've got a problem down here, 

4 instead ot getting sixty pieces per cut, we're only getting 

5 thirty pieces per cutter. So, an engineer goes down to see 

6 what the problem is. / 

7 Q What are your responsibilities with respect to the 

8 new products? 

9 A We are responsible for the tooling of new products. 

IO When the design is released trom Research, we take the design 

I I and develop the tooling to manufacture the product. 

12 Q What are your responsibilities with respect to 

13 quality control? 

14 A The quality control organization runs through the 

15 process engineering and all the quality control functions 

16 are beaded up through that department. 

17 Q Can you outline for us, the quality control 

18 functions that are under your supervision? 

19 MR. SCULLY: At this time? 

20 MR. AMES: '!'bat have been under your super-

21 vision since January of 1978. 

22 A There has been some changes but, basically, the 

23 quality control functions are, you have material inspections, 

24 you have purchase parts inspections, you have raw materials 

25 inspection, you have heat treatment inspections, you have 

Katramados Reporting Service 
Aphrodite Katramados, C.S.R., R.P.R. 

761 Wigwam Lane, Stratford, Connecticut 06497 
Telephone: (203) 378-3321 

16 

SEE 2857 



I process audits, you have machine capability studies, you have 

2 control point inspections, you have the next level, 

3 functional testing, you have gun inspections and you have 

4 warehouse aud.1 ting. That might be~ incomplete. 

5 Q What changes have there been with respect to 

6 quality control functions in the time that you've been the 

7 superintendent o! the PE & C? 

8 A. The major changes have been more o! a consolidation 

9 of the quality control .tunctions. We have consolidated and 

1 o put all the qual.1 ty control :tunctiona in the quality depart-

11 ment. 

12 Q You said that your responsibilities 1n the quality 

13 control department have involved materials inspections and 

14 raw materials inspections. You used both terma. Are 

15 those the same? 

16 A. Not necessarily, no. 

17 Q What is the dif!erence? 

18 A Raw materials is, we change incomina steel to 

19 make sure that you have the correct steel and 1 t • s to our 

20 standards. And materials inspections, what I'm talking 

2 I about there is when you buy a purchase part. For example, 

22 when you buy alUminum casting, you would check that material 

23 to make sure that material is correct. 

24 Q 

25 parts? 

So, materials inspection is the aame as purchase 
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I A No. it's juet a play on worda. Your purchase 

2 parts inspector checks to make sure it's dimentionally 

3 correct and ·then, i:t it• a aaterial. he can• t check out 1n 

4 his area, he sends it down to the ra'b. 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Q Do the persons making inapections of purchase 

parts, raw materials· and heat treatments, all report up 

through the line of command to you? 

A 

Q 

Yea·, they do now. 

You use the term, proceas audits. What do you 

IO mean by that? 

11 A That is audits that you conduct on the floor when 

12 the individuals or operators are running the parts or 

13 doing the various operations, random audits. 

14 Q Random audits of parts to dlterm1ne if they are 

15 , manufactured to specifications? 

16 A Random parts to see i:t they are :to gauge, yes. 

17 Q You uae the term, control points inspe~tions. 

18 What are control points? 

19 A Some applications where we have, particularly, 

18 

20 visual operations. where you have a lot o:t hand work. We•ll 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

have a person Just inspect everything coming through. 

Q For example, on the model 700, what control point 

inspections are there? 

A 

Q 

You•re checking the stock. 

Anything elae? 
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1 A No. 

2 Q Would you describe for me, the functional testing 

3 with respect to the model 700 and, specifically, with 

4 reference to the fire control? 

5 A You want it on all levels? 

6 Q Well, you used functional testing as what you 

7 consider 1 t to be. 

8 A I was using functional testing a.a the gallery 

9 test. We shoot every gun. 

10 Q .And that's after the gun bas come oft the produo-

11 tion line and prior to shipment to the warehouse? 

12 A That's right. We have no production line. 

13 Q What would your terminology be? 

14 A We do not bave a line like an automobile line. 

15 We have one man who puts the gun together. 

16 Q Okay. So it's after final assembly, is that the 

17 correct terminology? 

18 A Yes, right. 

19 Q You used the term, gun inspection after functional 

20 testing. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

That's right. 

What was the gun inspection? 

A final inspection. 

After the gallery test? 

That's right. 
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I Q And that's done by somebody working for quality 

2 control? 

3 A Yes, it is. 

4 Q What doea that consist of? 

5 A They take the gun, they check it for the visual, 

6 .functional safety requirementa. 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Is that a hundred percent test? 

Yea, it ia. 

As is the gun gallery test? 

Yes, it is. 

Ia the gun inepection done in conjunction with the 

12 gallery testing? 

13 A No, it's not. 

14 Q You made reference to some warehouse quality contro 

15 process, what 1s that? 

16 A We audit guns out or the warehouse. 

17 Q What does that mean? 

18 A What does it mean? 

19 Q Yes, that you audit guns. 

20 A Every day, we take a eample ot a gun that vent to 

2 l the warehouse. 

22 Q And go back and run what test? 

23 A We run a visual, a functional and the tear down. 

24 Q Have the gallery test procedures changed since you 

25 have become superit. tendent of the PF.&C, w1 th respect to the 
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I model 700 tire control? 

2 A The gallery, no, I don't believe so. 

3 Q Has the gun inspection, with respect to the model 

4 700 tire control, changed during the time that you've been 

5 the superintendent? 

6 Q Yes, it has. 

7 Q What changes have occurred? 

8 A Well, your atandards continue to change. There 

9 are certain visual standards and, for example, we changed 

10 the finish on the receiver. We changed the finish on the 

11 barrel. ill of a sudden, you•ve got a new standard. You•ve 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

got to change your inapection atanda.rda. 

Q Have there been any changes with respect to gun 

inspections while you've· been superintendent ot the PE&C, 

relating to the tire control of the model 700? 

A There could. be, but, there is nothing significant 

17 in my mind. 

18 

19 

20 

Q 

A 

Q 

Anything change in the warehoume audit procedure? 

Pardon? 

Have there been any changes in the warehouse audit 

21 procedure? 

22 A Yes, there baa been. 

23 Q With respect to the aodel 700 tire control, have 

24 there been any? 
\ 

25 A Not that t•m aware of. 
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l Q Was the model 600 in production when you became 

2 superintendent of the PE&C? 

3 A Yes, it was. 

4 Q How long did that continue? 

5 A Actually, it wasn't the model 100. It was a 

6 Mohawk 600. 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

Q 

A 

Q 

Was the Mohawk 600 in production at that time? 

Yes, it was. 

And was the fire control in that Mohawk 600 

virtually identical to that which had 'been in the model · .. 600? 

Than the earlier 60o? 

A No, it waan•t. It, essentially, changed when I 

13 came out there. 

14 Q How did it change? 

15 A The 600, previously, waa a folded assembly. The 

16 600, starting in '78, waa a riveted assembly. That is the 

11 assembly that the parts ride in. Essentially the same aa 

18 the 700, as tar as ~e trigger assembly side plates. 

19 So, the adjustment screws and, what have you, also were 

20 changed. 

21 Q During the time -- well, do I understand 

22 correctly, at sometime during this time that you are 

23 superintendent of the P:E&C, the production on the-. model 600 

24 the Mohawk, was discontinued? 

25 A Yes, it was. 
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1 Q During the time that you were superintendent of 

2 the PE&C, were any of the functional teats, applicable to 

3 the model 60o, changed? 

4 A No, not the guns that we were producing to the 

5 warehouse. There were no· changes that I'm aware of on the 

6 model 600, .Mob&wk 600. 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

Q When you were producing from final assembly all the 

way to the warebouse _..,. 

A In 1978, the design on the trigger assembly had 

been changed the first of the year. and you know, when that 

changed, whatever changes came with that design change, did 

not change the rest of the year. 

Q Did it change at any time, \mtil the end of 

production? 

A That's what I•m saying. 

Q At the time you became the superintendent of the 

PF.&C, was a trick teat being l>erformed with respect to the 

model 600, anywhere in the production process up to the 

warehouse? 

A It depends what you mean by trick test. 

Q Remington•s definition of trick teat. Let me ask 

22 you what you understand it to be. 

23 A It depends on the gun. You know, there are a 

24 number of things that you can trick. 

25 Q With respect to the fire control of the model 600. 

Katramados Reporting Service 
Aphrodite Katramados, C.S.R., R.P.R. 

761 Wigwam Lane, Stratford, Connecticut 06497 
Telephone: (203) 378-3321 

23 

SEE 2864 



l Define for me the trick teat, as you understand it, that has 

2 been applied to the !ire control of the model 60o. 

3 A The trick test to the Mohawk 600, as I understand 

4 it, you take the gun,· you check the ammunition, close the 

5 bolt. You put the gun in the on-safe, full on-sate position. 

6 You then take the sate and. you move 1 t to the intermediary 

7 position, auch that the detente point ball is riding on the 

8 edge, Thia would be the edge that determines whether it 

9 goes orl.-s~e or otf-sate. You pull the trigger. 

IO What is the engineering term, just a minute, where 

11 the .ball ia sitting right on the apex, dynamically unstable, 

12 

13 

14 

15 

I guess that•s the engineering term. And you pull the 

trigger and then you take and you kick the safety to the fire 

position. 

Q And was that trick test being done with the model 

16 600 when you became superintendent of the PE&C? 

17 A Yes, it was. 

18 Q Was a similar trick test done with the model 700 

19 when you became superintendent o:t the PE&C? 

20 A Yes, it was. 

21 Q To your knowledge, have any 700's ever been found, 

22 as part of the production and quality control process, in 

23 wbicb the tire control could be tricked by this teat? 

24 A. 

25 Q 

Yes, I remember one. 

Have there been more than one? 

Katramados Reporting Service 

Aphrodite Katramados, C.S.R., R.P.R. 
761 Wigwam Lane, Stratford, Connecticut 06497 

Telephone: (203) 378-3321 

24 

SEE 2865 



I A I remember one. I don•t remember any more than one 

2 from the production guna. 

3 Q Is that during the time that you were. superintenden 

4 of the PE&C? 

5 

6 

7 

8 

A 

Q 

A 

Yes, it was. 

What was the cause of that one? 

The cause was that there was a projection on the 

wood and that the safety was not in the intermediary 

9 position at all. It was forward. Of the intermediary 

Io position. 

11 Q The aa!'ety lever was ban.gin& up in it's arc o~ 

12 travel, forward of the intermediate position? 

13 A That's right. 

14 Q Is the trick test still per~ormed with respect to 

15 the model 700? 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

A 

Q 

Yes, it is. 

And has that method by which it waa performed, 

changed since you have been superintendent? 

A Not, it's essentially the saae. 

Q How ia the intermediate position determined by 

21 the person performing the trick test? 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A It•s determined by taking the safety and a lot of 

people use two thumbs, some use one thumb. After they have 

done it a lot of times, they can teel it fairly readily, 

the safety, and they play with it until it's in the null 
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I position. 

2 Q How do you.know they have got it in the null 

3 position? 

4 A They don't know a hundred percent, until they get 

s it to hang by itself, they get it in that position. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Q Without bein& held by the fingers? 

A That•s right. 

Q Is there only a single null position where the 

safety of the model 700 can be tricked in this test that we 

have been diacussing? 

A 

Q 

A 

By null position --

One position in which the trick test is performed. 

Yeah, there ia one area that you put the thing 

up to and it will just sit there. 

Q And how large is that area with respect to the arc 

16 the safety lever moves through? 

17 A I don•t know hqw large the area is. 

18 Q Sir, in performing the trick test on the model 

19 700, as it has been done, to your knowledge at Remington 

20 Arms in the production process, does/that involve a hard 

21 pull of the trigger? 

22 MR. SCULLY: What do you mean by hard pull? 

23 Q How much force is applied to the trigger in perf o 

24 ing this trick test? 

25 A Well, it would be two or three times the normal 
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27 

I trigger pull. 

2 Q And the spec1f 1ed range tor the pull is three to 

3 five pounds? 

4 A That's right. 

5 a Is that gauged somehow by the person performing the 

6 trick test or just --

7 A He just pulls the trigger. 

8 Q Why it is done two or tbree times harder than 

9 normal trigger pull? 

IO A You want to make sure the trizger ia definitely 

11 being retracted. 

12 Q I will show you a document, previously marked aa 

13 RLH-X-1, dated August 25, 1983, ask you if you prepared 

14 that document? 

15 A Yee, I did. 

16 Q And what is it? 

17 A That'a the examination of the Thom.sen gun at the 

18 Failure Analysis facility in California. 

19 Q And I note that it is a typed document. Was it 

20 prepared from written notes? 

21 A Yeah, what I did• I did rough notes when I we.a 

22 out there, writing down various things. 

23 Q And then what did you d.o with the rough notes? 

24 A I don•t, frankly, know. I don't know if I still 

25 have them.. I normally rip my notes up. I'm not really too 
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I proud of my handwriting. 

2 Q Did you dictate from those notes to create this 

3 document? 

4 A No. What I did, I took a number of pictures, I 

5 took notes and then I took the pictures arid notes and pre-

6 pared the document. 

7 

8 

9 

IO 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 Q 

MR. AMES: Can we have a stipulation, counsel, 

that the photographs that were handed to me by 

Mr. Sperling last Friday, are the photographs to 

which Mr. l.1nde is referring? 

MR. SCULLY: Why don't you go through these 

and make sure these are the ones. 

MR.. AMES: My question is whether the photo-

graphs from Mr. Sperling arethe same photographs 

that Mr. Linde bas just referred to in his 

deposition testimony. 

MR. SCULLY: Why don't you pose that question. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, they are. 

Sir; prior to examination of the Thomsen gwi in 

20 August of 1983, had you ever seen that rifle? 

21 A 

22 Q 

23 A 

24 graphs. 

25 Q 

No, I had not. 

Did you.see any photographs of that rifle? 

Yes, just preceding that, I reviewed some photo-

A.re the photographs that were taken by the lab 
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I photographers in the October, 1981, inspection ot the ~ifle? 

2 A I don't know, they must have been. 

3 Q Prior to the examination of the Thomsen rifle, 

4 did you see any notes taken by Mr. Stekl in October ot 1981? 

5 A No, I haven't. 

6 Q Have you 9ver seen those notes? 

7 A No, I haven't. 

8 Q Prior to or during the August of 1983 inspection. 

9 in which you were present, did you ahow the photographs 

IO ot the October, 1981 inspection to Mr. Davis or Mr. Hillberg? 

I I A I don't believe so. Maybe I did but 1 can't 

I2 remember it maybe we did the day before. We wouldn't have 

13 reviewed them at Ilicn but we could have reviewed them the 

14 day before. I don't kriow. It would make aense that we would 

I5 have, but I can't remember actually doing it. 

I6 

I7 

I8 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q To your knowled&e, has anybody provided a copy ot 

Mr. Stekl's notea !rom October of 1981 to you and Mr. Davi.e 

or Mr. Millberg? 

A I don•t believe so. 

Q Do you have any reason to believe th.at when you 

aaw the Thomsen rifle tirst, aa the Failure Analysis in 

August of 1963, this year, tbe condition of that rifle was 

in any way different than it's condition when Mr. Stekl 

had seen it at the end ot the inspection in October of 1981? 

A l have no reason to doubt tbat it wasn•t but I 
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I , don't know this. 

2 Q Prior to your examination of the Thomsen rifle 

3 in August of •a3, did you discuss with Mr. Stekl, any 

4 observations he may have made in October o~ 1981? 

s A · Yes, I· did. 

6 

7 

8 

0 

A 

Q 

Oltay. And when was that discussion? 

Oh, that must have been preceding the August trip. 

And what did Mr. Stekl say? 

9 A He said that he went out to the California facility 

10 He disassembled it so that the failure analysis cou1d analyze 

11 it. 

12 Q Did he tell you anything about the rifle? 

13 Yeah, he said that it was, essentially, your show. 

14 All he was there for was to disassemble it and assemble it 

i 

IS I again. 

16 Q Did he tell you anything about the condition of 

I 7 the rifle, sir? 

18 A Essentially, he just said it looked good to him. 

19 Essentially, that•s it. He never went into any detail on 

20 it. 

21 Q Did you question him with respect to the condition 

22 of the rifle when he first saw it? 

23 A I don't know. I think the only thing that I 

24 questioned him about, I asked him if it had adjusted -- it 

2s the rifle had ·-
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I Q Adjustment o! the fire control screws? 

2 A Yeah, the screws or somebody had taken a file to 

3 it. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

IO 

11 

12 

13 

14 

Q What was his answer to that? 

A As I recall, he said that nothing had been done. 

I don't actually remember this as a conversation but, you 

know, I think that's the way it went. 

Q Other than your conversation with Mr. Stekl, prior 

to your examination of the Thomsen rifle, did you have -­

and having reviewed the photographs taken in October o! 

1981, did you have any other information with respect to that 

rifle at the time you began your examination in August? 

A No. 

Q Were you in charge of the group examining the rifle 

15 in August of 1983? 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

A No, I was not. 

Q Who was? 

A There, actually, was nobody in charge. The outside 
I 

experts, they have their own integrity and their own program. 

We coordinated it, but it was really nobody in charge. 

Q Did you provide --

A I took the notes but that was becauae when we got 

in, aomeone said, John you•ve got a pencil and paper, why 

24 don't you take the notes. That•a how that was coordinated. 

25 It was prepared, I guesa. 

Katramados Reporting Service 
Aphrodite Katramados, C.S.R., R.P.R. 

761 Wigwam Lane, Stratford, Connecticut 06497 
Telephone: (203) 378-3321 

31 

SEE 2872 



I Q Have you1 at any time, provided to Mr. Hillberg, 

2 any factory drawings and specifications with respect to 

3 the model 700? 

4 

5 

6 

7 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

No, I don't believe so. 

Have you provided any such 1n1'ormat1on to Mr. Davis 

No, I haven't. 

Sir, in your examination of the Thomsen rifle, did 

8 you make any observations ot a bulge at the muzzle ot that 

9 rifle? 

10 A No, I made an observation -- I can tell you what 

11 observation I made on the muzzle. Someplace in here, it was 

12 bright or dark or something like that. · 

13 Q Page two, three-quarters of the way down. No wear 

14 on muzzle? 

15 A Yea. 

16 Did you notice anything else about the condition 

1 7 of the, say, the forward six inches of the barrel of tbat 

18 rifle? 

19 A No, I haven•t. Was there something there I 

20 should have noticed? I'll look at it, though, next time 

21 I see it .. 

22 Q '.l'o the best of your knowledge, do the statements 

23 written down here in RLH-X-1, reflect your observations ot 

24 the Thomsen rifle? 

25 A Definitely. 
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I 

. : 

1 Q So, the data and the information here reflects your 

2 observations in each case? 

3 A That's right. 

4 Q Did you add in any data or information trom Mr. 

5 Hillberg or Mr. Davis, to your own obaervations that you did 

6 not verity yoursel!? 

7 A Yes, I did. I talked to them, you know, like 

8 after the first night and I talked to them at the end of the 

9 second day and I wrote down their observations. We went 

IO through my notes and we went through and discussed it and I 

11 wrote down observations that they bad made. 

12 Q Okay. Are you able, reviewing this document, to 

13 tell me which are their obaervations and which are yours? 

14 A No, I could not now. 

15 Q Are all ot the figures here in this RIJi-X-l exhibit 

16 figures that you verified. or took yourself? 

17 MR. SCULLY: Narrative, overly broad. You 

18 can answer. 

19 A WoUld you repeat the question. 

20 Q There are n\llllbers there, measurements and 

21 figures set out here, they are referenced. in a few cases, 

22 to the forces necessary to move various elements o! 

23 the fire control. 

24 A 

25 Q 

Right. 

Did you either, take all o! those measurements or 

Katramados Reporting Service 
Aphrodite Katramados, C.S.R., R.P.R. 

761 Wigwam Lane, Stratford, Connecticut 06497 
Telephone: (203) 378-3321 

33 

SEE 2874 



I verify those measurements and tigures yourself? 

2 MR. SCULLY: Compound, overly broad. 

3 A No, it dependa on the measurement, real.ly. 

4 Q Are there any measureaenta that would be taken 

s by anybody else? 

6 A Sure. 

7 

8 

9 

Q 

A 

Q 

Are there any here that you didn't verify yourself? 

What do you mean verify? That I actually did the -

Checked their readings; observe them make it and 

10 observe their reading? 

11 A I don•t really quite understand what you•re getting 

12 to. It they make a measurement, you can duplicate their 

13 measurement. They can make a measurement, you can read it 

I 4 on the scale to verify what their scale reads. Which context 

1 s are you talking about? 

16 Q Did you duplicate all ot the measurements made by 

17 anyone else which .may be reflected here? 

18 A Ho, I never. 

19 Q Did you verify by visually observing their measure-

20 ments and looking at the acale or the dial? 

21 A I'm sure there was one or two that I never. 

22 A Sir, have you received assignments with respect 

23 to testifying to the design and manufacture of the subject 

24 rifle in this lawsuit? 

25 A Yes. 
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1 Q 

2 

3 

4 

5 A 

And what is that assignment? 

MR. SCULLY: Counselor, that question is vague 

and 'overly broad. Please narrow it down. 

MR. AMES: I asked him what hie assignment is. 

My assignment is to come down here and have my 

6 deposition taken down. My assignment was to go out to 

7 California and take a look at it. 

8 Q Have you received any assi&nment with respect 

9 to trial testimony? 

IO A Not yet I haven•t. I know that I'll be going. I 

11 mean, 1;t you• ve done this to thia point, you' 11 detini tely 

12 be going to the trial. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR. AMJm: Mr. Scully, the designation of 

Expert Disclosure ot Expert Witneases, tiled by 

Remington, makes no mention of Mr. Linde testify­

ing with respect to the condi.tion of the rifle or 

his observations about it's many possible causes 

of accidental discharge~ It re;ters only to the 

design and manu;tacture ot the subject ri;tle. 

May I rely on the statements here for purposes 

of my questioning? 

MR. SCULLY: Counsel, I would suggest that you 

delve into those areas, so you can•t go back to co 

and intimate that I precluded you from inquiring 

ot this particular witness regarding these areas. 
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t ) 

I I would suggest that you delve into those areas. 

2 I will certainly not prohibit you trom doing so. 

3 MR. AMES: Are you telling ae that he may teat -

4 fy regard.in& the possible causes or circlllllstances 

5 ot discharge of the Thouen rifle? 

6 MR. SCULLY: That•a correct. 

7 Q Mr. Linde, what is your information with reapeot 

8 to the c1rc\.Ul8tancea ot the accident leading to this case? 

9 A How I understand the accident? 

IO A Yea, what inrormation do you have with respect 

1 1 to the accident? 

12 A You want ma to repeat what I know about the 

13 accident? I understand that the game ward.en waa 1nveat1gati 

14 a complaint or, anyway, had reuon to believe that a party 

15 ~may have, I don't know, poached a deer, bad been doing some-

16 thing illega1 anyway. And that he waa -- in his 1nveat1gatio , 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

he came up to a vehJ.Cle and there was a young individual 

I sleeping on the seat and there was a rifle on the floor and 

that the individuals father was standing at the driver's 

side of the vehicle. 

It was late at night. This guy had a flashlight 

22 in one hand and he took hi• other hand, he reached in to 

23 check this model 700. Supposedly, he asked the 1nd1 vidual 

24 on the seat 1.f the gun was loaded and the guy mumbled. aome-

25 thing. And. he, in handling the 700, the 700 discharged and 
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f ! 

1 it killed the individual• s father. 

2 Q Specifically, sir, what information do you have_ 

3 with respect to how the warden was band.ling the 700 from the 

4 time he first touched it? 

5 A Honeatly, I have no intonaation on how he handled 

6 1 t. Nobody explained to me how he was handling it. 

7 Q What is your aouroe~ot'.the in!ol'lllltion which 

8 you•ve just testified to? 

9 A My source ot intoraation ia from Mr. Bob Sperling. 

IO Q Other than your conversations with Mr. Stekl Jllld. 

11 any conversation• you may have had with Mr. Hillberg and 

12 Mr. Davis, have you d.iscusaed this caae with anyone else? 

13 

14 

15 

A 

Q 

A 

Yea, I have. 

And who else? 

I've discussed it with my at~f. I told them last 

16 week that I was going to be colling down here to have a 

17 deposition taken. A- couple of them said they knew about it. 

18 

19 

20 

Q 

A 

Q 

Have you discussed this with Mr. Hutton? 

YeB, I have. 

Have you ~iacuaaed it with -- who in your stat.t 

21 did you discuss 1 t with? 

22 A I discussed. it witb all the people in my atatt. I 

23 told them that I was -- that I looked at the gun 1n August. 

24 I would be here .tor my deposition. I would not be at the 

25 plant Tuesday morning or :Wednesday morning or Wedne•4ay all 
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I night. 

2 Q With any of your sta.tf people that you discussed it 

3 with, did you talk about the accident or the issues in the 

4 case? 

5 A I didn't discuss the iasues in the case. I told 

6 them an individual. had been killed. It was with a model 700. 

7 Q Other than your diseussiona with your staff and 

8 Mr. Hutton, who else have you discussed the case with? 

9 A I discussed it with Harvey Boyle last Friday or 

IO Monday, I guess it was. He said you had tal.k.ed to him on 

11 Friday atternoon. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q 

A 

Anyone else you can think of? 

I've discussed it, I talked to Stekl, talked to 

Ed. Sienkiewicz, Bob, Jim, Steve Scully, people in my 

staff, told my secretary. 

Q Did you prepare --

MR. SCULLY: Tell your wife? 

THE WITNESS: Yeah, I sure did. 

MR. SCULLY: Kids? 

THE WITNESS: Yeah. 

Q Have you prepared !or this deposition by reviewing 

any documents or written material? 

A 

Q 

A. 

Yes, I did. 

What documents and written material? 

I went through some of the process records and 
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1 some or the drawings. 

2 Q Those are process records and design drawings 

3 of the model 700? 
,\ 

4 A Yes. 

5 Q What process records did you review? 

6 A Well, really, I was just looking for dates. The 

7 dates, for example, vhen the changes were made to the 600, 

8 when the 600 recall came to be• when we made the changes on 

9 the 600 trigger assembly, changes that we have made on the 

10 700's. 

11 Q Any other materials that you've looked at in pre-

12 paration for the deposition? 

13 A Yeah, I read this a couple of times last night. 

14 This right here. I went through the pictures. 

15 Q By this, you refer to the notes of the gun exami-

16 nation? 

17 A RLH-1. 

18 Q Did you discuss this case with Mr. Hutton, at any 

19 time yesterday? 

20 A Yeah, last night I had dinner with Mr. Hutton. 

21 Then, afterwards, we aat around and talked abut it a little 

22 while. We talked about the facts. Recalled some factors 

23 in the case, wh& we thought was important. What you might 

24 put in the questions. 

39 

25 Q What did you discuss that you thought was important 
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I 

2 
' i 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

IO 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A They thought that, as t'ar as, that you might be 

trying to tie in the 600 with the 700. That you• d be talk-

ing about the function of the gun and you'd be talking about 

testing that's been done on the guns, be talking about test­

ing that•s been done on the guns, be talking about the qualit 

control functions, the proceaaing. How we man\dacture it. 

He also said that you'd be talking from a podium. 

Q Was that correct? 

A That's right. 

Q So tar, 1a everything what you expected? 

A No. 

Q Mr. Linde, what were the results of your examina­

tion of the Thomsen gun in summary form? 

A Right here. That's the summary of the Thomsen 

gun. 

Q And you're referring to the whole exhibit? 

A Yes. 

Q And did you !ind. any maltunctiona in the fire 

control of the Thomsen gun at the time you examined it? 

A No, I never. 

Q Did you find any part of the 'l'homaen gun that 

was not to Remington's specifications as of the date of 

the man\.lf acture ot that ri:tle? 

A I don't understand that. I didn't go back and 

check the dimensions against the drawings. 
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I Q Have you an opinion with respect to the cause of 

2 the discharge ot the Thomsen rifie? 

3 A Yea, I do. 

4 Q When did you form that opinion? 

5 A After I looked at the ritle. 

6 Q What is your opinion? 

7 A Tb• trigger was pulled. 

8 Q What ia the basis of your opinion? 

9 A There was nothing wrong with the rifie. 

10 Q In formulating that opinion, did you consider it 

I l to be of any importance to know whether or not various parts 

12 of the fire control were to Remington's specifications as 

13 ot the date of manutacture of that rit'le? 

14 A Well, the question really ia, did the trigger asse 

J s bly work as it was intended. And yes• it did. 

16 

17 

18 

Q 

A 

Q 

When you examined it? 

Yes. 

And .finding out whether or not it worked as 

19 intended, would you examine -- was it important to you to 

20 know whether or not there were any variations from tactory 

21 manufacturing specifications for that rifle? 

22 A On the trigger assembly, what you•re looking tor, 

23 you•re looking for what are or what is the end reault and tha 

24 is due to your tolerance stack up and do you have yo\ir 

25 clearances where you need them. Do the parts function. as 
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I intended and do you get the required results. 

2 Q Your inspection notes, RLH-X-1, state that the 

3 Sear~and Safety Cu work independent, are not retracted in 

4 their operation, is that a correct statement? 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

IO 

A Where is that at? 

Q Page two, a third of the way from the bottom. 

Sear and Safety Cam work independent, were not retracted 

in th~ir operation. 

A That's right. That's what I said. 

Q And were those observations that you yourself made 

11 at the time of the examination aa opposed to one of the other 

12 persons present? 

13 A I don•t remember. 

14 Q Do you know? 

15 A I definitely, I tried the Sear Safety Cam, it 

16 worked independent of each other. The Sear Safety Cam not 

17 retracted in their operation, I'm positive on that. I 

18 checked that five or six times myself'. 

19 Q How about Sear and Safety Cam work .freely in 

20 assembly? 

21 A That's what I'm saying. 

22 Q Sear and Sa!ety Cam were not retracted in their 

23 operation. I checked that, as I said, I checked that five 

24 or six times, at least. 

25 Q Up above, here, Sear and Safety Cam work freely 
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I in assembly. See that? 

2 A Yeah. I notice that it'•• essentially, down 

3 there twice. 

4 Q Okay. That you checked yourself? 

5 A Yea, I did. 

6 Q Do you know whether the Sear and Safety Cam were 

7 working independently and not retracted in their operation, 

8 do you know if that was also the case when Mr. Stekl first 

9 observed the Thomsen r1.tle 1n October ot 1981? 

IO MR. SCULLY: Counsel, that is compound. One 

11 question at a time, please. Read it back and you'l 

12 see it's compound. There is two questions there. 

13 MR. AMES: I'll reztate it. 

14 Q Sir, were the Sear and Safety Cam working :.freely 

15 in assembly at the time Mr. Stekl :.first observed the ri:tle 

16 in October o:t 1981? 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

I don't know. You'd have to ask Mr. Rau that. 

1•11 asking you aa to whether you know? 

No, I don't know. 

You don't know Mr. Stekl's obaervationa? 

No, I don't know. 

Sir, do you know whether the Sear and Satety Cam 

23 were working independent of one another at the time Mr. 

24 Stekl first observed the Thomsen rifle in October of 1981? 

25 A No, I don•t. 
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I Q Would it be important to your opinion. with respect 

2 to the cause ot thia accident, to know that in:toraation? 

3 A Not necessarily. 

4 Q Why would it not be illportant to your opinion to 

5 know if those parts were working independent of each other 

6 at the time he observed it? 

7 A If they are working -- by independent. let me 

a pbraae how I understand what you• re asking. If the parts 

9 were working as a unit, the firearm was still 1'Unct1on1ng 

10 properly. It the parta were such that they were not stuck 

11 together in any way, it would work as intended. 

12 Q So, it•a your opinion that it the Sear and Safety 

13 Ca.a were stuck together and working aa a aingle unit. 

14 A That's rigbt. 

15 Q That that would not a:tf ect the operation of the 

16 fire control? 

17 A I:t they were stuck together, the way they would 

18 have to be Btuck together by the way that the things 

19 operates, yes. 

20 Q What do you aean when you say by the way the 

21 thing operates? 

22 A Because the spring urges them both up. What ia 

2J stopping them are the ground surfaces. The ground surface• 

24 stop on the fire head. They would come up as a wU. t. They 

25 would both be in line on the firing pin head. If they were 
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stuck, they'd be stuck as a unit. 

Q Do ypu know whether they vere stuck in that poa1t1o 

at the time Mr. Stekl saw it? 

.A I don't know if they were stuck at all. If they~ve 

ever been stuck. 

Q I:t you will assume with me tor a moment, they 

were stuck together, would that be indicative to you of the 

presence of dried oil or other foreign material in the tire 

control assembly ot that rifle? 

A It would be indicative, something was holding 

them together, yea. 

Q That would require aome foreign material, would it 

not? 

A Yes, it would require something. 

Q And would the presence o:t soae foreign material, 

at that time, be indicative that the tire control ot the 

Tboaaen rirle may have been gummed up by some foreign 

material at the time ot the accident? 

A No. 

MR. SCULLY: Let•s define gummed up, as betwee 

you and this witness. 

A No, it woUld not in this case. I went out there. 

I•ve seen the rifle. I would know what the :tire control 

looked like inside. 

Q How many people handled the rifle, how many people 
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handled the parts of the inside of the fire control, includi 

the Sear and Sa.f ety Cam, prior to the time that you !irst 

saw it? 

A I don't know. 

Q So, how do you know what the condition of the 

rifle was at the time of the accident? 

Mlt. SCULLY: You•re arguing with this witness. 

That's not very nice. 

A The rifle was presented to me, this was what was 

told to me, it was presented. It would be in check, no way 

had it been disturbed. The thing had been looked at scien­

tifically and that the leaat changes had been made to this 

as physically possible. 

Q 

A 

Q 

Who told you that? 

That was what I was led to believe by Mr. Sperling. 

Did you ever inquire of Mr. Stekl with respect 

to what changes may have occurred in the fire control as a 

result of the disassembly that he made in th.e procedure 

that occurred at that time, in October of 1981? 

A No, I never. Are you saying that he made changes 

to that trigger assembly when it was investigated the first 

time? 

Q I'm not making any statement at all. I'm asking 

you questions with respect to your knowledge and information. 

MR. SCULLY: He is just trying to clarify a 
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1 question. Don't get angry. 

2 MR. AMES: I'm not angry. 

3 MR. SCULLY: Okayo 

4 Q Sir. the photographs that you saw prior to your 

s examination, do those include photographs of the Sear and 

6 Safety Cam removed from the trigger assembly? 

7 A 

8 Q 

9 August? 

IO A 

11 Q 

Yes, I looked at those last night. 

You had seen those prior to your examination in 

Yes, I had. 

Okay. And therefore, is it not correct that those 

12 were removed from the fire control at the time those photo-

13 graphs were taken? 

14 A They would l;lave been. 

47 

15 Q Do you have any information with respect to what me 

16 measurements were taken of those part in October of 1981? 

17 A No, I do noto In tact, I don't know if that 

18 information was ever supplied to us. 

19 Q 

20 of 1981? 

21 A 

22 Q 

Do you know that Mr. Stekl was present in October 

Yes .. 

When the rifle was disassembled and be was the one 

23 that disassembled it and reassembled it? 

24 A 

25 Q 

Yes. 

Going back to an earlier point, would you explain 
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I to me, your understanding of the term gum up as it is used 

2 at Remington .Arms Company, with respect to the fire control 

3 of the model 700 rifle? 

4 A There is no, to my knowledge., there is no def ini-

5 tion of gum up at Remington Arms Company. If you talk to 

6 any of the individuals, you'll get a different definition 

7 from each one. There is nothing in our book of malfunctions 

s where you list it. Doesn't blow back, doesn't lock up, 

9 that is an understood situation. You say gum up, that 

10 really doesn't -- that conjures up different things to 

11 clifferent people. 

12 Q Do you, in your job, have occasion to review gun 

13 examination reports? 

14 A I've seen them, yes. 

15 Q Have you seen the words, gum up, on the reports? 

16 A Yes, ! have. 

17 Q What have you understood that term to mean? 

18 A I understood it to mean, kind of an oil build-up 

19 in the trigger assembly. 

20 Q Sir, is there any evidence of such an oil residue 

21 in the Thomsen rifle trigger assembly, was there when you 

22 examined it in August of 1983? 

23 A There was, like, a fine residue between the two 

24 the Sear and Safety Cam, where they had worked together 

25 that you could see. And there was a real ~ine !11.m on the 
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I inside of the parts. There was no gum, as such, in this 

2 trigger assembly. 

3 Q Sir, you made a reterence to the malfunction a 

4 moment ago. Let ae show you -- I can•t read the sticker, 

5 the document is entitled malfunction index. Are you 

6 able to identify -- is that ·the malfunction code that you 

7 were just ref erring to? 

8 A Yes, it is. 

9 Q That•s tor purposes of coding gallery test reaults? 

10 A That•a right. 

11 Q Sir, did you have occasion to discuss with Mr. Stek , 

12 last night, his tindings at the time or observations at 

13 the time he disassembled the Thomsen rifle in August ot 1981? 

14 A No we never. 

15 Q Have you seen his notes? 

16 A No, I haven't. 

17 MR4· VIRI: For the record, the exhibit is 

18 GRB-6. 

19 Q Sir, would you characterize the Thomsen fire contro 

20 trigger assembly, at the time you saw it, as being loaded 

21 with oil, dirt and dust? 
( 

22 A No, I would not. 

23 Q Did you observe any rust on top of the trigger 

24 connector where it engages the Sear surface? 

25 A There could have been. l could check the pictures, 
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I i! you want. Would you like me to check the pictures? 

2 Why don't you do it during the break. Would you 

3 describe the general condition of tbe Thomsen rifle,at the ti • 

4 you saw it• , to be very dirty? 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

A 1 111 tell you how I would describe that, the 

internal parts, the internal surfaces, they had an oil tilm 

on them. The outside had a quite fibrous material. It 

,looked like a fine aawduat or something. You could take 

your finger, the stuff would brush right off. 

The inside was quite clean and looked very good. 

It wouldn't inhibit function. 

MR. SCULLY': Why don• t we take a break and 

find the photograph you were referring to. 

(Receaa was taken from 10:33 a.m. to 10:43 a.m ) 

Mr. Linde, before we recessed, you were going to 

check the photographs and tell me whetl1er there was rust 

on the trigger connector. 

A I don't see any rust on these. I don't have a 

picture of the top of the connector. I think that's what 

you were aaking reference to. There ia no ruet on the sides 

or back or front. You had some pictures of the trigger 

connector too. If you want me to go thr~ugh yours. 

Q My question really goes as to what you observed 

24 in August ot 1983. 

25 A Well, the pictures here, on the back and the sides, 
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I show no rust on these right here. But I don• t have the top 

2 or the bottom or the insides. 

3 Q Other than what you may have observed in looking 

4 at those pictures there, do you have any independent 

5 recollection now, as to questions with respect to whether 

6 there was any ruat on the top o:r the trigger connector? 

7 A I think there was. I think one of your pictures 

8 show some discoloration. I think you had a blow up of the 

9 top,of the connector. I don't exactly remember what it 

10 looked like. There was corrosion or something. 

11 Q Do you recall it in August of 1983? 

12 A In my mind'a eye, no. 

13 Q Sir, do I understand correctly that you had soma 

14 responsibility with respect to parts of the Field Service 

15 Manual? 

16 A I've made a number of proposed changes to the 

17 Field Service ~ual over a period of years. 

18 Q Would it involve any revisions of the Field 

19 Service Manual reflected here on pages six and seven, 

20 previously marked EFB-2.? I'll note there are some under-

21 lining marks on there which are not represented to be part 

22 of the Field Service Manual. 

23 A So, what is your question? 

24 Q Did you make some revisions to that portion of the 

25 Field Service Manual in March of 1976'? 
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1 

2 

A 

Q 

Yes, I did. 

Sir, let me identify, if I may, th• Field Service 

3 Manua1.;. is the manual provided for Remington to gunsmiths 

4 to use in servicing Remington products, ia that correct? 

5 That·' s right. 

6 Q And with r~apect to the .bolt action r1!les, the 

7 Field Service Manual has one page that deals in co1D11on with 

8 the model 715, 721, 722, 700 and 600? 

9 A Yea. 

IO Q Sir, was the addition of the section o! the Field 

11 SerV"ice Man~; there in trQnt o! you, underneath "Safety 

12 Per!ormance Check", that i& the left hand column text and 

13 the balance of the information shown on the first page of tha 

14 Field Service Manual exhibits, now text for the Field Settvice 

15 Manual, as ot March of 1976? 

16 A Yea, it was. 

17 Q What did the Field Service Manual, prior to that 

18 time, provide with roapect to safety performance check of 

19 the model 700 tire control? 

20 A What do· you mean prior? It told about the dis-

21 assembly and assembly of the gun. 

22 Q Let me see it I can clarify. Do l Wlderstand 

23 that when a revision is made to the Field Service Manual, 

24 it is sent to the holders of records ot Field Service 

25 Manual a in the form o~ an insert page or ·pages? 
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A It can be hencllad any number of waya. That• s one 

way, yes. 

Q Okay. And were the two pages shown there in the 

Field Service Manual exhibit, sent out 1n the form of 

inserts to the Field Service Manual? 

A I don•t know 1! they were sent out as an insert or 

if they were incorporated with the revision to the overall 

Fi•ld Service Manual and included in the new manuals going 

out. 

Q Would there J:ate been a process, if they were 

incorporated as a revision in the new manual," of informing 

1 

holders of the old manual as to the changes? 

A I don't know. It would seem like there would be 

but, I don't know. 

Q Back to the record., with respect to this Field 

Service Manlia.l, waa there a safety performance check safety 

section in the field service manual prior to the time that 

this March, 1976 revision was put into effect? 

No, there wasn•t. 

Why did you -- let me clarify the process. 

Exactly what was your role with respect to the aa1'ety 

performance check? 

A I prepared the .torm. on the trigger assembly and I 
' 

presented it to, I believe, Frank Hart, who put together 

this two pages. 
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I Q And was Mr. Hart's role as a technical editor? 

2 A You could say that he was responsible tor changes 

3 to the Field Service Manual and to the owner's manua1s. 

4 Q And did he have the expertise to make technical 

s changes to the Field Service Manual? 

6 

7 

8 

A 

Q 

MR .. SCULLY: That's vague and ambiguous. 

Yes and no to that. 

Were you, primarily, tha author of the revision 

9 reflected there in that two page exhibit? 

A 

Q 

12 A He took 11y ~ormat1on and rewrote it. That's 

13 how it's presented here and how it's presented was done by 

him. 

15 Q Did you provide him with the diagram? 

16 A No, he did that. I provided sketches or something 

17 ot this sort. 

18 Q Why did you provide h1m -- what led you to provide 

19 him with information tor that revision to the Field Service 

20 Manual.? 

21 A Like the other revisions, to get more information 

22 out to the gunsmiths;- on our firearm products. 

23 Q Is there any particular reason why a revision 

24 adding the safety performance check, with respect to these 

25 models, was added in, approximately, March ot 1976? 
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A Yeah, the only reason why it was added at that 

time ia that I was working on the trigger assembly and, in 

concentrating on that area, it waa the culmination ot the 

knowledge at that time and I thought we cou1d help to 

clarify the Field Service Manual. 

Q So, no one gave you a specific assignment to clari 

the Field Service Manual with respect to the aatety per-

f orm.ance check? 

A No. 

Q The idea was your•s? 

A Yeah, I don•t even thin)t that the people in 

the legal department knew we did it. I could be wrong on 

that. It wasn•t anything that came from them. 

Q Prior to handing the information you prepared to 

Mr. Hart, was your work on that point reviewed by anyone 

else? 

A Yes, it would have been reviewed by Wayne Leek. 

Q Did you review Mr. Hart's work product when he bad 

worked on what you provided to him? 

A You mean, did I read this over? 

Q.. After he'd done his work. 

A Yes, I did. 

Q Did you agree with the torm that he had put it in? 

A Basically. We never agreed -- the writers and 

engineering never totally agreed with it. 
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1 Q Specifically, with respect to the forms on those 

2 two page a there, what disagreement did you have? 

3 A Well, basically, how things were presented.; how 

4 things were laid out. 

5 Q How would you have changed the presentation? 

6 A I don•t know but, I remember at the time talking 

1 to him and they want things laid out a certain way. To me, 

8 I have my logic patterQ,aomeone else has his. I can•t 

9 remember anymore. 

IO Q Vas the final form ot the revision, reflected 

11 there in that exhibit, approved by anyone? 

12 A Well, I would imagine. I'm sure Wayne read it, 

13 whether it was approved by anybody else, I don't know. 

14 Q Sir, on the second page of that exhibit, the 

1s initials, JPL. Are thoae your initials? 

16 A Yea, they are. 

17 Q There is a heading under the word malfunction. 

18 A Right. 

19 Q What ia the purpose of putting the heading, 

20 Malfunctions, after the beading aa1'ety performance check? 

21 MR. SCUU.Y: That calls tor speculation, 

22 lacks foundation. He can answer it. 

23 A '!'he two things on this, I really don't understand 

24 why he did performance check. then, on the next page, put 

25 mal:tunotions. Really, the safety performance check, it you 
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I follow right through, what you're doing is asking individuals 

2 tor the follow down condition, to check it the rifle will 

3 follow down. The malfunction, if you rifle back or some-

4 thing. they said this rifle malfunctions. That's the only 

5 way. 

6 Q You•ve lost me on that answer. With respect to 

7 the category under malfunctions, the word follow down check 

8 for the follow down condition and then it lays out certain 

9 steps? 

10 A Yes, it does. 

11 Q There are several other comments there with respect 

12 to the probably follow down? 

13 A That's right. 

14 Q What is it that you don•t understand about that 

15 section? 

16 A I'm saying that you're checking for these condition 

17 ; but it's part of a check. I'm ~uat saying the title doesn't 

18 1 necessarily follow through like it should. 

19 Q That checking for follow down is part of the sat'ety 

20 performance check? 

21 A Yeah. 

22 Q So it should have been included in the general 

23 heading of aaf ety performance check? 

24 A 

25 Q 

Yeah. 

The other two, firing pin falls and :tire pin .fails 
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to fall. 

A That would be more from malfunctions standard. 

of what to look tor. 

Q Did Mr. Hart delete any malfunctions from tlle text 

that you abmitted to him? 

A I don't know if he deleted any mal:f'unotiona. He 

deleted a lot of words. 

Q Did you attempt to get any words back in when you 

had reviewed his version of the text? 

A I can't remember. I'm sure I did. 

Q What was Mr. Hart's position at the time that he 

was doing this? 

A What do you mean, what was his position? 

Q His title, his job. 

A He was the one that did the Owner's Manual and 

the Field Service Manual. 

Who did he report to? 

A He reported to Wayne at that time. 

Q Was your work on this done in early 1976, prior to 

the March revision date? 

A Yeah, it would have been. 

Q What was your title at that time? 

A I was Manager of Manual Firearms Design. 

Q Are you familiar with the term, Products Safety 

Sub-Committee? 
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I 

2 

A 

Q 

Yes, I am. 

And when did you first attend the Products Safety -

3 did you•. ever · attend a Products Sa.tety Sub-CollllDi ttee meeting? 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Yes. 

When did you ~irat --

I attended some meetings, I believe, in 1975 or '76 

And in what connection, sir? 

In connection with the model 600. 

Was that in connection with the trick problem 

IO that had been detected in the model 600? 

11 A Yes, it was. 

12 Q Have you had occasion to review any minutes of 

13 the Product S~ety Sub-Committee in the last six months? 

14 A Yes, I have. 

15 Q How recently did you do so? 

16 A Last week a ran into a copy and I read it. It 

17 was pertaining to the 600 recall, not recall, but the 600 

18 when I went down there. 

19 Q You mean when you went down here? 

20 A No, the Product Safety Committee, it was the 

21 minutes of the meeting. 

22 Q How did you happen to run onto those minutes? 

23 A I was looking through my information to see if I 

24 could find something 1n preparing for this deposition. 

25 Q Do you recall what meeting the minutes you 
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\. 

I observed were? 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

A No, I don't• 

Q I• 11 show you a copy that appears to be the minutes. 

of July 5, 1975, being two pages. M1r::first question, is 

that the document that you looked at last week? 

A That's the one. It must have been because I only 

went to a couple of them and I was there. 

Q Do you recall being at a meeting-in, Approximately, 

July of 1975? 

A 

Q 

pleaae. 

I might have been, yeah. 

Okay. Could you read those minutes to yoursel!, 

I didn't read thi.a one. I didn't read that I was 

going to be in charge of revising the gunsaith manual for 

15 the bolt action fire controls. No, I didn't read this one. 

16 It must have been another one. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q 

A 

Q 

MR. AMES: I'll mark that. That will be 

JL-X-1. 

(Minutes dated July 5, 1975, was duly marked 

Plaintiff's Exhibit JL-X-1 for Identification.) 

Sir, you did just read the minutes on JL-X-1? 

Yea, I did. 

Reference ia made there, in the last par.agraph 

that it was decided that John Linde take change of revising 

a Bection of the gunsmith manual covering bolt action fire 
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I controls, as to have a proper check for the trick safety 

2 and recommendations for corrective actions. 

3 A Yes. 

4 Q Did you ever take any steps to revise the section 

5 of the gunsmith manual as indicated by these minutes? 

6 A I don't believe I did because there is nothing 

7 here that covers the trick condition. I don't believe so. 

8 Q But here, you're referring to the exhibit from 

9 the Field Service Manual previously ref erred to? 

10 A Yeah. It doesn't address it directly, no. 

11 Q Sir, can you explain whY. the Product Safety 

12 Sub-Committee decided that you should make certain revisions 

13 involving the trick test and, by your testimony you don't 

14 believe that you did make such revisions? 

15 MR. SCULLY: Question is compoWld, counselor. 

16 One at a time. 

17 A I don't know. 

18 Q Did anyone ever order you not to make the revisions 

19 ref erred to here in the minutes of the Product Safety Sub-

20 Committee? 

21 A I don't know that. Until I just read that, I 

22 didn't know I was supposed to be doing that. 

23 Q 

24 A 

25 there. 

You were present at the July 7, 1975 meeting? 

Yes, I "Was. My name is on there. I was sure 
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I Q How long did you continue to have any responsibilit 

2 with respect to the Field Service Manual? 

3 A The only responsibility I had was supplying them 

4 with information and that was up until I left research. 

5 Q December of '77? 

6 A Yes. 

7 Q Are you familiar with revisions to the !ire control 

8 related sections, generally relating to bolt action center 

9 tire rifles of the Field Service Manual from December of 

1 o 1977 to the present? 

11 

12 

A 

Q 

No, I'm not. 

Sir, up until December of 1977, to your knowledge, 

13 bad any information been put 1n the Field Service Manual 

14 with respect to the appropriate check for the trick safety 

15 condition? 

16 

17 

A 

Q 

Not that I know of. 

In your opinion, would it have been adviseable 

18 to intorm users of the Field Service Manual with re~pect 

19 to the appropriate check for the trick safety condition up 

20 until December of 1977? 

21 I don• t know. Adviseable? 

22 Q Yes. 

23 A I don't know. You're asking is it adviseable, 

24 I don't know if it would be. 

25 Q Tbe trick safety condition with respect to the 
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I model 600 and 700, had been known eince early 1975, had it 

2 not? 

3 A The trick condition, as indicated on the 600, 

4 had been known since 1975. 
I 

5 Q And had it not, also, been known with resp~t to 

6 the model 700, sometime in 1975? 

7 A 700 had a trick problem? 

8 Q Had been identitied with that trick? 

9 A No. 

10 Q Sir, was there ever an audit or review of the 

11 model 700, 1n the period of 1975 through 1978, with respect 

12 to the performance of the fire control? 

13 A Yes, there has. There has been a number. 

14 Q Specifically, I'm asking you whether there was a 

IS 
1
particular audit with respect to the function ot the fire 

16 .control in the model 700 between '75 and the end of '78? 

17 A Yes. 

18 MR. SCULLY: Asked and answered. 

19 Q Again, let me ask the same question and clarify 

20 by saying, I'm not referring on the ongoing quality control 

21 procedures in the plant at Ilion aa to new production 

22 model 1oo•s. 

23 A Neither am I. 

24 Q Okay. Sir, what is the earliest date at which 1 t 

25 came to your attention that the model 700 could have the 
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1 ire control tricked in a manner similar to that of the 6001 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR. SCULLY: You're assuming :tacts not in 

evidence. 

A 
The 700 has never been able to be tricked like the 

600. 

Q Has the 700 !ire control ever been abl~ to be 

tricked, to your knowledge? 

A Like I said earlier, only where you had one or two 

specific cases, there was something there other than the 

condition that we had on the 600. 

Q 
Sir, is the gunsmith manual referred to here in the 

June 20, 1975 minutes, the same thing as the Field Service 

Manual that we have been discussing? 

A 

Q 

Yes, it would be. 

The last paragraph of the minutes state that 

another safety meeting will be held in six weeks, to hear 

a progress report. Do you have any knowledge aa to whether 

any such meeting was held? 

A No but you have all the information. 

Q We have all what information? 

A I don't have the information. You have Product 

Safety Sub-Committee minutes. I don't bave the information 

on the Product Safety Sub-Committee. 

Q Did you attend any product Safety Sub-Committee 

meeting after June 20, 1975, wherein revisions to the 
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I gunsmith manual were discussed? 

2 A Not that I remember. Now, I could have. I know 

3 that I attended two and I could have attended more. 

4 Q Sir, referring to the Field Service exhibit, 

5 I will direct your attention to the first paraaraph in the 

6 left hand column at about the middle of the page. The 

7 words, accumulation of gun oil or dried oil can build a film 

8 that may cause maul.functions. 

9 

IO 

A 

Q 

The section you have underlined. 

Yea. Was that the language that you suggested 

11 to Mr. Hart? 

12 A I don't know if it was or not. 

13 Q Did you make any observations to the use of that 

11 particular wording in that sentence? 

15 A I can't remember. 

16 Q What was your knowledge, at the time you proposed 

17 this revision, with respect to the accumulation of gun oil 

18 or dried oil building a film? 

19 MR. SCULLY: Assuming he proposed that 

20 revision. 

21 MR. AMES: He teati1'ied earlier that he did. 

22 A Okay. Accumulation of gun oil or dried oil can 

23 build a film, we caution right in the owner• s manual, you 

24 should use the oil sparingly. Actually, the fire control 

25 is lubricated with a dry lubricant and that is a reiteration 
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I ot that. But I had just had an experience• about a year 

2 preceding this, with oil. That experience was that I went to 

3 a NSGA meeting in Houston, Texas and I was at the booth and 

4 this guy was selling oil. 

5 He was saying this oil could be used for firearms. 

6 He had spray testing going. He had this 870, one of our 

7 shotguns in there that wasn't rusted. This oil is unbeliev-

8 able, you can use it on everything. 

9 So I thought, I better get a couple cans ot that. 

IO I took a couple ot cans, it's supposed to be a wonder lubri-

11 can•t. I thought, well, hell, northeast cars rust, I had 

12 some places on my chrome, I sprayed some of this and it 

13 stopped the rusting. Well, that stuff formed a film on 

11 there that you couldn't chip oft with a chisel. 

15 I thought, damn. I better be cognizant ot that. 

16 Really, that waa part ot the background ot that, that there 

17 is oils and then there 1a oila. And some o1la can build 

18 a :f'ilm. This was supposed to be an oil but it really waan•t 

19 : a good gun 011 at all. 

20 I had no proof, you know, that that could happen 

21 but I just thought, in the fire control, that was not the. 

22 kind of thing you want to have in here. 

23 Q So, as ot early 1976 when you proposed this 

24 language, you had no demonstrated instance of an accumulation 

25 ot gun oil or dried o1l buil41ng a film that might cause a 

Katramados Reporting Service 
Aphrodite Katramados, C.S.R., R.P.R. 

761 Wigwam Lane, Stratford, Connecticut 06497 
Telephone: (203) 378-3321 

66 

SEE 2907 



67 

1 mal:tunctions? 

2 A I had no documentation as far as receiving guns 

3 and or complaints that had an oily film or ca.used a mal:tuncti n. 

4 Q Does an oily --

5 But that bas been, well, I don't know, being 

6 consistent with the previous firearms practices that you do 

7 not take heavy oil on a firearm. 

8 Q Is the accumulation of gun oil or dried oil build-

9 1ng a tilm that may cause maltunctions, is that within the 

IO terminology of gum up of a tire control? 

11 MR. SCULLY: The question is compound. 

12 A I dontt know because it just depends on bow you 

13 define gum up. 

14 Q ~o your knowledge.as of the time that you recommend d 

15 adding this statement, bad anyone at Remington inspected 

16 a center fire bolt action rifle returned from the field, 

17 in which an accumulation of gun oil had contributed to the 

18 malfunction o:t that fire control? 

19 A Not that I'm aware of. 

20 Q Since early 1976, are you aware that anyone at 

21 Remington has observed a center !ire bolt action rifle 

22 in which the accumulation ot gun oil has contributed to the 

23 malfunction of the tire control? 

24 A 

25 Q 

Yes, I've seen that. 

Where have you seen that? 
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1 A I seen that on some of these reports. 

2 Q Have you ever actually seen any of the firearms 

3 on which the report that you've seen were made? 

4 A No, I haven•t. 

5 Q Have you ever -· 

6 A Well, just a minute. I've seen aoae. I've seen 

7 some that allegations were made, yea. 

8 Q Have you seen any in which the accumulation of 

9 gun oil 

10 A Actually caused the thing to malfunction, no, I 

11 haven• t inspected those. 

12 Q Do you know that some person or persons at 

13 Remington have seen model 700's in which the fire control 

14 malfunctions were cauaed by the presence,of gun oil? 

15 A I've seen it alleged to the fact that malfunctions 

16 could have been caused by that. And I think one or two inst ces, 

17 it was actually verified. But more than anything else, 

18 I•ve seen the allegation not worthy of proof. 

19 Q In those cases in which it was verified, did you 

20 see the firearm in question yourself? 

21 A No, I never. 

22 Q Were there any veri!ied cases ot aaltunctions in 

23 the :fire controls of any of the models listed here at the 

24 top of the page, in the Service Manual exhibit, verified 

25 prior to 1976, to your knowledge? 
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I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

A Not that I can remember. 

Q At the time you were working on the revision of 

March, 1976, shown here in the Field Service Manual eXhibit, 

did you make any inquiry from anyone at Remington, aa to 

whether -- as to a verified case of a malfunction occurring 
I 

as a result of an accumulation of gun oil had been identified. 

A 

Q 

Not that I can remember. 

MR. VIRI: For the record. aince the record 

could be deceiving, the witness has a phrase he 

used,"no, I never", and he completes his answer 

that way. .And I just want the record to reflect 

that he ia not being cut oft. He bas used it 

several- tiaea today. 

Sir, if at any time you feel I've cut oft your 

69 

15 answer, please indicate you want to restate the answer. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 Q 

MR. SCULLY: Are you insinuating that the record 

is not clear? 

MR • .AMF.S: I'm trying to make sure it is. 

MR. VIRI: The record may not be clear. 

That's only because he used a phrase, "no, I never" 

Some people might consider that incomplete. He 

is using it as a complete phrase, as I understand 

it. I just want the record to be clear. He is 

not being cut off in his answer. 

Sir, in the years 1974 through 1978, did you have 
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I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

responsibility for all bolt action firearms design in the 

Research .and Development in • 74 up to January of • 78? 

A •75 through '78, I believe. 

Q In that position, did you receive reports with 

respect to the results of gun examinations on bolt action 

firearms returned from service? 

A No, I never. 

Q Sir, in that position, did you receive information 

during those same years, '75 through January of 1978, with 

respect to the results ot the quality control testing of 

the model 700*s, all ot wbich you•ve referred to earlier 

under the general heading of quality control? 

A Some of the information, I did. Some of it I 

never. It just depended on the area. 

Q Did. you receive information, sir, during the 

years '75 until January, '78, with respect to results of 

quality control audits, specifically, as to the fire 

controls of center fire, Reminaton, bolt action rifles? 

MR. SCULLY: Auditing by quality control? 

MR. AMES: Yea. 

A Some of it, yea. 

Q Did you receive that information on, a regular 

basis? 

A It depended. on what it vas. Some ot it I received 

on a regular basis, it was done regularly. others that I 
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I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

IO 

received. if I had the information, I called an individual 

up if I knew it vas going on. 

Q With respect to the fire controls of the Remington 

center tire bolt action rifles, did you receive any informa­

tion on a regular basis as to the results of quality control 

audits? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

, 

Audits of what? 

Of the performance of the fire controls? 
"-r 

I guess not. 

Did you receive reports, during the years '75 until 

11 January ot •7a, with respect to the results of functional 

12 tests in the gallery, of center tire bolt action rifles 

13 fire control? 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 out 

21 

22 

23 

24 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

on 

A 

Q 

A 

Yes. 

Did you receive that on a regular basis? 

Yes. 

Who from? 

It comes from the gallery report. 

Did you. receive the individual report forms filled 

each firearm 1n which there may have been malfunction? 

Mk.. SCULLY: Calls for speculation. 

No. 

What form_,.. 

I received a .coapilation of various guns, how 

25 many shot and what the malfunctions were. 
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I Q That was a computer print out? 

2 A I think it is. 

3 Q And was that -- over what period of time was that? 

4 A I received 1t every day. 

5 Q You received a daily report? 

6 A Yes. 

7 Q Did you receive a monthly report? 

8 A No, I never. 

9 Q Did you receive an annual report? 

IO A No. 

11 Q Did you ever see any report, daily report that 

12 you received, summarized for any period of time beyond the 

13 daily results? 

14 A Yes, I have. 

15 Q Okay. Where did you see that summary? 

16 A Well, if you're working on a problem, a lot ot 

17 times you'll take the gallery performance and maybe plot 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

it out. I've seen that done before. 

Q With respect to the mal.functions in the fire con-

trols of Remington center fire bolt action rifles? 

A No, I haven't seen that. 

Q Have you seen any other summaries for any period 

of time greater than one day with respect to malfunctions in 

fire controls of the Remington center fire bolt action 

rifles? 
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73 

I MR. SCULLY: The question has been asked 

2 and answered. Go ahead. 

3 A. No, not in that time frame, no. 

4 Q Have you ever seen any since that time period? 

5 A Yes. 

6 Q When have you seen them? 

7 MR .. SCULLY: You•re asking him every time he 

8 saw them? 'l'be question is overly broad. 

9 A We compiled gallery reaults once a month and sent 

1 o 1 t to the quality manager in Bridgeport. 

11 Q So, since you have been 1n the PE&C, you've seen 

12 a monthly summary of results? 

13 A That•s right. 

14 Q Is there summaries of gallery results for any 

15 other time period, prepared aince you've been superintendent 

16 of the PE&C? 

17 

18 

A 

Q 

19 of time? 

20 

21 

22 

23 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

There have been monthly summaries. 

Has there been a summary as to any other period 

Yes. 

What period ot time? 

Weekly summaries. 

Weekly. so, we have daily, weekly and monthly. 

24 Any other period of time? 

25 A Not that I'm aware of. 
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I Q You, in your position until January first ot 1978, 

2 did not see the weekly or the monthly report? 

3 MR. SCULLY: That question has been asked 

4 and answered. Number three, 

5 A I didn't know that the monthly report even existed. 

6 Q Where are the gallery tests data with respect to 

7 maltunct1ona in the model 700 fire control kept? 

8 A There is no place that the 700 fire control mal:tunc 

9 tions are kept. The gallery data is kept with the gallery 

10 data. That• s kept in the quality control area. 

11 Q Ia that gallery control data -- does it include 

12 the 700? 

13 A It includes the 700 performance. 

14 Q When you say, in the quality control area, is 

15 it kept there under your supervision since January of 19781 

16 A What do you aean? It•a under my supervision. 

17 Has it been since January of 1978? 

18 A Yea, it ha11 •. 

19 Q Is that data kep:t in the form of computer memory? 

20 A No, it's just computer sheet run offs. 

21 Q And is.the original data programed into the 

22 computer, retained anyplace? 

23 A Not that I'm aware of. 

24 Q So, 1! you wanted to go back and find out what 

25 the 1978 gallery test data was, with respect to the 

Katramados Reporting Service 
Aphrodite Katramados, C.S.R., R.P.R. 

761 Wigwam Lane, Stratford, Connecticut 06497 
Telephone: (203) 378-3321 

74 

SEE 2915 



I 

2 
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6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

malfunctions in the model 700 fire control, you would not 

be able to obtain that information as a current print out 

from a computer? · 

A You sure wouldn't be able to, no. 

Q Why is that? 

A lt'a not in the memory. 

Q How recent is the information in the memory? 

A It's daily. 

Q And it'a not kept 1na1de the computer memory 

process beyond daily? 

A Not that I'm aware of. 

Q How far back do the print out sheets, with respect 

to mal.function data from the gallery including model 700 

tire control malfunctions data exist? 

A I don't know. I don•t know what the retention 

code is on them. 

Q When did the retention code, with respect to that 

information, go into effect? 

A The whole retention code came about when we were 

bought_ by Dupont. We used to be sixty percent owned by 

Dupont. Then, when they bought the control a hundred percent 

that was one of the things that came with the hundred 

percent, the retention schedule. I think that's right 

around 1980, mid year 1960. 

Q Have you ever bad occasion, since you have been 
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I superintendent l>f the PE&C, to look back over all the history 

2 ot malfunctions in the model 700 fire control? 

3 

4 

A 

Q 

No, I haven•t. 

.Have you ever made any study with respect to any 

5 kind of malfunctio~ in the model 700 tire control based on 

6 historical data from the gallery teatirig? 

7 

8 

9 

IO 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

A I would th1rik so. I ean•t remember. I don't 

believe that I did it, but I would imagine that when we 

went into the trick condition, we would have taken a look 

at what the gallery performance was. 

Q 

A 

Q 

Q 

A 

Q 

On the model 700? 

Also on the 700. 

At that time, you were still in reaearcb? 

That's right. 

Who would have taken a look at that in:tormation? 

I have no 1¢ea, at this point. 

Who. in PE&C or, make that anywhe1;"e in Remington, 

18 would know better than you, the information that I waa asking 

19 tor a minute ago, with respect to where gallery test data 

20 on the model 700 fire control malfunctions, historically, 

21 is located? 

22 MR. SCULLY: ·Overly broad. 

23 A No, it's not stored aa data. It•a our whole galle 

24 performance report. There ia not a report on the 700 !ire 

25 controls specific elements. 
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I Q I understand but, information as to malfunctions 

2 in the model 700 fire control is within the larger body of 

3 data that is retained someplace, correct? 

4 A That's right. 

5 Q Who would know.best, where all of that data is 

6 end available, historically, from the present going back? 

7 MR. SCULLY: Vague and ambiguous, calls for 

8 speculation, overly broad. Go ahead. 

9 A It would be right in the quality -- we could ask 

10 the supervisor o! the qual1 ty department. He could tell you 

11 which cabinet that it's stored in. 

12 Q Who is the supervisor? 

13 A Jim Tettiker. 

14 Q Prior to him, who was the supervisor? 

15 A Jerry Burns. 

16 Q Sir, bas anybody shown you any of the documents 

17 which have been exhibits to depositions of any other 

18 Remington employees in thia case? 

19 A No. I didn't know that you bad any of them 

20 printed up yet. 

21 Q I'll show you, GJH-2, gallery test data summary on 

22 the model 700, 1976, and ask you if you've ever aeen that 

23 document be!ore? 

24 

25 

MR. SCULLY: That specific document? 

MR. AMES: That gallery test. 
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l A No, I haven't seen this before. 

2 Q Have you ever seen a gallery test data summary 

3 by model, for a one year period? 

4 

s 

6 

7 

8 

9 

IO 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

A 

Q 

A 

right? 

Q 

A 

Yes, I have. 

And as to any particular model? 

As to what particular model? 

.Have you seen it as to a particul.ar model? 

You asked me that. I said, yes, I have. 

What particul.ar model bave you seen it as to? 
\ 

1•ve seen it in a number of particUlar models. 

The model 700? 

Yes, I have. 

What year period? 

Every year. 

But you told me you never? 

You asked me 1! I ever seen a test data summary, 

Right. 

Not this summary. We have charts that we follow 

78 

20 with all our major models. How many were rejected every week 

21 That is a summary o! our gallery performance. 

22 Q Do those charts cover it over a year period? 

23 A Yes, I've seen those, that is a yearly summary 

24 of our gallery performance. 

25 Q What is the earliest such chart that you have? 
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I A Damn, I don•t,know. I'm not sure• I don't know 

2 how tar it goes.back. 1 can remember them tor years. 

3 Q When you·took the job as s"Uperintendent of the PE&C 

4 were there such ~ts for years preceding January ot '78? 

5 A I •.m sure there were. 

6 Q And are those charts atill in existence? 

7 A I don't know, You know, we tear them up after a 

8 period ot time, But the cluu'ts, like, that we're using this 

9 year and laBt year and the year be!ore, I~ m sure are there. 

IO 

11 

12 

13 

14 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

15 term, FSR. 

16 A 

17 Q 

Can I have that back? 

Sura. 

Have you heard the term, FSR? 

Yes. 

And would you tell me your understanding o:t the 

You tell me what you mean by FSR. 

I'm asking the question. I'm asking you what you 

18 understand it tQ be. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR. SCULI"Y'; .. All he is :asking tor is a 

clarification. What does the term FSR represent. 

I•a asking you, counsel. 

MB. AMES: That's not my job. 

MR. SCULLY: He ia instructed not to 

answer. 

MR. AMES: He has testified in other cases 
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I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

on the meaning of the term and I want to know his 

present definition. 

MR. SCULLY: He is instructed not to answer. 

MR. AMF.S: On what grounds? 

MR. SCULLY: On the grounds that you• re 

harrassing him. It's vague and ambiguous and he 

is instructed not to answer. 

MR. VIRI: It's my understanding that you have 

no right to instruct an expert witness not to 

answer a question. 

MR. SCULLY: I have the right to instruct an 

expert witness when he is being harrassed. I also 

have the right to terminate this deposition if I 

feel an expert witness is being harrassed. 

MR.. AMES: How is he being barrassed? 

MR. SCULLY: Define what you mean by FSR. 

What does the word mean to you? 

MR • .AMES: I want to know what it means to 

him. I'm inquiring of him. I'm entitled to inquir 

of him as to that. He is a Remington employee. 

MR. SCULLY: He has been instructed not to 

answer. You're harrassing him. 

MR. AMES: I will certify the question. I'm 

entitled to an answer. Mr. Linde will be produced 

in California at Remington•s expense. 
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I 

2 

3 

4 

MR. SCULLY: ·Underline the word Remington, 

indicating emphasis. 

BY MN.. AMES: 

Q Sir, I previously asked you it you would identity 

5 a malfunction code index, that you had made reference to. 

6 On the record, I identify that as having been previously 

7 marked, GRB-6. I'll .ask you to look at the malfunction code 

8 index that you told me earlier is used in the gallery. 

9 A Yes, it is .. 

10 Q 1•11 refer you to the second page. Specifically, 

ll item number 64 in the left hand columm.. It'll ask you to 
/ 

12 read that item as it runs acrose. 

13 A Sixty-four, FSR, fire when safety is released. 

14 Q Have you ever heard the term, FSR, used at 

15 Remington other than fire when safety is released? 

16 A Yes. 

17 Q You have? 

18 A Yes. 

19 Q Would you tell me how? 

20 A I cen•t remember what it mean~,but it was for 

21 something else. It was with the data processing people. I 

22 asked them what it mean and they couldn't tell me. 

23 

24 

Q 

A 

The data processing people had another term. FSR? 

Yeah, they have a term, FSR, that they use. I 

25 asked them what it meant. They couldn•t tell me. 

Katramados Reporting Service 
Aphrodite Katramados, C.S.R .. R.P.R. 

761 Wigwam Lane, Stratford, Connecticut 06497 
Telephone: (203) 378-3321 

SEE 2922 



I Q Didn't :that term refer to the interr!al data 

2 processing situation? 

3 A 'Yeah. 

4 Q It wasn•t·a term they were using tor firearms? 

5 A Ko. 

6 Q Other than tb.at, have you --

7 A Listen, let me just clarify. We have this 

8 Remington internal code. It has nothing to do with the 

9 gun industry. With gun people, when you• re talking about 

IO terminology, it•s best to have the individual describe what 

11 he is talking about so you set on the same wave length. 

12 I'm not trying to be smart. All I want to do is 

13 know what you're talking about, so I could be talking on 

14 the same ground. There is no common terminology. 

15 Q Within Remington, is there common terminology 

16 with respect to FSR, other than the computer people? 

17 A Yes. 

18 Q That means, fire on sate release? 

19 A Yes.· 

20 Q ~ould you explain to me, wb.at tire on safe release 

2I means? 

22 A On which model? 

23 Q First, as to the model 600. 

24 A Model 600. Fire on safe release would be when you 

25 pick the rifle up, check the ammunition, close the bolt, 

Katramados Reporting Service 
Aphrodite Katramados, C.S.R .. R.P.R. 

761 Wigwam Lane, Stratford, Connecticut 06497 
Telephone: (203) 378-3321 

82 

SEE 2923 



I lock the bolt down, put the safety all the way on safe, 

2 pull the trigger, release the trigger, release the safety 

3 and if the rifle would fire, it would fire on safe release. 

4 Now, the fire on safe release could also be if you 

5 Just put the gun on safety and release the safety without 

6 pulling the trigger. The gun is fired when the satety is 

7 released. 

8 Q Without the trigger having been moved since the 

9 bolt was closed? 

IO A Yes. 

11 Q Is the trick situation, that you described earlier, 

12 when the safety lever is put in an intermediate position, 

13 trigger is pu1led and the safety is released, within the 

14 general terminology, FSR, as you understood 1 t? 

15 A Not at all. 

16 Q Would you agree with me that the result is the 

17 same, that the f !rearm fires upon movment forward nf the 

18 safety in the trick condition? 

19 A No, I wouldn't agree with you on that. 

20 Q •'hat is the difference between the trick condition 

21 and FSR? 

22 A All you're doing is taking the last element o! the 

23 sequence and saying, would you agree :from that standard that 

24 it• s the same. 

25 Q Sir, in the trick condition for which the trick tea 
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I is being done 

2 .MR. SCULLY: For any model firearm? 

3 Q With respect to any model -- well, let's take the 

4 trick test in the 600 and 700, is it the aame test? 

5 A Yes, it is. 

6 Q And that is the test to determine, is it not, 

7 whether or not there is sutf icient Sear lift to prevent the 

8 trigger connector from being trapped forward of the Sear? 

9 MR. SCULLY: That's your definition o! 1t7 

IO A That•s one definition. 

11 Q Can you give me another definition of what the 

12 trick test is testing tor? 

13 A The trick test was original.ly brought about 

14 because of the condition we found on the 600 • s. And what 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

we needed, we needed a way to rapidly check the 60o•a to see 

if they had enough clearance between the sa.f ety or between 

the Sear Saf'ety Cam and the connector. .And by doing this, 

by doing the trick teat, you can rapidly check the 600 for 

clearance in the null position and how the clearance decreaa 

as you came down the Cam, you could find the suspect guns 

very rapidly with that teat. 

It was a test that could be done by -- we ·could 

do it repeatedly by the products operator without any 

equipment. 

In performing the trick test on the model 700, are 
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I you checking for the same condition? 

2 A That.• s · right. 

3 Q Okay. Is one cause of FSR, as you have defined it, 

4 a situation wherein the trigger connector does not return 

5 underneath the Sear when the trigger bas been pulled and 

6 released, such that upon movement of the safety lever to the 

7 forward position, the firearm discharges? 

8 A Not necessarily. 

9 Q Why is that not necessarily one condition which 

lo can occur? 

ll A Because you have to go through a sequence of 

12 events. 

13 Q Let•s back up. On the model 700. 

14 A Yes. 

15 Q Is one sequence leading to FSR, in the model 700, 

16 as follows: the satety is in the off forward position. 

17 A Okay. 

18 Q The bolt is closed and locked. 

19 A Okay. 

20 Q The satety is put in the on position. 

21 A Okay. 

22 Q The trigger is pulled su£ticiently to cause the 

23 connector to move out from underneath the Sear. 

24 A 

25 Q 

Okay. 

The trigger and the trigger connector remain in 
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J,.,.. .. that forward position our from unde~th the Sear and 

2 safety is moved to the off position. 

3 A That's right. The firing pin would fall. 

4 Is that e.n FSR'? · 

5 A Yes. 

6 Q Now, in the model 600 trick test, is it also not 

7 correct, that the sequence is that the safety is in the off 

8 forward position, the bolt is closed and locked. the 

9 trigger is pulled, moving it out -- I'm sorry. The safety is 

10 put on to an intermediate position, the trigger is pulled 

11 and moves forward and remains .f'orward, because of insuf f i-

12 cient Sear lift, and upon release of the safety lever, the 

13 rif'le fires? 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 A 

That's right. 
I 

Is that, also, not a variation of an FSR? 

The code on FSR is the trick test. Now, if you 

17 can't -- i! you want to combine them in your mind, t.llat•s 

18 your prerogative. You're asking me what kemington•s position 

19 is. We have a terminology for FSR. We have a terminology 

20 for the trick test. 

21 Is the trick test !ailure coded there in the mal-

22 !unction index? 

23 A 

24 

25 A 

I don't know. 

Would you take a look at it and tell me 1! it is? 

You want me to read every one and see? 
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I Q If that's what you need to do. 

2 A That's what I'll have to do. 

3 Q Sir, have you read GRB-6, the malfunction index? 

4 A Yes, I have. 

5 Q Is there a code number there for the trick test? 

6 A No, there is not. 

7 Q And you have reviewed the gallery data reports 

8 that you told me about earlier, you used that malfunction 

9 index to interpret notes, computer print outs? 

10 A Yes, I do. 

11 Q Do you know why there is no trick test code in the 

12 maltunot1on index? 

13 A Ye'1h, it doesn•t surprise me a bit, because if ther 

14 were a gun that had a problem, there would be more attention 

1 s than you• d care to know about. 

16 Q What instructions are given to the persons per-

17 forming the gallery malfunction test, with respect to the 

18 model 700, since you have been superintendent of the PE&C, 

19 as to how to code the failure of a trick test? 

20 A How to code it? I suppose to code, they are 

21 supposed to go to their foreman. They go to the foreman, 

22 if they get a gun with any Sear safety problem. 

23 Q 

24 A 

25 Q 

What is the purpose of a code 64, FSR? 

So we can pick it up. 

Is FSR not a serious safety problem? 
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I A Yes, just as serious as a trick. You have just 

2 as much attention •. 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR• AMES: Let• s b~eak tor lunch·. 

MR. SCULLY: How long do you want? 

MR. AMES: ·Let•s make it 1:30 p.m. 

(Lunch recess was taken fr•om 12:00 P•m• to 

1:30 p.m.) 

Q Mr. Linde;. back on the.record after the lunch 

break. Sir, have you bad your deposition taken since --

you've had your deposition taken in the See case, is that 

correct? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q Have you had your deposition taken since that 

time? 

A No, I don•t believe so. 

Q Have you testi!ied in the See case? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q Have you testified on behalf of Remington since 

that caae? 

A No. 

Q Mr. Linde, why is the model 700 given the trick 

test in the quality control procedure, since you have been 

superintendent of the'PE&C? 

A 

Q 

Just another added check that we do. 

Why have you added that check, with respect to 
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1 the model 700? 

2 A We'll we•re sensitive from the Coats case, from 

3 the 60o. We don•t want to produce a gun that can be put 

4 in the center position and then kicked off and have the gun 

5 discharge. 

6 Q Sir, on page two of the gun examination notes, 

7 marked RUl-1, you have a heading near the bottom of the 

s page, Cllarlie Rau performed the following tests. 

9 A Yes. 

IO Q Do you have any other observations with respect 

11 to Mr. Rau•a tests at the August, 1983 gun examination, 

12 1n your presence, other than what you have here? 

13 MR. SCULLY: Activities regarding his 

14 inspection? 

15 MR. AMES: Yes. 

16 A I have other thoughts. 

17 Q Obeervations with respect to his activities? 

18 A Well, there is some on the next page. 

89 

19 Q A continuation of what is on the bottom of page two? 

20 A Yes. I'm sure there are other observations. I 

21 watched him do the tests that he performed and he watched us 

22 do the tests that we performed. 

23 0. Do you have, as you sit here, any observations 

24 with respect to what teats be performed which are not shown 

25 in your notes? 
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I A I really don't understand. If there is supposed 

2 to be something that jumps out, I don•t know what it would be 

3 Q I'm asking you, did you make certain observations 

4 here in your notes? 

5 A Yee, I did. 

6 Q Okay. 

7 A I made these. I did these notes for my benefit. 

s I did not do these notes tor.:· your bene.!1 t. I did.n' t even 

9 know that you were going to get these notes. That is what 

1 o I wrote down. 

11 Q And other than what you wrote down here, do you 

12 recall any other thoughts you may have had with respect 

13 to Mr. Rau•s activities at the August, 1983 gun examination? 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 A 

Yeah, I have other thoughts about it. 

Would you tell me those thoughts, pleaae? 

I thought that it was unfair that we had to go to 

17 Failure Analysis. I thought it was unfair that we couldn't 

18 go to a neutral facility. I thought it was unfair that we 

19 could not have the gun come to Ilion and inspect it on our 

20 equipment. We were unfamiliar with his equipment, even 

21 though they have a complete lab. There ia a certain fami-

22 liar! ty that you l'.ave to acquire to handle this equipment 

23 and understand the peculiar! ties, if you will, of the indi-

24 vidual pieces of equipment. 

25 We had everything that we needed at the plant to 
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I look at this and it bothered me, we had to come to California 

2 We couldn't have your expert come to the Ilion plant. 

3 It bothered me that we couldn•t bring all our 

4 instrumentation .trom the plant. It bothered to me to have 

5 people in the room who didn't really seem to have any 

6 interest in it, other than standing around and watching. 

7 Also, I understood that it was our examination and 

8 over half ot the time was spent with Mr. Rau and your people 

9 making measurements and what have you. I didn't know 

IO whose examination it was about halfway through the examina-

11 tion. 

12 Q Do you have any thoughts with respect to how Mr. 

13 Rau conducted what examination he did do in August of 1983? 

14 A Mr. Rau is a real professional. 

15 Q Sir, prior to the August, 1983 examination, did 

16 you have occasion to review the court orders with respect 

l 7 to the terms of that examination? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

No, I never. 

You never saw it? 

No. 

Did you see it there at the actual examination? 

No, the only thing that I know, that you end 

23 Steve kept saying, the court ordered this, the court ordered 

24 that. You can•t do this, you can't do that. 

25 Q Sir, did you lack any equipment necessary for your 
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I examir1ation in August of 1983, when you made that examination 

2 

3 

4 

A 

Q 

A 

Yes. 

What equipment did you lack? 

We wou1d have liked our comparator. We would have 

5 liked force measuring techniques. I mean, we have stress, 

6 or strain gauges. We have all this other stuff at the lab. 

7 Q With respect to the strain gauge, you brought a 

8 strain gauge -- what is a strain gauge? 

9 A That's not a strain gauge. They had some strain 

10 gauge for measurements. 

11 Q At Failure Analysis? 

12 A Yes. 

13 Q Did anyone prevent you from bringing your own? 

14 A No, you never. We could have carried the whole 

15 plant out there. 

16 Q Sir, you did have access to the optical comparator? 

17 A Yes. 

18 Q Was that optical comparator, technically inadequate 

19 A No, it worked. 

20 Q It would have been easier to use your own? 

21 A Yes, it would have. Do you feel unco~ortable 

22 spending the night here? Do you sleep better in your own 

23 bedroom? 

24 Q Mr. Linde, are you aware, when the court ordered 

25 the examination to take place, we offered the facilities at 
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I Failure Analysis and your counsel accepted? 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 A 

MR. SCULLY: How is this relevant? How in 

the hell ia this relevant? 

MR. AMES: He is making comments about the 

facilities, among other things. 

They have tremendous facilities. There is no 

7 question about it. They have tremendous facilities. We 

8 have tremendous facilities. The question is why couldn't 

9 we use our tremendous facility. 

IO Q That•a between you and the judge. 

11 A No, it isn't. 

12 Mr. Linde, my question was with respect to whether 

13 you were aware, at the time of the examination, that once 

14 the court ordered them to be in California, we o!:tered, we 

15 volunteered the Failure Analysis tacili ty, and your counsel 

16 accepted the offer? 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A 

Q 

A 

I was aware we were going to the Failure Analysis. 

You didn't know why? 

I didn't know why we couldn't 

MR. SCULLY: After repeated attempts to have 

the gun inspected at the Ilion plant, over your 

objections. The court overruled. our request and 

we finally agreed to having the gun inspected there 

Let• s get on with 1 t. What that has to do with 

this proceeding, God only knows •.. 
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(l 

() 

l} 

l Q Mr. Linde, what is your underatancling o! the 

2 £unction of the gun exaaination colllllittee? 

3 A It looks at guns that come back that have been 

4 damages or that have some defect• that we teel should be 

5 given extra inaight. 

6 Q Has that function changed, to your knowledge, aince 

7 you've been with Remington Anaa coapany? 

8 

9 

IO 

11 

12 

13 

14 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Yes, it haa. 

Has that --

It changed in February or March ot this year. 

And how did the .function change? 

Well, Ed Sienkiewicz, foraerly in Bridgeport, 

had been transferred up to Ilion. He had handled a number 

of litigations, but he is also very adept at a111Dunition and 

15 firearms. He haa changed a lot of function.a ot that collllitte • 

16 Q So, the committee functions stayed the sarae, the 

17 personnel has changed? 

18 A No, the committee functions and the personnel have 

19 both changed. What has happened ia that aince, I guess, 

20 1960, we have had quite a scale back in the number of pro-

21 ducts that we•re producing, at our Ilion plant. Our daily 

22 rates have been d.ropeed significantly. We have cut out a 

23 lot ot people in doing so. We have been conaolidating 
( 

24 and when they consolidated down here and tbey brought 

25 Sienkiewicz up, that was an opportunity to have him pick up 
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I some of the operations which our people were doing. 

2 Q How did the 1983 change effect the functions of 

3 the examination committee? 

4 A A lot ot guna, he doesn't have a committee look 

5 at. He can see, for example, if it ia a high pressured load 

6 or if the barrels are obstructed, then he won•t bother the 

7 other people who are on the committee. 

8 Q Prior to the time that Mr. Sienkiewicz returned 

9 to the Ilion plant in 1983, had the gun committee been the 

IO same during your employment at Remington, to the best of your 

11 knowledge? 

12 A I don't know in the late 6Q•s. But, like, moving 

13 on in the 70's, yes, it's pretty much the same. 

14 Q Have you ever been a member of the gun examination 

15 committee? 

16 No, I have not. 

17 Q I'll direct my questions, now, to the gun examina-

18 tion committee prior to Mr. Sienkiewicz taking charge. 

19 Why is it that the gun examination committee has 

20 been looking at damaged or, allegedly damaged or defective 

21 firearms, what is the purpose for their doing so? 

22 A The purpose 1a to see exactly what the field --

23 what is happening in the field and if we have to make 

24 corrections in your process or design to incorporate those 

25 in the design. If there is a problem with ammunition. a 
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I problem with customer understanding. 

2 Q Do I understand correctly that the gun examination 

3 comm! ttee is made up of personnel from various departments 

4 at Ilion? 

5 MR. SCULLY: Presently? 

6 Q Again, I direct these questions to the time betore 

7 Mr. Sienkiewicz came, early in 1983? 

8 A Yea, they are all Ilion people. 

9 Q They represent different departments? 

10 A Yes. Well, I don't know. They are from different 

11 departments. 

12 Q And., to your knowledge while you have been super-

13 intendent of Process Engineering and Control, has there 

14 been someone from your department? 

15 A Very definitely. 

16 Q Has that been Mr. Hill? 

17 A Hill has been, yes. 

18 Q Up until the time Mr. Sienkiewicz took over as 

19 chairman? 

20 A Yea. 

21 Q And Mr. Hill held that assignment subject to your 

22 authority to assign someone else, if you chose? 

23 A 

24 

25 

What do you mean, assign someone else? 

(Preceding question was read.) 
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I A What do you mean by that? 

2 Q Mr. Hill served on the committee beginning at the 

3 time you were superintendent? 

4 

5 

6 

7 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

8 you chose? 

9 A 

IO Q 

Yes. 

He worked tor you? 

Yes. 

You had the authority to assign someone else, if 

Yes. 

As far aa you're concerned, did Mr. Hill perform 

11 that job satisfactorily? 

12 A No. 

13 Q How did he not perform satisfactorily, in that 

14 position? 

15 A Well, at the See case, it became evident to me, 

16 when he would write down such things as, could have been 

17 caused by lubrication or someth1ng like that, no documenta-

18 tion. Lubrication caused this problem and they did not 

97 

19 document or prove on a number of' conclusions that they reache 

20 on those reports. 

21 Q By they, you mean the committee? 

22 A Yes. 

23 Q The gun examination committee• between January 

24 of '76 and early 1983, did they reflect the consensus of 

25 the committee? 
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I A I •m sure they did bring out the consensus of the 

2 committee. What I'm saying is that, what they did, it was 

3 just what they thought, conjecture on their part, in some 

4 of those cases. 

5 Q And the basis !or their opinions waa not sufficient: · · 

6 documenta on the gun examination reports? 

7 A Their basis was not documented at all. That waa 

8 just their opinion. 

9 Q Did anyone else on the committee, other 'than Mr. 

10 Hill, not perform satisfactorily, in your judgment? 

11 A Well, I think it's the way the committee was set 

12 up. I think they've done a good job. They could be more 

13 responai ve. 

14 Q Going back, is there anyone --

15 A The committee was tine tor what it was intended 

16 to be. When people take what the committee is intended 

17 tor and use it to their advantage, the committee ia not 

18 satisfactory then. 

19 Q And what was the committee intended to do? 

20 A The committee's purpose wae to help us find out 

21 the problems and get back to the people who can gauge the 

22 changes, so that the people can make the changes in 

23 the products or whatever it ha.a to be. 

24 Q Was the committee not performing that !unction 

25 in 1978 to 1983? 
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I A Juat that -- yeah. The only thing I had. a probl.ea 

2 vith is that there was no docwaentation. 

3 Q Sir, is it your opinion that, with respect to any 

4 of the gun examination reports made by that committee, 

s between January ot '78 and up until Mr. Sienkiewicz took:·over 

6 in 1983, reached incorrect conclusions? 

7 A No, I didn't say that. They would look at the 

8 ri:t'l.e. It the rifle showed certain signs, they can say this 

9 is what happened and they detinitel.y know those concl.ueiona 

10 are correct. It you get a model 870, tor exampl.e, you know, 

11 and it's all blown to hell., and it•a blowing up in a certain 

12 vay, they know what happened.. 

13 

14 

They have no documentation. They can go back and 

they can go through reports and what have you, and show 

15 duplications of what happened. Mow, what you• re aaking me, 

16 everything that they did was wrong, no. The only thing I 

17 aaid is wrong, they did not have documents in some cues, 

18 they drew conclusions without any kind of testing. 

19 Q Well, air, with respect, specifically, to the 

20 conclusions about the fire control.a of the center tire bolt 

21 action rifles, including the model 60o and 700, during the 

22 time that you have been the auperintendent of the PF.&C, 

23 in your opinion, did they arrive at any incorrect conclusions. 

24 

25 A 

MR. SCULLY: That queat1on is overl.y broad. 

I don•t know because all they did is put down an 
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opinion. 

Q Mr. Linde, have you ever seen eny report• showing, 

by report• I mean studies and data, information in any sense, 

showing the number of verified complaints with respect to 

!ire controls of Remington tirearrna? 

A Could you -~ 

MR. SCULLY: Any .tirearma? 

A , Yea, I.have. 

Q And what atudiea, with reapect to the verified 

co~ts o! the category that I've just asked you about? 

A I've seen a study that was presented to the Product 

Safety Collllittee, we went through an audit of the 700'• 

for safety probl••· Really, what we were looking tor ia, we 

were verifying the Sear lift and verifying what elae was 

there, veri~ing Sear lift and determining just exactly what 

problems, safety problems could happen to the 1oo•a. They 

were guns returned froa customers. 

Q And did that study break down the pre-1975 manu­

factured 700's? 

A I believe it did. I believe it had a total. I 

think it broke down the pre- 1975 and •75 on, something 

like that. 

Q And who prepared that atudy? 

A It was prepared -- the information was prepared 

through my department and it was supplied to the Product 
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IO 

11 

12 

13 

i ' 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Safety Committee. 

Q By your department, you mean the PF.&C? 

A Yes. 

Q During the time that you've been the superintendent 

A That's right. 

Q When was this prepared and by who? 

A I don't know who actually put the report together, 

who drew the information together. We sent them down, 

took the information otf sheets and sent them a letter with 

the information compiled on it. 

Q To the Committee? 

A Well, no. I don't know who it went to. I would 

imagine it went to Sperling. I'm not sure. 

Q That was 

Q Now, it might have went to, it I prepared it, 

it probably went through, I don't know. I don't know if that 

would be through my supervision or directly to Bob. I 

don't know for sure. Anyway, it's destination was the Produc 

Safety Sub-Committee. 

Q What was the time frame of that study? 

A That would be, like, in '78, '79. Probably in 

that time frame. 

Q You said you didn•t know who pulled together the 

information. Do you lql~w of anyone who worked on the 

study? 
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I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Yes, I do. 

Who? 

We had a product auditor pull the raw information. 

What is his name? 

His name is Everett Barnes. I don't know exactly 

6 who he reported to at that time, but it•s obtainable. 

7 Q Anyone else? 

8 A No. 

9 Q As tar as you know, i8 there a copy of that study 

10 that still exists? 

11 A I don't know 1! that would or not. I would 

12 probably have it it it did. It would be in my files. 

13 You know, you're interested in one thing. Well, the last 

14 secretary I had, she was good on tiling and my .tiles were 

15 not brought up to date as o! last year. When she became 

16 my secretary, we started on it. You•ve got to code every 

17 files, retention code on it and it you keep a pie~e of 

18 paper for a year, then you mark on it. Well, they were 

19 going to come up and audit and make sure we were meeting 

20 the retention schedule. 

21 You•ve got people in there with the stuff they've 

22 proposed, and it you throw in the EPA and OSHA, we had 

23 everybody together because they come in and audit for what 

24 they want. They were going to audit us on that. Anything 

25 to help American industry, right. 

Katramados Reporting Service 

Aphrodite Katramados, C.S.R., R.P.R. 
761 Wigwam Lane, Stratford, Connecticut 06497 

Telephone: (203) 378-3321 

102 

SEE 2943 



f' t 

(J 

I Q Other than Everett Barnes, can you recall if anyone 

2 else worked on the atudy? 

3 A Yeah, who ever was the foreman of Quality Control. 

4 Q Do you know it Gene Bullis worked on this? 

5 A :no, he wouldn't have. 

6 Q Sir, what was the source of the data that you say 

7 they pulled together tor the study? 

8 

9 

IO 

11 

12 

13 

14 

A Checked the Sear lift ot the guna in customer 

repair, customer guns. So, this gives a representation ot the 

complete population but the problem with that was that the 

damn thing was screwed because what happened in '78, we had 

the problem with the 600 recall and with that, they put in 

the 800 number. There was a lot ot publicity that went 

out to the tield. 

15 When the publicity hit the field, what people 

16 did, if they bad a problem gun, they aent the problem gun 

17 in at that time. So, in our population, what we were 

18 really after was more knowledge, more Sear li!t,we had a 
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19 

20 

population of the gurus, bolt action rifle, and ao we sampled -

it wasn't a saaple ot the population at all. Actually, it 

21 was a sample of the guns sent back with problems. 

22 Q Sir, are you aware of any other atudy, uaed in a 

23 broad sense, with respect to justified complaints about 

24 malfunctions in the fire controls of Remington firearms, 

25 other than the one that you've just told me about? 
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I A No, nothing where you would -- well, the 600, we 

2 did a study on that in '75, where we called in, at that time, 

3 tor a population. That was a true analysis of the population 

4 We called in and got back, like, over 6oo guns. We got 

5 those from wholesalers. 

6 Q So that was a study of the population that had been 

7 manufactured fairly recently? 

8 A Then we brought, the 700's, they were returned 

9 to us because they had problems already. So, it really 

1 O wasn • t a sample of the population. 

I I Q Other than a study, are you aware of any other 

I2 that comes under the category that you just mentioned? 

I3 A Nothing formalized. We followed a lot of customer 

14 complaints. We'll get a gun book to the customer, on an 

I5 individual basis. You have that information in that report 

16 that we issued. That goes through our committee. 

17 Q Gun examination report? 

18 A Yeah, the follow up work done on the gwis. 

19 Q Mr. Linde, if you wanted to go back today, and 

20 find out how many justified complaints there were with 

21 respect to FSR of the model 700, say for the years 1970 

22 through •74, is there any existing source of data which you 

23 could consult to determine that information? 

24 A 

25 Q 

There is nothing that I could.put my hand.son. 

I show you two documents, previously marked 
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I GRB three and tour, and ask you it you have ever seen either 

2 of those?. 

3 A These specific documents counsel? 

4 Q Yes. Those ~re, obviously,copies of the originals 

s of those documents. 

6 A I could have saw this or could have saw this 

7 in1'ormation. This information was available to me when I 

8 was working on the 60o and 700 in research. Whether I saw 

9 these exact sheete1 I don•t know. But this information was 

IO available to me. What you're talking about, you're talking 

II about the complaints and you asked me about the number of 

12 justified complaints. There is a difference. 

13 Q Doesn't that GRB-3, have a category for number of 

14 justified complaints? 

15 A Okay, yes. 

16 a And sir, with respect to the data there on the 

17 number of justified complaints, would it be possible to 

18 reconstruct, from any source now available, those numbers, 

19 to the best of your knowledge? 

20 A Not that I'm aware of. 

21 Q I direct your attention, sir, to the line from 

22 the model 700 and ask you if you will look at the line 

105 

23 under the heading of number of justified complaints. 'l'hat•s 

24 on GRB-3. 

25 A 'What was your question? 
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I Q You have any reason to believe that the numbers 

2 therein, in the model 700 line under number ot justitied 

3 complaints, are not accurate .figures for the years shown? 

4 MR. SCULLY: That calls for speculation. The 

5 docWDent speaks for itself. 

6 A No, I have no idea. 

7 Q So the second page, GRB-4. 

8 A This one? 

9 Q Yes. Have you seen such a code schedule before 

10 my handing this to you here today? 

11 A Yes. 

12 Q Do you know why that qsed a different set o! code 

13 numbers than the malfunction index code system for the 

14 gallery testing, that we've talked about earlier this morning 

15 MR. SCULLY: Assumes facta not in evidence. 

16 A There is two different systems.' 

17 Q Do you know why there are two different systems? 

18 A Because we haven't been -- we haven't brought 

19 the two systems together. 

20 Q Sir, is the system, with respect to the code 

21 numbers there on GRB-4, has that information been computerize , 

22 to your knowledge? 

23 A I believe so. 

24 Q What is the purpose of the system which uses that 

25 set of code numbers? 

Katramados Reporting Service 

Aphrodite Katramados, C.S.R., R.P.R. 
761 Wigwam Lane, Stratford, Connecticut 06497 

Telephone: (203) 378-3321 

10E 

SEE 2947 



I A What do you mean? 

2 Q There are two different systems. 

3 A There is one system for the internal gallery and 

4 one system tor external, customer guns. 

5 Q Is there any place in the system. tor extemal 

6 customer guns where information, with respect to various 

7 categories o:r malfunctions 1n the :tire controls o:r guns 

8 which were examined and found to have justified complaints, 

9 can be .tound? 

IO MR. SCULLY; Unintelligible, vague and 

11 ambiguous. 

12 Q Do you understand the question? 

13 A No. 

14 Q Let me back up. You've told me that there are 

1 s two systems. 

16 A Yes. 

17 Q Who uses the system for -- who uses the 100 series 

18 ot numbers there in GRB-4? 

19 A That is a system used :for the guns coming·through 

20 customer repair. 

21 Q Okay. And who codes the information with respect 

22 to the guns coming through customer repair? 

23 A The people who determine that are the repair 

24 people and the people who receive the guns at the receiving 

25 area and then it's coded in these codes by the people in the 
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1 gallery. 

2 Q 

3 A 

To your knowledge, how long has that system existed. 

Probably. I don't know, I would just have a stab 

4 at it, •74 or '75. 

5 Q Is there a name tor thie system that distinguishes 

6 it from the internal system you referred to? 

7 A No, well, 1 imagine there is a name but I don't 

8 know what it is. I mean, do you need a name? It's the 

9 customer complaints, the gallery performance. 

IO Q Okay. With respect to the customer complaints, 

11 to your knowledge, who has been provided with the results 

12 of this coding and data system? 

13 MR. SCULLY: Position or name? 

14 Q Title or name. 

IS A This in.tormation here? 

16 Q Right. 

17 Normally, it's done on request. 

18 Q Have you seen all of the information with 

19 respect to justified customer complaints on the fire controls 

20 of model 700, since that model was put into production? 

21 MR. SCULLY: overly broad. 

22 A No, I really don't understand what you mean. 

23 Have I seen a compilation of guns? 

24 
Q Compilation of numbers, data with respect to the 

2s number of justified complaints in the model 700 fire control 
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malfunctions running back to the beginning of production of 

2 the model 700? 

3 A No. 

4 Q To your·knowledge, has such a compilation ever 

5 been made'? 

6 A Not that I know of. 

7 Q Do you know ot anyone in the company who would 

8 have had occasion to obtain such in!ormation? 

9 A No, I don't. 
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IO Q To your knowledge, are customer justified complaint , 

11 with respect to malfunctions in the Remington firearms, 

12 is that system in operation? 

13 A I believe it is but I can tell you this, we have 

14 had some data processing people up and we have been looking 

15 at this. We have been reviewing it and what we're really 

16 doing, actually, the question you asked me, we're looking 

17 at consolidating our whole program from the customer, all 

18 the way back through the gallery. Whether we're continuing 

19 the system that we have right now, I don't know. I know 

20 we• re beginning the gallery. Whether we• re continuing to 

21 code these every day, I don•t know. 

22 Q PresentlyJ how tar back does data, with respect 

23 to this coded system of customer complaints, exist? 

24 A I don•t know. 

25 Q Without looking at the document retention schedule, 
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1 would you be able to tell me what category in the document 

2 retention schedule, would apply to that information? 

3 A No, whenever there is something, I look it up 

4 in the schedule. I• m not going to pollute my mind w1 th that. 

5 It irritates me, to tell you the truth. 

6 Q Sir, is the information, with respect to number 

7 of verified complaint with respect to maltunctions in the 

8 fire control of the model 700, relevant to performance ot 

9 your duties of superintendent of the PE&C? 

10 A Sure, it's relevant. 

11 Q Why is it relevant? 

12 A It's relevant, from my duties in the PE&C so that 

13 I can make sure that the checks ot the -- the quality checks 

14 are performed, that are done in sequence and the right 

15 checks are done and that the product is safe. 

16 Q You want to make sure, with respect to the 

17 customer complaints? 

18 A Yes. 

19 Q Is the data, with respect to the categories of 

20 customer complaints that I mentioned a moment ago, relevant 

21 to your job? 

22 A It's relevant in that, when there is a problem 

23 and something comes back, it feeds back into the process, 

24 yea. 

25 Q Sir, is the coding system with respect to the 
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customer complaints, break down the dates of production ao 

that when you look at the information, you know when a 

particular model was produced? 

A I don•t know if the coding on the report breaks it 

down. I woUld. think it would. I don't know that. You 

can find that by going back. When one of the problem• , 

comes in, you oan find that by the date code on the barrel. 

When we investigate, the investigation of the rifles, the 

date code is always put on the investigation form so we 

know when the ritle was 118rlufactured. 

Q You told me that you have seen print outs ot coded 

data from this customer complaint service. 

A Yes. I'm not familiar with it, going through 

what column is what or any of this. I'm jwst telling you, 

it makes aense to put the date. I don't know if it'a 

actually done. 

Q Sir, with respect to the reports to the Product 

Safety Sub-Committee that you mentioned a tew moments ago,. 

which Mr. Barna was involved, you know the name or title of 

that study or report? 

A It wouldn • t have been a -- it would be in a 

letter form with the compilation of what we found. 

Q You recall ~ho the addressee of that letter was? 

A I told you, I don•t know if it went through my 

organization or went to Bob. 
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I Q That would be to Mr. Sperling, as secretary of 

2 the Products Safety Sub-Comm! ttee? 

3 A I don't know if he is the secretary. I know be 

4 is involved. Tbat•s who I deal with. Are you the secretary? 

5 I was wrong about aomething this morning. Jim 

6 told me we do have an annual report on the gallery perf ormanc • 

7 It doesn't cross my desk. I've never seen it. I didn't 

8 know we bad that. I want to tell you that we do have a 

9 yearly report. 

IO MR. SCULLY: Quit volunteering. 

11 MR. VIRI: I would think he'd want to correct 

12 a misunderstanding. 

13 Q Mr. Linde, to your knowledge, have any teats ever 

14 been performed, by Remington, on the tire controls of the 

15 Remington center fire bolt action rifle, including the 

l 6 model 600 and 700, by introducing foreign materials 

17 into the fire control to see it that would induce a malfu.nct1 n? 

18 A Yes. 

19 Q Have you ever done any such testing yourself? 

20 A. No, I haven•t. 

21 Q But you tell me, if you can, of the first such 

22 test tba t you know of? 

23 A 

24 

25 

I know --

MR. SCULLY: In time? 

MR. AMF.S: In time. 
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A I know that Wayne Leek, who I reported to, came 

from Aberdeen, where they do sensitive testing and he made a 

test lab, where I worked. He had a number of different 

categories, -different chambers. It was like a big box and it 

was made to induce dust and what have you in guna. And 

reviewing some of these thinga with him, with Charlie Morrie, 

who I also reported to. They told me about all the testing 

they had done on various models. This ia what we called 

a modernization program, after the second world war. 

He started with the 721 and 22 and the predecessor 

ot the 700. All the work they did on checking the tire 

controls out. As far as a recent test, that I'm aware of, 

of actually blowing dirt and dust in there, no, I'• not 

aware of any. 

Q Was this testing that Mr. Leek told you about, 

actually on-going during the time that you worked intle 

Research Department? 

A We did some testing. I know there was some 

testing with dust, testing with dirt, done on the 78S at that 

time. We were just bringing those rifles into the line, 'f>ut 

as :tar as the 700, no. 

Q Was Mr. Leek testing, that you're aware of, then, 

1n connection with prototype teats prior to the production? 

A I don•t know. All I know is what he was telling 

me, that one ot his jobs, when he came to Remington, was to 
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I institute a teating facility, which he did. And he prided 

himself on having testing better than the Army had, at the 

3 time. 

2 

4 

5 

6 
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10 

11 
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25 

Q 

MR. VIRI: On that line, what is your under-

standing as to when he ran these tests?· 

THE WITNESS: The year that they developed 

the 721 and 722, they ran a series of tests on 

those trigger aaseablies. 

MR. VIRI: What years? 

THE WITNESS: They were brought out about 

the '48, •49 time tra11e. 

Are you aware of any other testing with respect 

to foreign materials in the category I mentioned a moment 

ago, other than Mr. Leek• s which you juat 1D ld me about? 

A None that I can think of. 

Q Are you aware of any teating of any lubrication 

products in the fire control of Reminaton center fire bolt 

action rines? 

A Yes, I am. 

Q What is the earliest of such testing, in time, 

that you•re aware of? 

Q 

A 

Q 

MR. SCULLY: The testing of lubricants? 

Lubrication products in the fire control. 

That would be starting in , like, •75. 

Did you ever run guch tests? 
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l A Yea, I did. 

2 Q And the one starting in '75, is that the teat that 

3 you ran? 

4 A I ran one in, oh, it must have been •76 or •77. 

5 Q 'Who was running teats ot the lubrication products 

6 tor fire controls in '75? 

7 A Well, I was involved in the tire controls in '75. 

s When I got into it, after I bad been into it a while, I 

9 started doing some tests on lubricants in fire controls. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Who was doing it before you atarted? 

I don't know if anybody el•• was. 

Why did you start doing it? 

Well, I had worked on the 3200 and I bad come up 

14 with a special lubricants on the 3200. It was not commer-

15 cially available, that had excellent properties. What I 

16 did, I worked with that on the critical Sear and Safety Cam 

17 connector aur:tace and what I was really doing, I was working 

18 on smoothing up the trigger pull or reducing the pull but 

19 maintaining, you know, increased engagement. I waa doin& 

20 this because Wayne Leek was interested in silhouette shooting 

21 and be waa shooting something like ten thouaand rounds a year 

" 22 He was real interested in this. I waa really pursuing this, 

23 number one !or him and number two tor Remington. 

24 

25 

Q This testing, with respect to the trigger connector 

that was on the fire control of bolt action ri:f'les? 
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I A Yes. 

2 Q It was not in connection with the 3200? 

3 A That's where it was. 

4 Q What was special? 

5 A It was a mollicoat paste. 

6 Q And did you test similar products in the fire 

7 control of the model 600 or 700 in '75 or •76? 

8 A Yes. 

9 Q Is that a graphite product? 

10 A No. 

11 Q Briefly, what is it? 

12 A It's a disulfide. I'll tell you what I know 

13 about it, if you want to know. 

14 Q Does it dry? 

15 A Yes, it does. But, essentially, it stays on 

16 there forever. 

17 Q Does it contribute to a gum up condition in the 

18 fire control? 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A I don•t believe so. All you need is one little 

drop with a pin and you put it on the surface. 

Q 

products? 

A 

Q 

A 

Did you test, yourself', any other lubrication·. 

No. 

Do you know if anyone elae did? 

Not when I was in research. 
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I Q Have you teated any since then? 

2 A Yes, I have been responsible for it. 

3 Q Since you•ve been superintendent of the PE&c? 

4 A Yes. 

5 Q What testing have you been responsible for? 

6 A We tried some different lubricants in our tanks 

7 where we come out with a black oxide. You bring them into 

8 a lubricant and the lubricant stops it from rusting and 

9 also adds a certain degree of lubricity. I was never ever 

IO satisfied with it because when you open the box, the outside 

11 ot the guns look like they're dirj;.)r. It doesn't have a high 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

luster like you want. You really want it to shine because 

the lubricant had a dulled surface. You had to shine it up. 

And I had one chemist who reports through me, 

work on different kinds of lubrica..~ts to see if we can 

come up with something that had a nicer shine. 

Q Any other testing since you've been superintendet 

ot the PF.&C, with respect to the lubricants? 

A Yes, we did some testing with the research 

running extensive testing on wet lub. And when they told 

us they wanted ua to go to that on the model 700, we also 

did some -- made some samples !or them. We ran it through 

the trigger, like the trigger housing. We lubricate and it 

did not ruat. Kan it through the dryer and it actually 

25 dried the lubricant. 
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I Q What was the time frame of the wet lub testing? 

2 A I don't know, about a year and a half ago. 

3 Q When you said the research wanted you to use it, 

4 you mean in the production process? 

5 A Yeah, they told us to switch to the wet lub which 

6 we did. 

7 Q And you ran it through the dryer, what do you mean? 

8 A Well, in some lubricants, you take it and flash 

9 the solvents out of the pil so you've got a thin film of 

10 oil, yet it•s not wet. It's dry to the touch. 

11 Q How do you do that? 

12 A You just put it in an oven~ 

13 Q At what temperature? 

14 A I have no idea. 

15 Q Do you have any knowledge of anyone at Remington 

l6 ever testing any gun oils, setting aside what you•ve talked 

17 about, and their effects in the fire controls of the model 

18 six and 700? 

19 A Yeah, when research did the testing, they started 

20 with all sort of different lubricants • 

21 Q .And this is in l980ts? 

22 A Well, I guess so, yeah. It was within'. the last 

23 few years. 

24 Q Do you have any knowledge of any testing of fire 

25 controls of Remington bolt action center fire rifles by use 
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I of cold, by that I mean, at less than room temperature? 

2 

3 

4 

A 

Q 

A 

Yea• 

What knowledge do you have of that subject? 

We have taken rifles and we have, as part of our 

s testing, we run them at below noruaal temperatures• We have 

6 had some testing where we have tested at 20 below, 40 below, 

7 some testing uses a dry ice down to 6o below. 

8 Q Who _is we? 

9 A Talking about the test lab at the Research 

IO Department. 

11 Q What is the earliest date ot any such testing, to 

12 your knowledge? 

13 A We have done that for years. 

14 Q Were they doing that testing when you were there? 

15 A Yes. 

16 Q Did that testing involve the presence of any kind 

17 of material in the fire control? 

18 A I'm not sure what you mean. 

119 

19 Q You•ve done cold testing at different temperatures? 

20 A Right. 

21 Q Has that cold testing been only with respect to 

22 the fire controls that were olean of any other material of 

23 any kind? 

24 A No, I know on some of the rifles and. shotguns, 

25 what they have done is taken and shot them five hundred round , 
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1 cold test them; shoot them, cold test tbem. This is sort 

2 ot a sequence so that, you know, you•re now picking up your 

3 normal debris. 

4 Q Do you know of any that have been tested with oil 

s or other lubricant in the tire control? 

6 A What guns are you ta1king about? 

7 Q The tire controls of any bolt action rifles. 

8 A We even checked some of these sent back from the 

9 field that allegedly tired off start. 

10 Q Did you have any other returned to the fiel1? 

11 A I was asking, trying to get straight which guns 

12 you wanted. 

13 Q I want bolt action fire control. Any source. 

14 A We have cb.e'ked model, trial and pilot guns and 

1s when they have design changes it would e!tect something in 

16 that area. 

17 Q Was that checked with lubricants in the fire 

18 control in the cold test? 

19 A In some cases. 

20 Q Was that ever done with respect to the model 700? 

21 A 1•m sure it has been~ 

22 Q Do you know, of your own knowledge? 

23 I know that they cold teated the 1oo•s. 

24 

A 

Q Cold tested them with lubrication in the fire oontr l? 

25 A I'm sure it would have been with lubrication. 
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I Q Have you, yourself, ever run any cold tests on the 

2 model 700 tire control? 

3 A Yes, I have. 

4 Q How recently? 

5 A Well, within the last couple ot·months. 

6 Q What cold tests have you run in the last couple 

7 of months? 

8 A I've taken firearms and put it in the freezer, get 

9 it down to a certain degree and had it checked. 

IO Q And why have you been making those teats yourself? 

11 A Because I was unhappy with the way that your 

12 complaints and that report .that you keep referred to was 

13 worded and presented. And so I've taken some ot these guns 

14 that have come back that have a complaint of fire off safe 

15 release. I've taken them just the way we•ve received them 

16 and put them in the freezer and ran it down to 30 degrees. 

17 Q Did you.do that in any of the gurus on which there 

18 were gun examination reports written between '78 and 182? 

19 A No, that•s what I was saying. I wished I bad. 

20 Q As to the four or five that you have so teated, 

21 have any of them been model 700? 

22 A Yes, they have. 

23 Q What was the condition of the fire control prior 

24 to your testing them? 

25 A Well, some of them had oil in them. Some ot them 
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1 had dirt in them, all different kinds of conditions. 

2 Q Has your testing involved making any tests of the 

3 force necessary to move the components of the tire control 

4 before or after the cold test? 

5 A No. 

6 Q Has your testing involved checking the .functions 

7 ot the fire control manually betore and afte~ the cold test? 

8 A Yes. 

9 Q Has your testing involved any other steps, other 

10 than checking functions before and after the cold test? 

11 A Yes, a number of other steps. 

12 Q What other steps? 

13 A I've taken it, checked it end left it the way it 

14 is. Put it into the cold box .and go through a certain series 

15 of steps after we pull it out of the cold box. 

16 Q What steps, after you pull it out? 

17 A We go out and check it to make sure, first, the 

18 fire off sate release; check the tension on the trigger to 

19 see if the trigger returns; check the safety operation; 

20 check the firing pin tall; check and make sure it will 

21 actually fire. 

22 Q 

23 tested? 

24 

25 

A 

Q 

Noll!, in your tests, how many model 700's have you 

I think tour or five. 

So, you think all the ones you tested have been 
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I model 700's? 

2 

3 

A 

Q 

Yes. 

Have any of those fired on movement of the saf'ety, 

4 during your cold testing procedures? 

5 A None that we cold tested,. no. 

6 Q Any of them fired on movement of the safety prior 

7 to your cold testing? 

8 A Some of them that I've looked at have~ 

9 Q Did you cold test those? 

10 A Never had to. 

11 a Why did you consider it important to do this cold 

12 testing in the last several months? 

13 A Because I thought that some of these complaints, 

14 reports were leading to false conclusions. 

15 Q Ref erring to the gun examination? 

16 A Yes. 

17 Q And re:rerencea therein to the effect of colder 

18 temperatures? 

19 A That•s right. 

20 Q Have you arrived at any conclusion with respect to 

21 the effect ot the cold on the function of the fire controls 

22 in which there is the presence of oil? 

23 A 

24 

25 A 

Yes. 

MR. SCULLY: On any model? 

In the model 700. 
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I A Yes, I have. Every one is different. 

2 Q What is your conclusion? 

3 A Every one is different. It's a set of circumstance 

4 involved on that particular rifle. 

5 Q What are the different factors involved, in your 

6 opinion'? 

7 MR. SCULLY: Calls for a narrative, vague 

8 and Ulbiguous. 

9 A The different factors involved are: does it have 

10 any broken parts; does it have anything that is altered; 

11 anything that• ·s deformed; what kind of lubricant is 1 t; 

12 how is it maintained; if there is dirt, what kind ot dirt. 

13 Q Does the combination of the various tolerances 

14 to which the part in that particular tire control was 

15 manufactured, in your opinion, have a bearing on the outcome 

16 of these tests? 

17 A The cold test? 

18 Q Yes. 

19 A So tar, no. 

20 Q Sir, wben you receive a firearm from the general 

21 public, a complaint about tire on movement ot the safety, 

22 are you able to determine what any material that you tind 

23 in the fire control is? 

24 A 

25 Q 

We can, yes. 

How can you tell? 
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I A What do you mean? It depends on what the material 

2 is. 

3 Q I! it appears to be gummed up, sticky material, 

4 can you tell what that is? 

5 A We have -- I don't know if we can or not. We have 

6 a lab that says they can. 

7 Q You mean a Remington lab or somebody else? 

8 A Somebody else. I don•t actually know that they 

9 can or not. 

10 Q Have you seen any results back from that lab? 

ll A I remember seeing result but not on that. 

12 Q Not on this question of the type of material? 

l3 A That's right. 

14 Q Have you ever seen a model 700 in which there was 

15 eoliditied solvents present in the fire control? 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

A Never seen solidified solvents. 

Q Sir, in your opinion. can temperatures below room 

temperature increase the forces necessary to move the 

internal parts of the !ire control in a model 700 where 

there is oil and dirt present in that tire control? 

A What kind of temperature are you talking about? 

Q Below 50 degrees. 

A No, you•re giving me a range. 

Q At what temperature, in your opinion, does the--

25 withdraw that. In the fire controls of the model 700, at 
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I what temperature does cold ~ecome a significant factor in 

2 causing an increase in resistance to movement of the parts, 

3 where there ia dirt and oil preaent? 

4 A It would be just like your automobile, when you 

5 have lived in this area, you know, you have certain weight 

6 oils. . It you had a 40 weight oil and it waa 20 degrees out, 

7 the car would turn over h~er. If you had a 520, you would 

8 probably not notice any dit:f erence,. !hat• a the same with 

9 the firearm. 

10 Q Have you made any study to determine what type 

11 of lubricant uaed begins to impede the motion of the parts 

12 at any particular temperature? 

13 No, I haven't. 

126 

14 

A 

Q Mr. Linde, with respect to the fire control in the 

15 Thomsen rifle, the model 700, in your opinion, ia it 

16 possible that the internal forces neceaaary to move the 

17 internal parta in that fire control, as of the time of the 

18 accident, would have been greater at 40 degrees than at 70 

19 degrees? 

20 A I think it would be insignificant. 

21 Q What ia the basis for that opinion? 

22 A Just what I've aeen with other !!rearms. 

23 Q You're referring to the four or five that you've 

21 been testing recently? 

25 A. I've used Remington 700's for years and I've uaed 

Katramados Reporting Service 
Aphrodite Katramados, C.S.R., R.P.R. 

761 Wigwam Lane, Stratford, Connecticut 06497 
Telephone: (203) 378-3321 

SEE 2967 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

' 14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

them in all kinds of temperatures, all kinda of weather. 

I'm saying that's my opinion. 

Q Have you, with respect to any of those that you've 

used for years, actually made any measurements at different 

temperatures with respect to the forces necessary ·to move 

parts inside the !ire control at dif!erent temperatures? 

A Not directly for that reason, no. 

Q Have you made such meaaurements tor any reason? 

A . Yes. 

Q For what reason? 

A I worked up a system because I wanted to see if 

you could tell the difference between a creepy trigger and 

a crisp trigger. That's terminology, a creep trigger --

Q Jerks back? 

A Yeah, and the crisp trigger breaks nice. I 

worked up an arrangement. I measured the forces on the 

trigger, force displacement and figured out what the good 

trigger was and what was a poor trigger. I did check it 

with different conditions and lubricants •. 

Q Were any of those that you were checking, at 

di!!erent temperatures? 

A That•a what I was saying. I didn't vary the 

temperatures sign1~1cantly. The temperature was a factor 

but I didn't run it down. It was, like, 50 degrees. 

Q Sir, have any of the model 700's that you've owned 
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I or used over the years, have the fire control mechanism 

2 gummed up? 

3 A No. 

4 Q Have any of them had an accumulation of dried 

5 oil and dirt? 

6 A No. I did have one that looked a lot like the 

7 one in this case. 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Q Your own? 

A Yes. 

Q It had the two piece Sear and Sa!ety Cam? 

A Yes. When I was, it was kind of ironic. I hadn't 

cleaned my rifle for a couple of years, I was going through 

this and I found it and it kind of surprised me. It was 

14 still a two piece. I had kept it down in the shop. It 

15 had kind of a fine dust on the outside. It looked a lot 

16 like the Thoma en ri£le. 

17 Q On the outside of the fire control asaembly but 

18 inside the stock? 

19 

20 

21 

A 

Q 

A 

Yes. 

You said it looked a lot like the Thomsen rifle. 

It looked dirty from the outside, nice and clean 

22 on the inside. · 

23 Q 

24 

25 

You mean as of August 0£ l9S3? 

MR. SCULLY: Counsel, are you assuming you 

people cleaned the inside of the trigger between 
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the first examination and the second examination? 

2 MR.. AMES: I•m making no assumptions whatsoeve • 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

IO 

11 Q 

MR. SCULLY: There is inuendo, you people 

changed the property ot the trigger. 

MR. AMES: You've b.een objecting to ineundo 

that you imagined since the begi~ing of the 

deposition. 

MR. SCULLY: I'm very earful aa to where my 

tax,dollars are going. .I just don• t like being 

abused. 

'When,you say the appearance of the Thomsen ri.fle, 

12 are you referring to August o:t 1983? 

13 A That's tbe only time I saw it, other than the 

14 pictures. 

15 Q WJ?.ich pictures are you •!erring to? 

16 A Well, the pictures that I actually saw. The 

17 initial pictures taken on the first examinat1Qn. There are 

18 certain areas, when you examine it, that don't change beoauae 

19 they're not touched. 

20 Q What areas are thoee? 

21 A Wtll, there are certain places where your hands 

22 don't touch. Like in bae,k, in and around the screws and 

23 what have you, where you can't get access at. 

24 

25 

Q Are you re~erring to the ad~ustment screws for 

the fire control? 
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I A Yes. 

2 Q Are those areas that dirt can get into, around 

3 the stock and down thro:.agh tbe receiver? 

4 A I didn•t aay·tbat. Somebody who has inspected 

5 it, they wouldn't touch it. 

6 Q What areas of the model 700 tire control are not 

7 checked, in your .experience, when the tire control is handled 

8 A What do yo~ mean, not checked? 

9 Q Didn't you say there are some areas that are not 

IO handled? 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

A 

Q 

Yeah. 

What are those areas? 

A I just said, when you handle it, there is certain 

areas in around the screws that your hands wouldn't normally 

touch, where you have a recess. Above the blocks, tor 

16 example, there ia an area in the back, above the block. 

17 Q Reterring to your pho~ographa ot the August, '83 

18 gun examination, would you point out to me, more apecit1cally 

19 what you're talking about. 

20 A Why don't you get your pictures o~t and I'll show 

21 you. What are you looking !or? Like right here, okay, here 

22 on the front, underneath the block, tor example. 

23 Q Underneath the blocks, between the aide platea, in 

24 tront ot the trigger? 

25 A Yeah. And like, right here, along the edge there, 
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3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

( 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

where your hands would brush over. 

.A lot of other parts were not touched at a11. 

For example, on the trigger guard, in the stock and what 

have you, nobody touched anything inside. The dust was still 

undisturbed. 

MR .. SCULLY:: 1 I'.11 stipulate that those 

originals can ~e.kept in your possession but, 

let's mark them. 

(Photographs of the Thomsen rifle were duly 

marked Detendant•s Exhibits JL-X- 2A through 

JL-X-2F, tor Identification.) 

MR. AMES: We have a stipulation that I can 

retain those prints along with Mr. Linde's examina-

tion, which were previously provided to 1111! by 

Mr. Sperling. 

MR. SCULLY: Yes, sure. 

Q Going back to the subject of any studies of lubri-

cants, with respect to the tire controls, Remington bolt 

action firearms, are you aware of any studies or research 

other than what you have told me about so tar here today? 

A No, I'm not. 

Q Are you aware o! any studies or research with 

respect to the effect of a combination of lubricants, 

materials and dirt and, by dirt, I mean dust, debris or any 

other foreign material? 
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I A Only what I said, what our normal procedure is in 

2 the tirearma developments and design changes. 

3 Q With respect to the testing, in connection with the 

4 normal procedure, is that done in the box with the rubber 

5 gloves that you referred to in connection with Mr. Leek? 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A Not necessarily, not. 

Q How else is that done? 

A It can be done any number ot ways. In the chamber, 

like when you might use a salt spray. It could be done 

where you just take a tweezer or one of these blowers and 

you have dirt or what have you, and you blow it in a specific 

area, you can meausre it out. 

MR. AMES: This might be a good time to break. 

(This portion of the deposition was 

concluded at 3:00 p.m.) 

(Page 133 follows; no omissions) 
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(The deposition resumed at JslS p.m.) 

2 BY MR. AMES: 

3 Mr. Linde, for purposes of the present 

4 line of questioning, I'm going to asK you some 

5 questions with respect to specifications with respect 

6 to the Thomsen Model 700 at the timo it was manu-

1 f actured by Reminqton. 

s Do you understand, as I do that, that that 

9 was 1962? 

10 Yes. 

11 Sir, in your examination of the Thomsen 

12 rifle, did you measure the width of the triqger 

13 connector? 

14 A. Yes, I did. 

15 Q. You have your notes, marked RLH X-1 in 

16 front of you? 

17 A. 

18 0. 

19 last line 

20 connector 

21 A. 

22 

23 inches. 

24 

25 

Yes, I do. 

And are those results shown next to the 

of page three, where it says, trigger 

width --

.1677-.1698 inches. 

The last line, connector width, .1647-.1648 

Yes. 

Did you make that measurement yourself? 
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L I believe in that case, I'm not sure, but 

2 I believe both Hillberg and myself measured that 

3 individually. 

4 And did you make the next measurement shown, 

s that .1688 at hole? 

6 A. I believe I did. 

7 Does that measurement refer to the width 

8 of the connector at the hole in the connector? 

9 Yes, it does. There's the picture, right 

10 there. You can see it. 

11 ~ With re•pect to the measurements here for 

12 the trigger connector that you made, are all three 

13 of those measurements within the specification for 

14 Thomsen Model 700? 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR. SCULLYa The question is compound. 

THE WITNESSr Do I answer? 

MR. SCULLYr Go ahead, if you can. 

THE WITNESS: I don't know what the 

dimension is on the drawinq. I didn't 

check that against the drawing. 

BY MR. AMES: 

You didn't. By that you mean the connector 

width you did not check against the drawing? 

I measured the dimensions this rifle had. 

That's what I did, and that's what this report ie. 
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~ What was your purpose for making these 

2 measurements? 

3 I wanted to know what the connector width 

4 
was. 

5 Why did you want to know tha connector width 

6 
A. Because I al$O measured the width of the 

7 housing with the gauge lock, and I know what that 

8 dimension is. 

9 ~ Is ~t of any importance to you if the 

10 trigger connector were not within Remington's 

11 specifications? 

12 A. I wanted to know the interference with the 

13 triqqer housing width. 

14 Would it be of concern to you if the triqger 

15 connector were not to the rnanuf acturin9 specification 

16 for the Thomsen rifle? 

17 It would be a concern, but it has no 

18 bearin9 on the case. 

19 Sir, referring aqain to page three of your 

20 notes of the August examination of the Thomsen rifle, 

21 sixth item up from the bottom of that page, there's 

22 reference to the trigger assembly top opening, and 

23 there's reference to a .171 inch qauge lock. Did 

24 you make that measurement yourself? 

25 I believe I did, yes. 
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1 
Bir, what is the specification for the 

2 
opening between the side of the tri99er assembly on 

the Thomsen Model 700? 
3 

4 
MR. SCULLY: The prAsent spec? 

5 
MR. AMES: The spec at the time of the 

6 I 
manufacture of the Thomsen rifle. 

7 
THE WITNESS: I don't know. I'd have 

8 
to look on the drawing. 

BY MR. AMES: 
9 

10 
Sir, would a .172 qauge block work freely 

11 
in the areas referred to in your notes here, which 

12 
you measured the .171 inch gauqe block worked freelyi 

13 
Yes. 

14 Why did you not note the .172 qauqe block 

15 
would work freely in these areas? 

16 Obviously, I must have tried it, and there 

17 must have been a slight interferenoe. 

18 So it would not work freely1 correct? 

19 That's the implication, yes. 

20 Sir, would it be important to you, with 

21 respect to your examination of the Thomsen rifle, 

22 and calculations with respect to that rifle, to know 

23 what the specification for width between the trigger 

24 assembly side plate was? 

2S Not for the investigation of the rifle. 
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It was important to me to know what the 

2 dimension is. 

3 Q. Would it be important to know if the width 

4 was not as specified for the Thomsen rifle at the 

5 
time of manufactura? 

6 
A. It would oe interesting to note, but it's 

7 not necessary for the investigation. 

8 Is ~t your position that, as with the 

9 trigger connector width, it would have no bearinq 

10 on the cause of the accident? 

11 A. That's right. 

12 Sir, did you measure the engagement between 

13 the sear and tr~gger connector in the Thomsen rifle 

14 in August of 1983? 

15 A. Yes, I did. 

16 And was tbat engaqement as measured by you 

17 to Remin9ton specification for the Thomsen ritle AS 

18 of the time of its manufacture? 

19 A. 

20 page five? 

21 

22 connector. 

23 

24 

25 

You're talking about the engaqement on 

Engagement between sear and trigger 

MR. SCULLY: The one on page five? 

THE WITNESS• That's the one you're 

talkinq about? 
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BY MR. AMES: 

2 The enqaqement between sear and triqqer 

3 connector, did you measure it? 

4 Yes, if you're talkinq about the comparator 

5 measurement. 

6 Did you measure by any method other than 

7 the comparator? 

8 A. No. 

9 And are the measurements that you made with 

10 respect to engaqement b~tween the sear and trigger 

11 of the Thomsen rifle shown here on paqe five of your 

12 notes? 

13 Yes, they are. 

14 And are the enqaqement readings shown there 

15 within Reminqton's specifications for the Thomsen 

16 rifle as of the time of manufacture? 

17 I don't know for the time of manufacture 

18 of the Thomsen rifle, but right now the measurement 

19 is fifteen to twenty thousand, so this would be half 

20 a thousand unaer. 

21 So therefore out of present specification? 

22 A. Out of present specification. 

23 In your opinion, does that have any bearing 

~ with respect to the possible oause of the firinq of 

25 the Thomsen rifle in this case? 
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~ No, it never. 

2 By never, you mean it does not? 

3 It dOfH; not. 

4 Sir, at your examinatin of the Thomsen 

s rifle, did you measure the total width of the sear 

6 and safety cam? 

7 Yes, I did. 

8 Are those results shown here in your notes? 

9 I believe they are. 

10 Would you point out to me where. 

11 MR. VIRI: I think it's on the bottom 

12 of page three. 

13 THE WITNESS: Yes, it is, combined 

14 with a sear and safety cam as measured with 

15 calibrated micrometer measured .1673 inches 

16 At extreme tails they measured .1696 inches. 

17 BY MR. AMES; 

18 Sir, are those measurements within Remington s 

19 specif !cations for the Thomsen rifle as of the time 

20 of its manufacture? 

21 A. I don't know. 

22 Does whether or not they are within 

23 Remington specification at the time of manufacture 

24 have any bearing on the question of the cause of the 

2s Thomsen accident? 
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no, it doesn't. 

Sir, as of the time of manufacture of the 

Thomsen rifle, did Remington's manufacturing procedure , 

including quality control, call for raeasurement of 

total width of the sear and safety cam at any time 

during the production of the rifle? 

I don't know. 

Did Remington manufacturing procedures, 

including quality control, ever call for measurement 

of the total width of the sear and safety earn during 

the time in which the sear and safety cam was being 

produced? 

What is the difference about this question 

and the last question? 

My last question went to the date of 

production of the Thomsen rifle. 1•m now going over 

the whole time period over whioh the two-piece sear 

and safety cam was produoed. 

A. The two piece? 

Right. 

I don't know. 

MR. VIRI: Can I ask a clarification 

question? 

MR. AMES: Sure. 

MR. VIRI: Which end has the extreme 
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1 tails? Is that the end closest to the 

2 shooter or farthest away from the shooter? 

3 THE WITNESS: This would be better 

4 to show you tho tail. 

5 MR. SCULLY: You're uning what exhibit 

6 here, EFB2? 

7 THE WITNESS: The tail I'm talking 

8 about is here. 

9 MR. VIRI: so the end closest to the 

IO .butt? 

11 THE WITNESS: No. The butt of the 

12 rifle --

13 MR. AMES: Just to clarify, the rifle, 

14 that's the end of the safety cam that is 

15 cammed up by action of the safety? 

16 THE WITNESS: Well, on one side of it. 

17 It's truncated on the other side. 

18 BY MR. AMES: 

19 

20 A. 

21 Q. 

22 A. 

23 

24 A. 

25 

So the cam portion of the safety? 

Yes. It's toward the cam. 

As opposed to --

Toward as opposed to toward the hole. 

Or the operative end? 

That's right. 

Sir, in your examination of the Thomsen 
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rifle, did you measure the specific constant of the 

2 
tri9qer spring? 

3 
A No, we never. 

4 
Q. Was there a specification for the trigqer 

s spring in the specification, constant specification 

6 
for the trigqer spring at the time of manufacture of 

the Thomsen? 
7 

8 
~ Yes, there was. 

9 
Do you know what that was? 

10 
No, I don't. 

11 
Where would we be able to obtain that 

12 
information? 

13 
A. On a part drawing. 

14 Sir, if the tri99er sprin~ constant of the 

15 Thomsen Model 700 were too soft, would that affect 

16 the amount of the force with which the tri99er and 

17 triqqer connector would be returned beneath the sear? 

18 Not necessarily, no. 

19 Could it affect it? 

20 No. It depends upon the design. 

21 How does it depend upon the desiqn? 

22 Well, your spring constant depends on what 

23 kind of load you want to start at, travel, and at 

24 the end of travel, ~nd that depends on how long a 

2s spring you have, what kind of pre-load you want on it. 
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A spring has a number of variables, other 

2 
than the spring. 

3 Is it your testimony that in the Thomsen 

4 Model 700 a low spring constant would not affect the 

5 force with which the trigger and trigger connector 

6 
would return beneath the sear? 

7 Well, I --

8 Well, is there a correlation, in your mind, 

9 between less sprin9 constant and the force with 

10 which the tri~9er and triqqer connector return 

11 beneath the sear in the Thomsen rifle? 

12 A. No. The pre-load would be determined by 

13 the force. You could have a low spring constant and 

14 high pre-load. 

15 Would you explain to me a little fully 

16 what you mean by that. 

17 I mean that the operating forces, when you 

18 design something like this, forces are determined by 

19 the load that you need and the area and how you 

20 want the forces applied, and you can vary a number 

21 of things. When it comes to a spring, you can vary 

22 the constant, you can vary the length, and the 

23 constant, of course, is affected hy the diameter, 

24 how tight you want it, how bi9, how heavy the wire is. 

25 There are so many variables. I just can't 
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1 explain them all. If you start changing things, 

2 everythinq changes. 

3 If the spring constant were half of that 

4 specified, would that affect the amount of the force 

5 with which the trigger would return beneath the sear? 

6 ~ It depends on what point you•re talking 

1 about. It oould, if, at a given point, you have 

s exactly the same force. 

9 At any given point with half the --

10 You pick a given point. You could have the 

JJ same force with half the sprinq. 

12 Sir, everything else beinq equal, that is, 

13 sizet length and other factors about the sprinq, does 

14 the 

15 It couldn•t be equal. You couldn't have 

16 a spring where everything is equal, the same, and 

· 11 have one with half the spring rate. Another, some-

18 thin9 has to change. 

19 Well, does the spring rate affect the amount 

20 of force applied to the trigger over a oertain area? 

21 

22 

23 length 

24 

25 

It would, yes. 

Sir, if you had two sprlngs of the same 

Okay. 

~- would the spring constant be doubled? 
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A. sure. 

2 And in the Thomsen Model 700, in that 

3 situation, would one exert more force than the other 

4 to return the trigger beneath the sear? 

5 If you hav$ two distinctly different 

6 sprinqs, sure, you could have different loads on them. 

7 If the distinction is as to constant, but 

8 the length is the same? 

9 Yes. 

10 ~hey would exert, in my terminology, a 

11 different amount of force on the trig~er? 

12 Yes. 

13 Would you agree with the statement that 

14 tbe safety mechanism should never rely on a spring? 

15 A. I can't go along with your statement, unless 

16 you clarify exactly what you mean. 

17 What part of it needs clarification, is 

18 unclear? 

19 A. Well, you're saying -- would you repeat 

20 your question? 

21 Would you aqreo with the statement that a 

22 safety mechanism should not rely on a spring? 

23 Okay, I'll answer it. 

24 What I would say is that you should never 

25 have a spring-activated safety system, shouldn't have 
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I a mechanical system where you're mechanically blockin , 

2 overlockinq or linkinq something. 

3 Is tbat because something can make the 

4 aprins inactive? 

5 A. No. It's that a spring is much more 

6 sensitive to inertia foroea. 

7 Is whether or not something could ~et in 

8 and blook the operation of the spring a factor? 

9 No. 

IO Sir; did you measure the trigger pull on 

11 the Thomsen rifle in your examination of it? 

12 A. Yes, we did. 

13 And was the result of that within Remington' 

14 specifications for the Thomsen rifle at the time of 

15 its manufacture? 

16 Yes, it we.s. 

17 Was that result any different from those 

1s results of the measurement of the tri99er pull forces 

19 ln Sacramento in October of 1981, before the tri9qer 

20 assembly was disassembled by Mr~ Stekl? 

21 I don't know. Do you have that information? 

22 What information are you asking about? 

23 I just wanted to know, did you take the 

24 trigger pull in Sacramento? That would be interesting 

25 to see. 

Katramados Reporting Service 
Aphrodite Katramados, C.S.R., R.P.R. 

761 Wigwam Lane, Stratford, Connecticut 06497 
Telephone: (203) 378-3321 

146 

SEE 2987 



~ Sir, in your examination of the Thomsen 

2 rifle, did you measure the force reached to move the 

3 sear within the triqger assembly? 

4 A. No. 

s You did say earlier that it didn*t stick 

6 when you inspected it; correct? 

7 I said there was no binding. 

8 Does that mean that the sear sprin9 was 

9 strong enough to overcome any dra9 on the sear, on the 

10 right side plate at the time you were inspecting it? 

11 That means, no, I didn't feel any drag. 

12 Can you tell, in examining the sear in a 

13 Model 700 of the type of the Thomsen rifle sear and 

14 safety cam, that there's no draq or partial bind 

1s without measuring the force neceseary to move the 

16 sear within the trigger assembly? 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A. You can•t tell if there was, like if there's 

a slight bind or a slight drag, and it was less than, 

say, 15 percent of the overall force you would have 

a hard time findinq that just by actuating the parts 

back and forth, but anything that was significant, 

that would bind it or tend to gall or catch it, yes, 

you could pick it right up. 

Is there a Reminqton specification as to 

the force necessary to push the safety from the on 
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position to the off position in the Model 700 as 

2 manufactured at the time of the Thomsen rifle? 

3 A I believe, yes. 

4 Do you know what it is? 

s I believe it's three pounds minimum. 

6 Ia there A maximum? 

7 A. I think there is. 

8 Do you know what that is? 

9 I think it's ten pounds. 

10 I'm not •ure on those numbers, but it 

11 should be in that ranqe. 

12 Do you know where that information would 

13 be available? 

14 I think it would probably be in the process 

is records. 

16 Did you measure --

17 And also, it could also be in the standards. 

18 Did you measure the force neoessary to push 

19 off the safety in the Thomsen rifle in your examina-

20 tion? 

21 A. Yes, we did. 

22 What. was it? 

23 Well, safety off force, force applied was 

24 over three pounds. 

25 Sir, where.are you referring in your notes? 
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l On paqe two, and on paqe three we also 

2 checked it with a stock on and stock off. 

3 Would you put the photographs baok 

4 together in a packaqe, or packages. 

s I have here the Remington Model 700 owners' 

6 manuals produced by Remington. 

7 I'd like to ask you if you oan tell me or 

8 identify for me the owner's manual whioh would have 

9 accompanied the Thomsen rifle at thQ time that it 

10 was shipped from Remington. 

11 I have them in what for myself seems to 

12 be chronologioal order. Which folder is it? 

13 Well, if you have that, that's just an 

14 easy starting place. I'm not sure. 

15 A. You want the one that went with that rifle? 

16 That's what I'm trying to find out. 

17 It's right here on top, it looks like. 

18 Yes. 

19 It could be any one of the first three, in 

20 my mind, here, based on the serial number. 

21 

22 L 

23 here. 

24 

25 

Based on the serial number of the rifle? 

It's not that one. It could be this one 

MR. VIRI: We need a record here. 

THE WITNESS: It could be that, in 
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there, or it could be in the first one. 

2 MR. AMES: Mr. Linde has been referring 

3 to JL X-3. 

4 THE WITNESS: Or it could be with this 

5 one right here. It could be this one right 

6 here. 

7 It would be either one of the first 

s two. 

9 BY MR. AMES z 

IO The one you already referred to? 

11 A No, these two. You want either one of these 

12 two. 

13 MR. AMESz We can refer to them by 

14 our serial number system, which we provided 

15 you a set. 

16 MR. VIRI: For the record, the first 

17 one he's indicated, is Exhibit CBW19,00006l 

1s through 000064. 

19 BY MR. AMES: 

20 This one numbered 61 through 64 is the first 

21 one that you referred to? 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Yes. 

You said it might be that one? 

A. Yes. There was a revision in between that 

at the time that that came out, and it would be either 
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one. I don't know which one would have went with 

this, be.cause I don• t know exactly what month it was 

produced. 

Do you know what month the rifle was 

produced? I could tell you exactly. 

~ Remington has told us when it was, but I'm 

just euriou• as to the process, when you look at 

those, how are you qoin9 about it? 

I just have a memory when it comes to those 

chanqes, and I can tell, just by lookin9 at it. 

Just as to the text? 

A. Yes. I know what I'm doinq on those. 

Can you explain the process that you use? 

A. Yes .. 

MR. VIRI: Can we get the other one 

identified, that he said could be the one? 

THE WITNESS I If you want to tell me 

what month it was produced, I oan tell you 

exactly. 

MR. AMES: What is the date of product! n 

of the Thomsen rifle by month? 

MR. BUTTON: Acc:ordinq to my interpre-

tation, it's May of 1962. I believe the 

letter is at the top, J. 
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BY MR. AMES: 

2 So we can disre~ard the prior reference 

3 to the manual, t.he numbers 61 throuqh 64, and we' 11 

4 now refer to a manual bearing the numbers 000162 

s through 000166J right? 

6 A. Yes. 

7 MR. VIRI: That manual has previously 

8 been marl<ed as CBW2(). 

9 BY MR. AMESt 

IO How did you 90 about determining that the 

11 one you've just identified is the man~al that accompan ed 

12 the Thomsen rifle? 

13 A Because it's the right manual for that time 

14 frame. It has the correct code on it. 

IS ~ What code are you referring to? 

16 A there's a code on the bottom there telling 

17 you the date code. 

18 Q. RAV362? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 ~ So if I had one of those in this group 

21 produced by Remington that had no RAV, it would be 

22 the first one? 

23 That would be, yes. 

24 And is the code usually at the last page 

25 of the manual? 
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A Well, not necessarily, no. 

2 Is there more than one RAV number? 

3 A. I don't believe so, no. 

4 MR. VIRI: The 362 would mean it was 

s revised in March of 1962? 

6 THE WITNBSS: That'a right. It was 

7 produced in May, you said, the qun? 

8 MR. VIRI t Yes. 

9 :SY MR. AMES: 

IO Mr. Linde, do you have any recollection 

II of workinq on FSR problems wnile you were in the 

12 Research Division? 

13 What do you mean, working on FSR problems? 

14 I mean any work in connection with fire on 

15 safety releases on Remington firearms while you were 

16 in the Research Division. 

17 A. I didn 1 t concentrate on it. I worked on 

18 triqqer assembly fire controls. 

19 Did you work on some FSR's while you were 

20 in research? 

21 A. I'm sure that I've looked at them. I 

22 didn't work on them per se. 

23 Do you recall reachin~ any conclusions as 

24 to what caused the FSR's in any that you looked at 

25 whiie you were in research? 
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L Sure. I would have ha<l a conclusion for 

2 every one that I looked at. 

3 Do you recall any of thoae conclusions now? 

4 A. All ! can recall is some of the more common 

5 ones. 

6 nhat were those? 

7 I think probably the bigqest sinqle nunber 

8 were people backed off the trigger, adjust the screw 

9 or made some other alteration in the trigger adjustmen 

10 screw so that either the trigger connector was not 

11 positioned under the sear safety cam and/or there was 

12 no spring tension to hold it under the sear safety 

13 cam. 

14 Ware these firearms FSR questions that you 

ts looked at in research ones that had been received 

16 from Field Service with complaints from customers? 

17 A No. I might have been involved in helping 

18 out, but, no, I wasn't involved in, per ae, looking 

19 at the guns back from customers. 

20 Where would the FSR guns that you just 

21 told me about having looked at have oome from? 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Those quns would have actually been some 

customers' quns, but I got them throuqh Jim Bower. 

What was Jim Bower's position at the time? 

He was a supervisor in Process Engineorinq. 
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1 
And would those have been guns that had 

2 
been reviewed by the Gun Examination Committee? 

3 
Yes, in some cases, and he knew that I was 

4 working on fire cont~ols and he would bring them back 

5 
for me to look at. 

6 
Do you know if be brousht all the Gun 

7 
Examination Committee 

8 
A I know he never. 

9 Do you know what criteria he used? 

IO 
A. Just keeping me informed, more than anything 

11 
else. 

12 Sir, can an FSR in a Model 700 be caused 

13 by a deformed tri99er assembly side plate? 

14 What do you mean by a deformed trigqer side 

IS plate? 

16 If the housing on the side plate were not 

17 flat, could that cause FSR? 

18 It would depend on where you had your 

19 deformation and how much you had and when you got it. 

20 If there was deformation someplace, could 

21 it or could it not 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Ma. SCULLY: He alraady answered that, 

Counsel, it would depend on certain factors. 

THE WITN~SS: I moan, you know, it 

just doesntt just happen. 
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1 BY MR. AMES: 

2 I understand that. I'm just asking you 

3 whether, in your opinion, sufficient deformation 

4 could oause FSR. 

s MR. SCULLY• That's been asked and 

6 answered+ 

7 THE WITNESS: It would depend on the 

8 situation and the circumstance. 

9 BY MR. AMES: 

10 Could a Model 700 be tricked without any 

11 chanqe in the adjustment of the triqqer screws from 

12 the factory specifications? 

13 Could a Model 700 be tricked? 

14 Right, without adjusting the adjustment 

JS screws from the factory settings. 

16 MR. SCULLY: That's argumentative. 

17 I believe his former testimony was 

18 that it couldn't be tricked. 

19 THE WITNESSs No, it can't. The 

20 700 was never trickable like tne 600. · 

21 BY MR. AMES: 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Sir, I'm looking at a copy of your deposi-

tion in ~he See oase, by way of reference, pa9e 48. 

I don't have a line reference. 

Mr. Chamberlain asked you a question: "And 
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'you knew you could trick a 700 without adjusting the 

2 adjustment screws?tt Your answer was: "There a.re 

3 other ways to do it." Question was: "List them," 

4 and you t.hen said: 11 You could take in, the customer 

5 could disassemble it, hit the housing, deform the 

6 housing." 

7 'I'hat'.a right. 

. 8 And would that cause a Model 700 to be 

9 tricked? 

IO Yes, it could. 

11 How would it cause the Model 700 to be 

12 tricked? 

13 If you lock the thing by upsetting it, if 

14 you locked it into position, or deformed the tolerance 

15 such that you lost your engagement, it could cause it 

16 to be tricked. 

17 
( 

When you say locked it in position, you 

18 would look the sear safety cam into position? 

19 In this case -- you see1 what I'm trying to 

20 get to you is, you have to 90 throuqh a certain 

21 set of circumstances. You would have to cock the 

22 rifle first. You have to 90 throuqh a sequence of 

23 events to get the event that happens. 

24 Assuminq that tha sequanoe of events was 

25 such that it was deformed after it was cocked, could 
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that cause it to FSR? 

2 Sure. 

3 Could a specified engagement contribute to 

4 FSR in the Model 700? 

s A. Yes, if you want down, like in, say, a 

6 three or four thousandths range of engaqement, where 

7 you had the two radiusea essentially cominq down on 

8 one another, where it would trick the trigger away, 

9 sure, it could. 

10 Q. Sir, can som~ ~odel 700's be cocked with 

11 the safety in the on position? 

12 MR. SCULLY: Op to the present? 

13 MR. AMES: Any, any ever manufactured. 

14 THE WITNESS: Yea. 

IS BY MR. AMES: 

16 Can the Thomsen Model 700 be cocked with 

17 the safety on? 

18 A No, it cannot. 

19 You started to tell me the common causes 

w of FSR, I believe. What, in your experience, are 

21 the other causes of FSR? 

22 Another cause could be if you had the 

23 trigger bound back, whether it be the tri9ger guard 

24 or the stock or some other obstruction. A broken 

25 connector would cause an FSR. No en9a9ement would 
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2 

3 

4 

s 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

JS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

cause an FSR. 

You say the triqqer bound back. You mean 

something restricting the trigger from returning? 

A. Back to its battery position. 

That's underneath the sear? 

A. That's right. 

Q. When you say the trigger, do you actually 

mean the trigger and connector? 

Yes, the trigger and conn~ctor. 

Is there any way the trigger could return 

and the connector not return? 

A There's circumstances. If you did not 

have enouqh clearance, which would be the case in the 

700, where the trigger would try to return but the 

connector would be hunq up on the base of the sear. 

What causes, to your knowledge, are there 

for ~he trigger connector not returning underneath 

the sear? 

A A broken connector. 

What other causes? 

MR. SCULLYu Are we talking about 

a 700? 

MR. AMBS: Model 700. 

THE WITNESS: I know no other causes. 

I could contemplate other causes, but I've 
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I never seen any other causes. 

2 BY MR. AMES: 

3 What other causes do you believe to be 

4 conceptually possible? 

5 A If the connector was wider than the 

6 housing. If there's something, some way that the 

7 thing was binding. 

8 Are there any other comn'.on causes of FSR, 

9 to your knowled9e, other than the ones you've told 

10 me about? 

11 i don't know. I think I've covered the 

12 major! ty of t.hem. 

13 Sir, I'd like you to assume with me a 

14 Model 700 of the same vintage as the Thomsen Model 

15 700, with the two-piece cam and safety, and further 

16 assume, for purposes of my question, that the bolt 

17 can be closed with the safety on. 

18 MR. SCULLY2 Unlike the Thomsen rifle? 

19 THE WITNESS: No. He said closed with 

w the safety on. 

21 BY MR. AMES: 

22 You previously testified, did you not, that 

23 in your opinion the Thomsen rifle, you couldn't 

24 close the bolt with the safety on? 

2S No. You said cock tho rifle with the safety 
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1 on, and I said you cannot cock the rifle with the 

2 safety on. 

3 By that you mean open the bolt? 

4 When you open the bolt you cook it, and 

s the striker. 

6 How much force is r~quired, in a Model 700 

7 of the Thomsen type, to unlock the bolt, while we're 

8 on this subject? 

9 ~ You mean the bolt force? 

10 ~ The force necessary to unlock the bolt. 

11 A. I don't know. 

12 ~ Can you give me an approximation of that? 

13 ~ No, I'd rather not. 

14 We've calculated it, and we've run, we've 

is taken a look with the scale, you know, or a 

16 transducer and cranked the qun down and measured 

17 what the bolt loads are, and we've done it with a 

18 number of rifles, so we have a qood sample. 

19 Is the force necessary to unload the, or 

20 t.o unlock the bolt handle when it's in the down, 

21 closed position more than five pounds in force? 

22 I don't know. I might be a little more 

23 than that. 

24 Sir, in the Thomsen rifle, is it possible 

2s to close the bolt with the safety on? 
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A. Yes, it is. 

2 
Assume with me that you have a Model 700 

3 
of the same manufactured date as the ~homsen rifle, 

4 
and the bolt is closed and the rifle fired. 

s A. Okay. 

6 
Assume further that the --

7 
MR. SCULLYi Sy pulling the trigger? 

8 MR. AMES: By pullinq the trigger, 

9 
that the sear remains stuck below the 

IO normal upward rest position for the sear 

11 due to foreign mate~ial in the trigger 

12 
assembly. 

13 Further assume that the bolt is 

14 open and that at some future time a new 

15 round is put into the chamber and the bolt 

16 is closed. 

17 In your opinion, will that lead to 

18 a follow down of the rifle? 

19 MR. SCULLY: Incomplete hypothetieal. 

20 It's not relevant to this proceeding, either 

21 Go a.head. 

22 THE WITNESS: If you held the sear 

n down? 

24 :SY MR. AMES: 

25 o. The sear is stuck down in my question. 
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A No. If you held the sear down, the sear 

was physically held down, and if you did what you 

said and the force on the other, on the spring would 

just let the sear, would be held down, tri99er's 

forward, okay. 

Now you're sura you w•nt the sear held down? 

I want the sear stuck in a downward position 

It's being held down, firmly being held down 

when the firing pin head comes forward, again, it 

would follow down. 

You understand what I say when I say held 

down that I'm referring to stuck down by some foreign 

material? 

But, you see, the problem between you and 

me is, I've seen the rifle and I know that the sear 

was not stuck down. 

0. 

A. 

0. 

A. 

what your 

In the Thomsen rifle? 

Yes. 

I'm giving you a hypothetical question. 

Yes. 

I know what you're leading to, and I know 

next question will be. 

What is my next question, sir? 

MR. SCULLY: Counsel, ask your next 

quest.ion. 
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1 
MR. AMES: He said he knows what it 

2 
is. 

3 
MR. SCULLY: You're arguinq with the 

4 
witness. 

5 
THE WITNESS: You're askinq the 

6 
questions. 

7 BY MR. AMES: 

8 In that hypothetical that I 1ust posed, 

9 is the reason that this follows down that there 

10 was nothing locking the firing pin from movin9 forward 

11 That's right. You•re saying if the 

12 sear is held down, so essentially that gun does not 

13 have a sear. 

14 Let me ask you, then, to add an additional 

1s factor, which is that the bolt is also stuck down. 

16 Assume that the safety is then put in an on position, 

17 camming the safety, the safety half of the sear, and 

18 safety assembly up sufficiently to keep the bolt from 

19 going forward; I'm sorry, keeping the firing pin 

w from going forward. 

21 Can the sear still stay stuck down far 

22 enouqh so that the connector can't return underneath 

23 it? 

24 ~ You're the one that's sticking the eear 

25 down. Don't ask me if the sear can stay stuck down. 
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~ I'm asking you if the aetion of camming 

2 up the sear -- I'm sorry, the safety piece, half 

3 the sear and safety cam assembly, oan result in the 

4 sear half remaining stuck far enough down to keep 

s the triqqer connector from cominq back underneath it. 

6 
A You c2.n' t ask n.e that., because you had 

7 assumed that the sear is stuck down, so you get all 

8 through with this chain of events, then you say, 

9 can you say that the sear is goin9 to be stuck down. 

10 I'm askinq you to assume that it started 

11 out stuck down and you then put the safety on sufficie t 

12 to cam up a portion of that two-piece assembly. 

13 A. \then did you put the safety on? 

14 0. Let me back up. I'll see if I can clarify 

1S the first question. 

16 The rifle is fired by pulling the trigger 

17 with the bolt closed sometime, and the sear sticks 

18 down at that time. 

19 A. Okay. How you have the sear stuck down. 

20 That's what you want, you want that stuck down? 

21 For my question, yes, and it's stuck down 

22 far enough that the trigger connector can't return 

23 underneath. 

24 

2S 

Okay. 

Sometime thereafter the bolt is opened, 
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l and sometime later a new round is put in the chamber, 

2 and before the bolt is closed the safety is put in 

3 the on position sufficient to raise the safety cam 

4 up enouqh that if the bolt were then closed ther~ 

5 would not be a follow down. 

6 Yes. 

7 As of the point at which the safety cam 

8 is put in the upper position that I've just described, 

9 is it meohanioally possible for the sear to stay 

10 stuck down far enouqh that the trigger connector 

II can't qet underneath it? 

12 MR. SCULLY: You've changed your 

13 hypothetical. 

14 BY MR. AMES: 

15 can you answer my question? 

16 A You're saying the sear is stuck down --

17 That's my question. Is it mechanically 

18 possible that once stuck down that the sear oould 

19 stay there if the safety cam wera cammed up? 

20 You're assuminq that it stays stuck down? 

21 Right. Is it possible? Are they tied 

22 to9ether? Is there any interrelationship between 

23 the two? 

24 A. 

25 

There's a pin in there. 

You•re referring to the little button on 

Katramados Reporting Service 
Aphrodite Katramados, C.S.R., R.P.R. 

761 Wigwam Lane, Stratford, Connecticut 06497 
Telephone: (203) 378-3321 

SEE 3007 



1 
the safety cam piece? 

A. Yes. 
2 

3 
Would that force the sear up with the safety 

cam? 
4 

A. I don't believe so. It could in the extreme 

6 
case, but I don't believe that that's its intention. 

7 
So am I correct in my hypothetical that 

8 
mechanically you can, by putting the safety on --

9 
Forget the hypothetical. If you want me 

IO 
to say, are the parts locked together in this assembly, 

II 
no, they're not. 

12 
Just forget the hypothetical, because, 

13 you know, I can't answer a hypothetical. I've looked 

14 at the gun, and that's what we're here to talk about. 

15 I'm asking you a hypothetical in an 

16 
attempt to analyze the problem. 

17 
A. I'm here because of that gun. I'm not 

18 here because of a hypothetical 9un. 

19 But what I'm trying- to do is get an unde.r ... 

20 standing of how these quns work. 

21 A. What you want to know is, is it mechanically 

22 possible? 

23 Q. That's a part of my question, what I told 

24 you so far. Can the sear stay down and the safety cam 

2s be cammed up? 
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A. It's hypothetical. 

2 As my question was posed, the sear can stay 

3 down and the safety cam comes up? 

4 
A. Yes. You said that. 

s To your knowled9e, is there any engineerin9 

6 reason why that can't happen? 

7 A. I'm telling you, they're not locked together 

8 So there's no reason it can't happen? 

9 A. I'm not going to qo through and say that. 

10 They're your assumptions. You're laying the qround-

11 work, and if what you want from me is that they're 

12 looked together, I'm telling you, no, it's not. 

13 Let's back up. 

14 Is it mechanically possible, in your 

1s opinion, that the sear could be stuck down, as I 

16 asked you to assume? 

17 A. Could it become stuck down? 

18 Yes. 

19 MR. SCULLY: By what? 

20 MR. AMES: By any foreign material. 

21 BY MR. AMESi 

22 Is that within the realm of engineering 

n possibility? 

24 Yes. You could take soma type of super 

2s adhesive, you could bolt it together and it stays 
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stuck down. 

2 Is there anything else in my hypothetical 

3 so far that, in your judgment, is a mechanical 

4 impossibility? 

s I already told you that they're not locked 

6 tog-ether. 

7 So we now have the sear stuck down at the 

s safety cam? 

9 You have. 

10 As I posed the hypothetical. 

11 A. You have it, yes. 

J2 And all of the steps, as I've posed them, 

13 are in the realm of possibilities; is that correct? 

14 No. When you say assume that, you're 

Is setting up assumptions. 

16 I'm ask!nq you if each of those assumptions 

17 is possible. 

18 Okay. 

19 Are they? 

20 the first one you're sayinq is if the sear 

21 is etuok down, and I'm telling you, yes, aesuminq 

22 you drilled a hole, you could put a screw in it, and 

23 

24 

25 

it's down, sure. You could do that. You can open 

the bolt, you can put the gun on safety. 

Let's back up and start over and tell me, 
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as to each of the elements of my hypothetical, as to 

2 whether those are possible. 

3 MR. SCULLY: However remote. 

4 BY MR. AMES: 

s That ie that upon the gun being fired by 

6 pulling the trigger at some time the sear stioks down 

7 due to some foreign material. 

8 A. You're saying foreign material? 

9 Right. 

10 A I don't know that that sear could stick 

11 down with foreign material. 

12 Is it mechanically possible some foreign 

13 material could cause it to stick down? 

14 A I don't know that. 

IS You don't know that? 

16 No. 

17 MR. SCULLYz He just answered it. 

18 Now you're arguing. 

19 THE WITNESS: I told you that you could 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

take and induce a foreign material. You 

could induce Locktite or something, and 

it's 9oin9 to stick. I mean, you could 

drill a hole and put a bolt in. 

BY MR. AMES: 

Lat's assume that there's a foreign 
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material that has caused it to stick down. 

2 Fine. rt•s your assumption. 

3 And is that assumption possible? Is that 

4 something that can occur, to make that sear stick 

s down? 

6 A You bet. 

7 Is it further possible that someone miqht 

8 open the bolt at some later time and put another 

9 round in? Is there anythin~ impossible about that? 

10 MR. SCULLY: Counsel, what are you 

11 talking about, through normal use? 

12 MR. AMES: I'm talking about mechanical 

13 possibilities. 

14 MR. SCULLY; That includes abnormal 

15 use? 

16 MR. AMES: No. My question is, is 

17 it mechanically possible to do it. 

18 MR. SCULLY: Through abnormal use, 

19 through normal use, any time? 

20 MR. AMES; Just whether it's still 

21 mechanically possible. 

22 MR. SCULLY1 I'm havin9 trouble with 

23 the intent involved. 

24 BY MR. AMES: 

25 What we have is the sear stuck down. We 
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1 
pull the triq~er, and the gun tires. Now what we 

2 
do is, we induce so~athing to stick the sear down 

3 
and we fire the gun. We use some means to stick 

4 
that sear down so it can't come up, some foreign 

5 
material. You mentioned Locktite. 

6 
~ Yes, or a screw. 

7 
~ I'm talking about something other than 

8 
another piece of metal. I'm talking about some 

9 
material such as Locktite. Would you agree with me 

10 on that? 

11 
A. You've Locktited it to the side? 

12 So Locktita, which is a form of qlue, is 

13 in there, right, for purposes of this hypothetical? 

14 A. I don't know if it's a form of glue or not, 

15 but let's don't argue about it any more. You have 

16 Locktite in there. Fine. 

17 Is it mechanically possible that the bolt 

18 oan be opened and the spent cartridge case removed? 

19 A. Sure. 

20 Ia it further mechanically possible to put 

21 the saf•ty on such that the safety cam, side of the 

22 sear and safety cam move up far enough to engage the 

23 bolt but that the sear remains stuck down? 

24 

25 Q. 

You mean engage the firinq pin? 

Yes. 
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1 
If you haven't put any Locktite between 

the two surfaces? 
2 

3 
MR. SCULLY: Are we assuming Loektite 

4 
will adhere to the side plate even though 

s 
the safety is put on? 

BY MR. AMES& 
6 

Q. Listen to my question. 
7 

8 
MR. VIRI: I'd just like to clarify 

his last answer. 
9 

10 
Mr. Linde, you said between the two 

ll 
surf aces? 

12 
THE WITNESS: I was just being smart. 

13 
MR. VIRI: Did you mean between the 

14 
surface of the sear and the safety cam? 

IS 
THE WITNESS: Yes. 

16 
I apologize. 

17 
BY MR. AMES: 

18 Is it now within the realm of meohanical 

19 possibility that at some future time, those conditions 

20 we've already discussed being the same, someone might 

21 put a fresh round in the chamber and close the bolt? 

22 No. You're saying, is it meohanically 

23 possible? 

24 Q. 

25 

Right. 

It's meohanically possible to put a round 
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in the chamber, sure. 

Given the prior steps we've t•lked about? 

Yes, y~u could. 

Now the f irin9 pin would not move forward 

because of the safety cam port being cammed up1 

correct? 

A. Yes. 

I don't know what the purpose of that dog 

is. I don't know if the dog would pick it up or not. 

What do you mean by the dog? 

Well, that dog that's on the side of that 

part. 

MR. VIRI: Is that what we've called 

the button before? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, or whatever you 

call it. 

MR. VIRI: Wh4t's the purpose of that 

button? 

THE WITNESS: That is so you can't 

disassemble it. The safety oam is only, 

cam on the safety lever is only so wide, 

and it has to be under that corresponding 

cam, if you put the thinq on the wronq 

position then you can't get the gun together 

so that the dog would stop it from being 
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disassembled or assembled incorrectly, to 

2 make sure your safety always works. 

3 But I don't know the relationship with 

4 respect to the doq1 with respect to the sea • 

s To say that, you know, in all cases that 

6 it wouldn't pick that up, so the triiger 

7 would olear, I'd have to 90 through all the 

8 toleranoes. 

9 BY MR. AMES: 

10 So it's possible that the sear could stay 

11 down and the eaf ety oam qo up? 

12 I'm saying, I don't know if that would 

13 apply in all oases, for example in the case we're 

14 talking about here. 

IS You're referring to the Thomsen rifle? 

16 Yes. 

17 How much lift in the Thomsen gun is required 

18 to engage that dog? 

19 MR. SCULLY: With the safety cam --

20 THE WITNESS: I don't know. That 

21 wasn't mentioned in your hypothetical. I 

22 don ' t know. 

23 BY MR. AMES: 

24 

25 

Further assume, then, that the dog button 

on the safety cam port does not raise the sear far 
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enough so the tri9ger connector oan get back under-

2 neath. The trigger connector is still blookad from 

3 returning. 

4 MR. SCULLY: You're still assuming 

s that the sear is stuck? 

6 MR • .AMES: t•m assuminq that the dog 

7 has not raised it far enough to lock the 

8 trigger connector. 

9 THE WITNESS; Okay. 

IO BY MR. AMES; 

11 Now if the bolt is closed, the firing pin 

12 will remain in the cocked position; correct? 

13 Yes, it will. 

14 Q. If the safety lever is then moved from 

ts the safe on to the safe off position, what will 

16 happen? 

17 MR. SCULLY: That's an incomplete 

18 hypothetical, an impossibility, assumes 

19 f aets not in evidence. 

20 BY MR. AMES: 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2.S that 

0. Why is it an impossibility? 

A You tell me what will happen. 

Q. I'm asking you what happens, then. 

A. No. It's your assumption. You're 

point. 
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177 

~ You're the expert. I'm asking you what 

2 would happen, assuming those assumptions are correct. 

3 When you kick the safety forward, the sear 

4 safety cam is going to come down. The striker is 

s going to come forward. 

6 And that's because the sear ia no~ there 

7 to support the 

8 A. No. You glued it to the side· wall. 

9 There's one other thin9 I have to say, 

10 which I didn't cover. The safety is only a mechanical 

11 contrivance, and, really, the safety, in handling it, 

12 in this case it would enqaqe if the handler just 

13 followed the basic safety rules. 

14 Is it possible, in the same hypothetical, 

ts that the sear might be stuck down to a position 

16 wherein the connector would return underneath the 

17 sear only to a very small engagement, less than the 

is full enqagement? 

19 MR. SCULLY: That's an incomplete 

20 hypothetical. 

21 THE WITNESS; I doubt that very mucb. 

22 BY MR. AMES: 

23 Why do you doubt that there coula be a 

24 position of the sear wherein the connector would 

2s only come back partially underneath? 
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~ Because when you're handling a mechanism 

2 like this, what would happen is, you're vibrating 

3 it when opening and cloeinq it, so the thinq is being 

4 shaken, and it's moving. 

s I'm asking you whether it's possible that 

6 the triqqer connector could, given aertain positions 

7 of the safety oam being stuck down in my hypothetical, 

8 return partially underneath the sear but not to its 

9 full enqagement position? 

10 No. 

11 Why is that? 

12 It's going to return. You're jiggling it, 

13 because as you come under it, you have the hypotenuse 

14 of the triangle, and it comes at an angle like this. 

lS The angle is going to beoome shorter as you come 

16 around. 

17 Have you ever heard the term nhair trigger"? 

18 I've heard it, yes. 

19 What would you understand that term to 

20 mean as applied to the fire control of the Model 700? 

21 It wouldn't have anything to do with the 

22 700 as we know it. 

23 ls it possible that a Model 700 might, for 

24 reasons of some malfunction, have a hair trigger? 

25 MR. SCULLY: That calls for speculation 
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THE WITNESS: I don't know. I've 

2 never seen it. 

3 BY MR. AMES: 

4 Q. Have you ever heard of the Model 700 being 

5 susceptible to jar-off? 

6 MR. SCULLY: Assumes facts not in 

7 evidence. 

8 THE WITNESS: Tell me what you mean 

9 by jar-off. 

10 BY MR. AMES: 

JI ~ Goinq off because of jarring of the firearm, 

12 firearm being jarred. 

13 Yes. 

14 Ana in faot jar-off is one of the coded 

15 items in the malfunction index? 

16 A. It could be, yea. 

17 Would you review that, sir, and tell me 

18 if it is here. 

19 Yes. It's JO. 

20 Is there a code number? 

21 A Code 84. 

22 What do you understand JO, as used there 

23 in the malfunction index, to mean, sir? 

24 

25 

It means qun jars off. 

Jars off because of what? 
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A Because if there's impact it will qo off. 

2 
Impact to the gun? 

3 
A. Yes. 

4 
Showing you the other malfunction codes 

s with respect to customer complaints, do you see one 

6 
there with the number 107? 

7 
A. It could be combined, yes. 

8 
107 is combined with something else? 

9 Jar-off or fire on closing. 

10 0. Jar-off is the same, meaninq 

11 No. Jar-off can have more than one 

12 meanin9. 

13 Is the meaninq, as used there, the same 

14 as in the malfunction index we just referred to? 

IS A. I would think it would be. 

16 Sir, is it possible that the jar-off 

17 condition in the Model 700 fire control could ooour 

18 because of the trigger connector not returning to 

19 its full engagement position underneath the sear? 

20 MR. SCULLY: Incomplete hypothetical, 

21 not relevant to this proceeding. First, 

22 the fire control doesn't jar off. The 

23 rifle would jar off. 

24 BY MR. AMES: 

2S 
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~ You're saying the rifle jars off. You 

2 can have a rifle jar-off because you have inadequate 

3 sear connector engagement, sure • If you crank that 

4 engagement up so that you're right on the line, 

s right on the edge, and you close the bolt hard, sure, 

6 it will jar off. 

7 What about if close the bolt snd then 

s bang the rifle against something? 

9 Well, that's aomethinq else again. 

10 Well, you know, I mean, you're jarrinq it, 

11 either way, but by tho way you're jarring it. 

12 Could it happen from ban~in~ the rifle 

13 after the bolt was closed? 

14 If you take and adjust the thin~ down to 

15 minimum engaqement and you jar it, sure, you could 

16 set it off. 

17 Wnen it's in that minimum engagement 

18 position, if the triqger were pulled, would that 

19 result in what's called a hair tri9qer? 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Would you repeat that? 

If you adjust the triqqer until it has 

minimam engagement, which is what I refe~ to as a 

hair trigger --

sure. You could just touoh it and tt•s 

goinq to go, if you adjust it, or grind it, whatever. 
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I In the Model 700 fire control, if the 

2 
trigger sticks in such a position that the engagement 

3 
is so small, can it result in beinq jarred off 

4 
if the firearm is banqed? 

s HR. SCULLY: It's an incomplete 

6 hypothetical, calls for speculation. 

7 THE WITNESS: I can't speculate on 

8 that. I've never seen that or heard of 

9 that happening. 

IO BY MR. AMES: 

II Is it hypothetically possible that the 

12 tri9qer would stick forward in such a position that 

13 the en9aqement would --

14 It's not mechanically possible. 

15 Why is it not mechanically possible? 

16 A. Because it's not mechanical. If it's 

17 stiokinq, somethinq's holding it. 

18 That's a mechanical process, isn•t it? 

19 It depends on how you define that. 

20 Let me try again. 

21 Is it possible that the tri99er can stick 

22 forward sueh that the enqaqement is as small as 

23 you've just referred to someone doing by intentional 

24 alteration of the enqaqement? 

25 You're asking me, as an expert, and I'm 
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saying I can't conceive of it, I've never seen it or 

2 heard of it, and I can't conceive how it oould happen. 

3 You can't conceive l1ow it could be stuck 

4 in suoh a small engagement? 

s MR. SCULLY: That's been asked and 

6 answered. You're harassin9 the witness. 

7 THE WITNESS: No, I can't. 

8 BY MR. AMES: 

9 Why is it that you can conceive of someone 

10 adjusting the engagement down that small but 

11 Because I've seen it, and I can see where 

12 they would ao it. 

13 Is the only reason you can't conceive of 

14 it happening as a result ot the trigger stioking 

1s forward because you haven't seen it? 

16 A. No, because if you compress the spring you 

17 release the spring and the thinq comes forward. It's 

18 going to stop there, and it's going to come back 

19 un~il it reaches its rest position. 

20 You mean that the trigger is just going to 

21 stop? 

22 That trigger will just stop. 

23 ~o your knowledge, has the Gun Examination 

24 Committee ever reported triggers to be found to be 

25 sticking forward in Remington bolt action fire 
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control• in their examination? 

2 A I'm sure they would have. 

3 0 Kr. Linde, x•d like to aak you about another 

4 statement made in your depo•ition in the See caae. 

s xt•a on page 81. 

6 You •tated, if you•re blocking the tri99er 

7 in •om• way, whether it be 9unk or whatever, ao that 

s it will cauae diatortion or cauae interference with 

9 the tri91er, then you can aet the gun up to di•charge 

10 when the aafety l• releaaed. 

11 Would you a9ree 1*h that atatement? 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

KR. SCULLYs l object to your taking 

that o~t of context. 

THJI! WlTllBSS: I r•••llb•r in that 

depoaitton the lawyer got confueed on what 

it and I replled in the negativ• beeauae it 

couldn't concavably work, so if you take 

eomethin9 out of context like that, 1•m not 

going to an•wer. He l'ld thing• in there 

ba•ad on what he aaid. and h• •aid th• 

thing• out of context. 

BY MR. AJO:S i 

Q Let me read you the qUMtion, then. 

Have you •••n or heard of a gum•up condition 
" \ 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

in a 700 causing the rifle to accidentally fire under 

some circumetancee, ana your answer was, yes, you can 

•et it up. if you•re blocking the trigger in some way, 

whether it be gunk or whatever, so that it will cause 

dietcaion or cause interference with the trigger. then 

you can set the gQn up to discharge when the safety ie 

releaeed. 

Do you still agr~e with that statemen~? 

Yes, I would. 

Q And how would you set up the gun to discharge 

11 when the eafety ia relea11eC1 in the eircumetances set 

12 forth in your an•wer there? 

13 A ~ell, you've got the tri99erblocked forwardr 

14 right? 

IS 0 If you•re blocking the trigger in eome way. 

16 A tf there's no support under the sear and if 

17 you open the bold and you put the safety on, then you 

18 relea•e the safety, sure, it will strike, or fall. 

19 Q When you release the safety? 

20 sure. 

21 (A short recess wa• hrld.) 

22 BY Mlt. ABES. 

23 Mr. Linde, would youa;reo with the statement 

24 that a firearm is really a fairly complex thing to man -

25 facture,that there are lots of performance tolerances 

wh,.ich: are quite Katramados Reporting Service 
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2 

3 

4 

s 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
/ 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

136 

critiaal? 

~ Yes, I would. 

~ Sir, it's my understanding, with respect 

to the fire control of the Model 700, that the 

Remington specifications for the sear and safety 

cam called for a maximum width of those two parts, 

is that. correct, a.t the time it was manufactured? 

A You're talking 1962? 

0. Right. 

A I don't know that. 

~ Would you consider it a reasonable assump-

tion that Remington did have a specification for the 

maximum width of the sear and safety cam? 

A Of the two parts? 

Q. Yes. 

A Yas, there was. 

~ Ia there presently a minimum spacing between 

the side plate of the fire control assembly in the 

Model 700? 

A Well, it's something we checked. 

~ Is there a specified minimum presently? 

L Well, there's a specified minimum that you 

can calculate, sure. 

~ What do you mean by that? 

~ Well, there's a specified dimension for the 
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I trigger housing and for the sear safety cam. 

2 So there's a minimum width between the side 

3 plate and the housiny per se? 

4 Yes. There's a dimension for the housing, 

5 if that's wbat you're •Bkinq me. 

6 I'm asking you that now. 

7 Oh, sure. 

8 And is it your understanding also that the 

9 ma~imum sear and ~afety cam is less than the minimum 

IO between the side plate of the fire control 

11 housing; is that correct? 

12 A. Yes, it would be. 

13 ffhat is the reason for that? 

14 A. So that you have clearance. 

15 What do you mean? 

16 A. Because if you have an interference, the 

11 thing will drag. 

18 It is my further understanding that the 

19 Reminqton epec:ifica.tion for the maximum width of the 

w sear and safety cam is approximately five-thousandths 

21 lese than the minimum spacinq between the side plate. 

22 Is that generally consistent with your understanding 

23 of those specifications? 

24 

25 

I don't think so. 

What is your understanding, Mr. Linde? 
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l A I'd have to gst the drawinqs out and just 

2 take the time to calculate it out. 

3 How long would that take? 

4 All I'd have to do is just take a pencil 

5 and figure it out. 

6 Could you do that now, because I'd just 

7 like to establish that so I can qo on and ask further 

8 questions. 

9 You don't have to establish that, though, 

IO because it's a physical fact that you have to have 

11 a clearance. 

12 I'd like to establish a sufficient founda-

13 tion for further questioning, and t'd like to 

14 establish that. 

IS I answered that you have to have a elearanoe 

16 for the thing to work riqht. 

17 What is the clearance, in your opinion, 

18 between 

19 If you're qoin9 to ask me that, and you 

20 want a definite dimension, then I'll have to calculate 

21 that out. If you want t~ tell me what it is, I'll 

22 assume that with you. 

23 

24 A. 

25 

I'd like a definite dimension. 

Oh, you do? 

Yes. 
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1 Okay. ~hen we'll have to calculate it, 

2 
won't. we? 

3 
unless you know it. 

4 I don't know it. 

s Do you know what the size of a dime is? 

6 No, but then l've not --

7 You aave how ma.ny of th.em in your pocket? 

8 I'm. not an expert with respeot to dimes 

9 either, nor did I examine the ~homsen rifle. 

10 Is there a design drawing of the Model 700 

II in front of you there? 

12 (While witness is checking drawinqs) Do 

13 you need the drawing number? Would that help you? 

14 MR. VIRI: We have an index of drawing 

IS numbers. 

16 THE WITNESS: That would be beautiful. 

17 May I ask a question, ao I und•rstand 

18 why we•re doin9 this? 

19 You know what the dimensions are, 

20 exactly, of the rifle in question. You 

21 know what the dimensions are, you know 

22 what the parts measure, you have all that 

23 information. What difference does that make 

24 BY MR. AMES: 

25 I want to know what the specified clearances 
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1 are. 

2 Oh, okay. You want the specified clearances 

3 MR. RAU: Drawing number 17946. They 

4 should be indexed. 

s THE WITNESS: There's one. 

6 MR. RAU: There's the safety cam. 

7 THE ~ITNESS: That's the new one. You 

8 can take a look. ~aybe ! don't understand 

9 your system correctly. 

IO MR. VIRI; I think these are all the 

11 new onee. 

12 BY MR. AMES: 

13 While the oheckinq is goinq on, the purpose 

14 for the spacing between the maximum size of the parts, 

IS by that I mean the sear and safety cam, and the mini-

16 mum specified space in the fire control housinq is to 

17 prevent the parts from draqqing aqainet the housing; 

18 is that correct? 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

'!'hat's right .. 

You said earlier words to the effect that 

what the s~acinq was in this gun with respeot to the 

specification was not of concern to you: is that 

correct? 

It• s of concern to me, but it did not 

affect the gun in question. 
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~ And if there had been dried oil and dirt 

2 in the fire control of the Thomsen 9un at the time 

3 of the aacident, would that be a factor? 

4 MR~ SCULLY: You're assuming at the 

s time of the acci~ent there was dried oil, 

6 and not dried oi1 at the time of the 

7 v.:1xAr..1inatinn? 

8 MR. AMESt That's all in Mr. Stekl's·'i. 

9 notes, as well as Mr. Linde can -· 

10 I'm ju3t asking you a question. How 

11 can you have dried oil at one time and not 

12 a.t another time? Does it disappear in.the 

13 interim? It's an impossibility. 

14 THE WITNESS: I may have seen 

JS Mr. Stekl~s notes, but the only way I can 

16 answer is what I looked at. I looked at 

17 the trigger assembly, and there wasn't any 

18 dried oil. 

19 BY MR. AMES: 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

If there had been oil and dirt in the fire 

control at the time of the accident, would that 

chan9e your opinion as to whether or not the spacing 

in the fire control side plate and the trig9er 

I'm sorry, and the sear and safety oanv was of 

significance to you in determining the cause of this 
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I 
accident? 

2 
I don't believe so. 

3 
If the clearance between those parts and 

4 
the side plate is, hypothetically, half a mil total, 

5 
1 the presence of oil and dirt would affect, possibly 

affect whether or not that fire control would mal-
6 

7 function1 isn•t that correct? 

8 MR. SCULLY~ That calls for specuLa-

9 tion. 

10 'l'HE WI'i'NESS: It' a not going to make 

11 any difference whether i.t •·a half. a :mil or 

12 three mils. It's goinq to depend upon the 

13 dirt in the lubricant. 

14 BY MR. AMES: 

15 But a.t threa mils, would certain kinds of 

16 dirt and oil in the fire control, that could cause 

17 that fire oontrol to malfunction, could it not? 

192 

18 MR. SCULLY; That calls for speculation 

19 THE WITNESS: I just don't know. 

20 UY MR. AMES: 

21 

22 a OCR? 

23 

24 

2S 

Are you familiar with a document known as 

Sure. 

What ia the purpose of a OCR? 

Are you talkinq about a design chanqe 
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1 
request? 

2 
Yes. 

3 
A. Yes. 

4 
What is the purpose of a design change 

s request? 

6 
A. Initiate a request for a design change, 

7 just as the name says, really. 

8 I'll show you a DCR number 10173, b9arinq 

9 
a transmittal date of 8/16/76. 

10 I'll ask you to particularly note down at 

1J the bottom what appear to be some initials. 

12 Yes. 

13 Oo those appear to be your initials? 

14 No. That's a eopy of my initials. 

JS Does that mean that you approved that DCR? 

16 A. That means that I approved it. 

17 Q. Did you, in your capacity in the Research 

18 Division, have responsibility f~r Remington rifles, 

19 includinq the Model 700, in 1976? 

20 Yes. 

21 What was the reason for that design change, 

n if you know? 

23 Just as it says here, increase blank 

24 dimension from .179-.175 to .100-.176, finished 

2s dimension from .175-.173 to .176-.174. 
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1 Who requestod that you do this, do you know? 

2 From the initials at the top, JAA, John 

3 Albenino. 

4 Do you recall the circumstances? 

s A Well, he came out to talk to me, and he 

6 said that, could ve rivet the two side plates together 

7 In faQt, that's the houeing, right there; I'm sorry, 

8 they' re ri9ht on top.. See these rivets? 

9 Well, there's the two spacer bloeks there, 

10 sintered, and they 90 in between those two side 

11 plates, and you apply the rivet and you put the thin~ 

12 in a press, and what we found was that when you press 

13 and put the rivet in that you're actually compressinq 

14 that and you 9et this dimension here. 

15 By that do you mean the dimension between 

16 the side plates? 

17 Yes, and so what he wanted to do was to 

18 increase the overall spacers one-thousandths to allow 

19 for this eompression when we put the part• together. 

20 

21 A. 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

You're referring to drawinq number C-26655? 

Yes. 

MR. AMES: May I have the OCR back 

(handing to counsel)? 

MR. SCOLLY: Did you see the Qrawin9 

number? 
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THE WITNESS: C-26655. I did, yes. 

2 BY MR. AMES: 

3 The DCR I just asked you about refers to, 

4 makes reference to allo~ing more clearance for the 

5 trigger because of a slight bow of plate when rivet 

6 swaged (?} can cause trigger to bind. 

7 In fact, some triqgers can bind 

8 WhAt happened was that wh~n you take, you 

9 put the tri99ar in the assembly, you take and move 

10 it QAOk and forth, and they had to screen out a few 

11 that were actually 9oin9 a little undersized. 

12 Why is it important to have more clearance 

14 A It's not important to have more clearance. 

1s What we were trying to do was maintain the clearance 

16 of what we had. 

17 The housing, such as in the gun you're 

18 talking about, the assembly was not a riveted 

19 assembly. 

20 You' re ref.err·ing to the Thomsen gun? 

21 aaving a brazed assembly. 

22 MR. AMES& I'll have this OCR marked 

23 as t.he next. in order, JL X-3. 

24 (Copy of one-page OCR number 10173, 

25 transmittal date 8-16-76, baarinq production 
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1 number 001693, was marked for identifiea-

2 tion as Defandants• EKhibit JL X-3. - --
3 THE WITNESS: That's the DCR? 

4 i'1R. AH.ES: That we've marked three 

s for identification, riqht. 

6 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

7 BY MR. AM.ES; 

8 Why was it important to preserve the 

9 tri99er clearance that you had at this time? 

10 A Because we, as I said, if you go undersize 

11 and if you generate any binding, they you don't want 

12 that. You don't w~nt to make parts you can't use. 

13 ~ Can binding of the trigger lead to FSR? 

14 A I think we talked about that. It depends 

1s upon the olearanco. 

16 Can that happen, given other conditions? 

17 A Well, all your conditions that could lead 

18 to PSR, and it's possible, so this one we watch 

19 very closely. 

20 Is it correct that the Model 600 triqqer 

21 fire control housinq was changed to be the same as 

22 that of the Model 700 in 1976? 

23 Just the housin9 itself was chan9$d in 1978. 

24 I'll show you a DCR with a number t.hat 1 s not 

2s legible, l something 195, dated 7/2/76, and ask you 
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if that's the DCR that changed the Model 600 fire 

2 control. 

3 A. It didn't change the fire control. The 

4 fire controls on the 600 and the 700 are completely 

5 different. All that happened was that. it went to 

6 a common housi nq. 

7 Did it change the housing on the firearm? 

8 Yes, it aid. 

9 MR. SCOLLY; Let•s have that marked, 

10 please. The number is 10195. It's very 

II legible on the second page. 

12 MR. AMES' Not on the first paqe, 

13 however, is it? 

14 THE WITNESS: No, it's not. 

15 Yes, that appears to be the change. 

16 MR. SCULLY: Let's have that marked, 

17 please. 

18 (Copy of four-page OCR number 10195, 

19 dated 7/2/76, bearing production numbars 

W 001694 through 001697, was marked for 

21 identification as Def$ndants' Exhibit 

23 BY MR. AMES: 

24 

. 25 

Q . Mr. Linde, as the spacing between the side 

plates of the tire control of the Model 700 were, and 
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the sear and safety cam inside those side plates were 

2 inareaeea, did that decrease the probability of those 

3 parts binding? 

4 MR. SCULLYs There wae no testimony 

s that the spacing was increased. 

6 BY MR. AME'S: 

7 If it was to be increased, would that 

8 decrease the probability of 

9 It might increase the probability of 

10 binding. 

11 How would it increase it? 

12 Because you're giving it a wider area to 

n rotate over, and on a sear, and on the triqger what 

14 you•re trying to do is maintain positions relative 

ts to one another to maintain the consistency. 

16 Are you aware, have you ever heard the 

11 term "relieved" with respect to parts of the fire 

ts control of the Model 700? 

19 I've heard of that. I've heard of parts 

20 being relieved, but --

21 ARe you aware of any testing bei~9 aone 

22 with respect to relieved parts of the fire control 

ll in the Model 700? 

24 A. 

2S 

Yes. Yes, I have. 

What was the purpose of that tasting? 
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I 
Well, wa ran several tests where we were 

2 
working on new fire controls, and some of them had 

3 
had seotions thinned down. 

4 
ey parts thinned down, do you mean the 

s parts were made thinner? 

6 A. 

7 W.'ly wert', the parta iradca thinner? 

8 A. We were trying to reduca the bearing area. 

9 we were making target pistols, and we were tryinq 

JO ~o reduce the bearing area to get the triqqer pull 

)) like under a pound. 

12 Did that testing indicate that where you 

J3 relieved the parts inside the fire oontrol the 

)4 probability of bindin9 increased? 

JS As I recall, it wasn't conclusive. 

16 Now this is conjecture on my part, but ns 

17 I recall, when we were doing this we never qot the 

is result we anticipated, but aotually it did give us 

19 what we wanted. 

20 Which was lees trigger pull? 

21 Less binding, yes. 

22 (l Do you recall it creating any binding 

23 problems? 

24 A. I don't remember, but it made tho trigger 

ll and the sear unstable or something. It relieved the 
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other problem. 

2 MR. AMES: I'll show you a DCR which 

3 I believe there•s the number 10521. It 

4 alao haa the number 001703 on it, and has 

5 a transmittal date of 11/18/77. 

6 ~e'll mark that JL x-s. 

7 (Copy of one-page d~oument described 

8 above was marked for. identification as 

9 Defendants' Exhibit JL X-5.) 

IO BY MR. AMESJ 

11 Doea your name appear at the top of this 

12 document with an arrow pointin~ to "requested by"? 

13 A You bet. 

14 Diel you --

15 A I guess, I never here said it was requested 

16 by somebody else with my narne there, too. Oh, I 

11 see. I did request that. 

1s ~ May I see that, please. 

19 A (Handing to counsel) You sure can. 

20 G What is the interf ereno~ between the 

21 trigger and housing referred to here as the reason 

22 for cnang:e? 

23 The reason for change is that the part is 

24 made out of sintered steel, and when you sinter it 

25 you come into difficulty. When we press that, when 
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dyes come down, it come• down with extreme pre1eure, 

2 
and they tend to open up a little and you t•nd to 

3 
9et a fla•h around the side. 

4 
l'1ow this flash oomes back up.. It's a burr. 

5 
Now what wa di~ i• changed it. we put a land in, eo 

6 
if there'• a tiny burr geuerated it won't scratch 

7 
th• a14e &as~mbly. We de-burr those parts, or run 

8 
them throuc;rh a tumbler. 

9 
We were paying for de-burring, and this way, 

IO 
wit.b that land, we aan run them through our•elves. 

11 
It. aaooths t.h• surface of the part. 

12 And you chan9ed to powder metal parts? 

13 
Yea, sintered. 

14 I• that what you mean by powder ~etal? 

IS I• that ~he same thing aa sintered atcel? 

16 
You bet it is. 

17 The same thinq tor the sear, for the •••• 

18 rea•on. I changed them both. 

19 Sir, I show you DCR number 10524. I• that 

20 what you're ret•rrinq to? 

21 Yes. 

22 liave you been 9ettinq int•rfo:renoe between 

23 the component part• since it was chanqed? 

24 

25 

Since we've been doin9 tni• de-burrin9? 

Getting interference waa the q~estion. 
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MR. SCULLY: Let's mark that JL X-6. 

2 
(Copy of two-paqe design ohange 

3 
request number .ios-24, dated 11/18/77, was 

4 
marked for identification as !2!!endants' 

s Exhibit JL X-6.) ---------· 
6 

:BY MR. AME:S: 

7 How did you find out that there was a burr 

8 problem on the ~ear aafety cam ~lat needed to he 

9 corrected, sir? 

IO I was in the powder metal area. That's 

11 an on-site facility. 

12 Ne alao make parts for some ot our 

13 competitors, and there was a competitor's part there 

14 that somebody was working on, and I said to the guy, 

IS what are you doing there, and he said, well, they 

16 found that they get finer burrs if they put that land 

17 on there, that they oan just put it in a tumbler and 

18 remove the burrs and have no problem. I said, why 

19 don't you do it for us, and he said, because you 

20 never requested it. 

21 So I went back and I requested it, and 

22 this is where that came from. We just eliminated 

23 some of our burring. 

24 If you look at the drawings, you'll see 

25 that --
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l MR. SCULLY: There's no quastion, John. 

2 MR. AMESr I think that's all l have 

3 noW'. 

4 

s CROSS-EXAMINATION RY MR. VIRI: 

6 Mr. Linde, you said earlier that you would 

7 have conducted a cold test on the Thomsen rifle upon 

8 your first examination. Why would you have done that? 

9 Just to eliminate any question of whether 

10 the cold had an effect on the rifle. That would have 

11 put that to rest from the start. 

12 Isn't the best possible examination to 

13 determine whether a rifle malfunctions to duplicate 

14 the circumstances which ~urrounded the alleqed 

IS malfunction of the rifle? 

16 That would be, yes. 

17 And isn't it best to conduct any such test 

18 prior to any disassembly of the rifle? 

19 Yes, it is. 

20 With respect to tha safety cam function, 

21 which you also referred to as, I think, a doq --

22 A. Yes. 

23 -- was that desiqned onto the safety cam 

24 for the purpose of raising the sear? 

25 No. 
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1 So it had 

2 Not to my knowledqa, no. In fact, I don't 

3 know even if it was there. 

4 Is there any reason that such a device 

s could not have been designed on the safety cam for 

6 purposes of rai~inq the sear? 

7 A. They oould nave made it one piece or 

8 two pieces with some kind of interbolt dog, sure. 

9 You've indicated that you've inspected, 

10 and I think maybe cold-tested some five Model 700's. 

II X don't know exactly how mAny, but a number. 

12 And with respeot to those, I assume that 

13 you ran the oold teat before disassomblinq the rifle 

14 in any way? 

15 Yes. 

16 After runnin~ whatever test you did, did 

17 you in faot disassemble any of those rifles? 

18 Yes, we have. 

19 Have you saved any of the fire controls 

W from those rifles? 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

Yes, we have. 

Q. Have you done any studies of the fire 

controls to aee how they compared to one another? 

Yes, we did .. 

And what findings, if any, did you reach? 
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1 we didn't find any correlation. 

2 Did you take the fire controls apart, to 

3 the extent that you measured each part therein, to 

4 see if they reached Remin~ton's specifications? 

s Certain critical dimensions, yes, we do. 

6 What are the critical dimensions that you 

7 have in mind? 

8 A. Well, it would depend upon the fire 

9 control and what the circumstances were. The 

10 dimensions, for example, that we talked about here, 

11 the clearance, the cam, any dimensions like width 

12 or anythin9 that could affect or obstruct the motions 

13 of parts. 

14 With respect to those rifles, did you 

ts meaau~e, for example, the width of the connector or 

16 the width of the trigger as relates to the spacing 

11 between the triqger housing? 

18 I can assume, yes, but I can't recall 

19 specifically. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Did you find any correlation at all? 

No, I don't believe so, on all of them; 

some, yes. 

You've already told us what the purpose 

of the gun examination was, and I'd liko to know a 

little hit about the distribution of qun examination 
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re.ports. 

2 To whom were the gun examination reports 

3 
distributed? 

4 A. I think that they were retainad. '!"he 

s copy was released in Jerry .Hill's office, and one 

6 
copy was sent to Customer Repair. 

7 0. As far as ~rou know, was there any other 

8 distribution? 

9 I don't know. I think that, when Sinkowitz 

IO qot involved~ I think that, of course he getB a copy. 

11 I don• t know if Jim Stekl gets one or not. 

12 I know that if letters had to be written 

13 or some correspondence had to be conducted, then 

14 Stekl gets a copy. 

ts ~ Did anyone ever sit down and do a oomprehens ve 

16 study of the gun examination reports to see if there 

11 were any recurrin9 difficulties described in those 

18 reports with respect to the Model 700? 

19 Not formally, but just by being involved 

20 in it you could anticipate, you know, what areao to 

21 look at. 

22 You mee.n a member of the Commit.tee could? 

23 Yea. 

24 For example, on the 700, we didn't qet that 

2s many of them, but the first thing we'd do is see if 
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I there had been any other complaints, similar 

2 complaints. 

3 Well, did someone sit down with whoever 

4 prepared the gun examination report and go th~ou9h 

5 any kind of comparative study of those gun examination 

6 reports to soe if there were recurring problems in 

7 the Model 700 fire control, for example? 

8 Not that I'm aware of. 

9 You indicated earlier that you became upset 

10 with the content of some of those reports at the 

11 time of the. See case 1 correct? 

12 Yee. 

13 Did you monitor those reports at all at 

14 any time prior to the See case? 

15 r read them over for information. 

16 But were those reports monitored? 

17 Well, the Committee was doing their job, 

18 but as far as I know, monitoring, I mean looking at 

19 every report, not that I'm aware of. 

20 So there was no one person, other than the 

21 people on the committee, who haa the responsibility 

22 of monitoring the reports? 

23 Yes. 

24 Was there any other person who had the 

25 responsibility of n1onit.orinq the reports other than 
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1 
Mr. Hill and the people on the committee? 

2 
~ Not that I'm aware of. 

3 MR. SCULLY: The question was vague. 

BY MR. VIRI: 
4 

5 You stated earlier that you had made an 

6 
entry in the Field Service ~anual based on some 

7 findings that you had made with r~spect to care 

8 
involving lubrication? 

9 
Yes. 

10 With respect to lubrication, did you ever 

JI initiate any tests with respect to the Model 700 

12 fire control to see if excessive lubrication led 

13 to malfunction of that fire control? 

14 MR. SCULLY: Him personally? 

15 .ay MR. VIRI: 

16 You personally. 

17 

18 Are you aware of any tests that were 

19 conducted to determine if excessive lubrication would 

20 lead to malfunctioning of that fire control? 

21 I'm unaware of that. 

22 Have any tests 

23 Okay. I don't know if, when we developed 

24 the new Teflon, if they did anything like that or not. 

25 You're talking about the test in 1980? 
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11. Yes. 

2 Other than what may have ooourred in the 

3 eiqhties, are you aware of any other tests to determin 

4 if excessive lubrication could cause malfunctions in 

s the Model 700 firearm? 

6 No, I •m not .. 

7 Has there been any kind of field audit or 

8 anything of that nature with respect to the claims 

9 of malfunction caused by excessive lubrication in a 

10 Model 700 fire control? 

11 Not that I'm aware of. 

12 Are you aware of any a~dits of the Model 700 

13 to see what the lubrication practices of their users 

14 are? 

IS Not unless it was combined with that report 

16 that Research did. 

17 0 The one in 

18 A. In the eiqhties, when we used a Teflon web. 

19 Assuming that you have a rifle that is 

20 triokable, that is, the fire control is trickable 

21 such as in the 600, and a person who had purchased 

22 that rifle was not aware of the formal test that you 

23 had at Remington, the trick test, and operated the 

24 trigger and the safety to such a degree that he 

2s placed it in the triok condition, then released the 
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safety and the gun !ired, how would you expect that 

2 person to report that to Reminqt.on7 

3 MR. SCULLY: Calls for speculation, 

4 incomplete hypothetical. 

5 THE WITNBSSa Normally, when you have 

6 a situation like this, the individual, if 

7 he has a rifle that fires off safe, will 

s either oall us up, and if he did indeed 

9 go through the chain of events that would 

10 lead to a trick test, he will relate that, 

11 because when the gun 9oes off he's qoin9 to 

12 be very surprised and he's qoinq to qo back 

13 and aay, what did I do, and he's going to 

14 try very hard to recall the events real 

15 close to the time that he tricked it, and 

16 the sequence of events that he went throuqh. 

17 BY MR. VIRI: 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

So it's your expectation that that person 

would be able to fully describe what happen.ad? 

I think pretty close, yes. 

And you wouldn't expect him to simply turn 

it in as, I moved the safety and this qun went off? 

A. No, I don't think so. 

MR. VIRit I have no further questions. 
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211 

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. AMES: 

~ Mr. Linde, have you ever aeen the engagement 

betweensear and triqfer connector in the Model 700 

fire control reduced below fifteen-thousandths due 

to the presence of gummy material in the triqger 

assembly? 

A. No. 

~ Have you had a Model 700 in which the 

trigger stuck forward due to qummy material, the 

person went throu9h the trick test sequence that you 

described to me earlier, and when the safety was 

released, that qun would fire, would it not? 

No, it wouldn't. 

Why not? 

Because in the trick teat you normally 

close the butt, then you put the safety on. You 

don't qet the safe on in the case you just described, 

because the firin9 pin would follow down. 

could you 

the sear .. 

Would it have already followed down? 

Yes. 

If the trigqer had not yet stuck forward, 

And then the trigger would be supportinq 

If the safety and the tri99er were pulled, 
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moving it forward, and it stuck there, it wquld not 

2 
be supportinq the sear, would it? 

3 
No, it wouldn't be. 

4 
And if you then moved the safety forward, 

s the gun would fire? 

6 You bet. That's the same as pulling the 

7 
trigger, riqht. 

8 Sir, prior to November 1st of 1980, did 

9 the Reminqton owner's manual ever tell owners of the 

10 Model 700 that tho gun oil, accumulation of gun oil 

11 can cause malfunctions in the Model 700? 

12 MR. SCULLY: Does November 1, 1980, 

13 have some significance, Counsel? 

14 MR. AMESa It's the date of the aoeiden 

IS in this case. 

16 TliE WITNESS: No. 

17 The only thing it says is, use 

18 sparingly, or no lubricante. 

19 BY MR. AMES: 

20 Showing you what's been previously marked 

21 as CBW20, is that the owner's manual which you 

22 previously talked about with the Thomsen? 

23 Yes. 

24 Sir, does that owner's manual not tell the 

2s owner to re-oil very lightly? 
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A. Just let me -- it says a number of things, 

2 
okay? 

3 
It does say that, thou~h? 

4 
A. I don't know. 

5 
MR. SCULLY: Well, the document speaks 

6 
for itself, Counsel. 

7 
Slow down. 

8 ~HE WITNESSi It says, clean bolt and 

9 action in solvents and wipe clean. It 

10 will remain clean longer if little or no 

11 oil is used on action parts. 

12 BY MR. AMES: 

13 It also says to re-oil lightly, does it not? 

14 It says, lubricate cam surfaces on bolt 

to prevent wear. Wash action and bolt parts with a 

16 good grade of petroleum solvent, dry and re-oil very 

17 lightly. 

18 And does Remington recommend that the Model 

19 700 be washed with petroleum solvents, the fire 

20 control? 

21 ~ They would have some fancier name for that 

22 now. I don't know. 

23 ~ Does the owner's manual anywhere tell the 

24 owner that qun oil may build a film that may cause 

2s malfunctions? 
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MR. SCULLY: Counsel, the document 

2 
speaks for itself. 

3 
It's a compound question. 

4 
THE HITNESSi Yes, I could expect that. 

BY MR. AMES: 
5 

6 
And would you expect that to be a danger? 

7 
Yes, I would. 

8 
At the time you decided to initiate a 

9 
ohan9e 

JO 
A. May I just add something to that. 

I 1 Any gun is dangerous if safe handling 

12 practices haven't been followed. No gun is dangerous 

13 at all if you have it pointed in a safe direction. 

14 Why do you have a safety on a rifle? 

15 A. You have a safaty to prevent the inadvertent 

16 firing of the rifle. 

17 And if safe gun handling practices were 

18 followed a hundred percent of the time, absolutely 

19 always observed, you wouldn't need the safety, would 

20 you? 

21 A. Absolutely. We have them on skeet trap 

22 quna, too. 

23 

24 

25 

I mean on bolt action conter fire rifles. 

Not really, not necessarily, no. 

Would you need the safety? 
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~ Not necessarily, no. 

2 At the time that you determined, in 1976, 

3 to modify the Field Service Manual, did it occur to 

4 you to communicate with owners of Model 700's manu-

s factured by Remington from 1962 until that date that 

6 in your opinion an accumulation of dried oil could 

7 cause a malfunction in the fire control? 

8 Could you simplify that question a little 

9 bit? 

10 MR. AMES: Would you read it back. 

11 (The pending question was read back 

12 by the court reporter.) 

13 MR. SCULLYs T~e question is vague 

14 and ambiguous, calls for a narrative, overly 

15 broad. · 

16 BY MR. AMBS: 

17 Do you understand the quest.ion? 

18 A. Well, you said based on my opinion would 

19 it malfunction; riqbt? 

20 Was your opinion that that could cause 

21 a malfunction in the Model 700? 

22 I said, in the write up there, that this 

23 is something you should look for. That's one of many 

24 things you should look for, but there are probably 

25 many other things that oould be sent out to all the 
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1 people that own these 700's that are probably equally 

2 
as important. 

3 o. My question is as to whether it ooeurred to 

4 
you on this point. 

5 I don't believe it did, no. 

6 Why did you feel it necessary to advise 

7 qunamiths and not owners in the field of this possible 

8 malfunction? 

9 I'm of the opinion that keeping gunsmiths 

10 up to date is advantageous to us as a company. 

11 Is it not alao advantageous to you to send 

12 that information to the owner, where it may lead to 

13 a malfunction? 

14 MR. SCULLY: Counsel, that calls for 

15 speculation, calls for a narrative. 

16 Go ahead. 

17 THE WITNESS: I don't know. 

18 BY MR. AMES1 

19 Sir, your test results with respect to the 

w cold test that you say you conducted on four or five 

21 Model 700's, are there any writings on those? 

22 What? 

23 Is there any written material with respect 

24 to your test results on those cold tests on the four 

25 or five Model 700's? 
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1 Yes. 

2 What writings exist with respect to those? 

3 Lab writings. 

4 Lab notes? 

s Yes. 

6 And you•re sure that they do presently 

1 exist? 

8 Yes, I am. 

9 MR .. AMES: Sir, I 1 ll show you a process 

10 reoords assembly sheet, operation number 

11 eight, page one of one, hearing number 00089 

12 in our numberinq system. 

13 We'll mark that JL x-7. 

14 (Document described above was marked 

ts for identification as Defenda~' Exhibit 

16 JL X-7.) 

17 BY MR. AMES: 

18 Mr. Linde, from looking at this document, 

19 are you able to tell me what was the procedure for 

20 measuring trigger connector width prior to February 

21 of 1976? 

22 

23 

24 

25 

No. How could 1? 

Are you able to tell me what the method for 

measurinq trigger connector width was at the time of 

manufacture of the Thomsen 700? 
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2 

3 

4 

s 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

lS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

No. 

The way I understand that was from --

well, it doesn't. I stand eorreeted. 

aasad on this, we checked the max connector 

width, if necessary, using a spacial receiving 

gage. 

As of what date? 

Well, it says, added element on 3/15/76, 

number three, and, well, this while thin~ is new in 

1976. So no, I can't tell you. As of 1976, though, 

we were using the receiving qa9e. 

Do you know whether, prior to 1976, there 

was any measurement of the width of the trigger 

connector in the proQe&s of producing the fire control 

for Model 700's? 

Yes. There was a way to measure it, sure. 

How was this done? 

I don't know. 

You can't tell from that process record? 

No, I can't. 

MR. AMES: Mr. Scully, would you be 

willing to stipulate that if he we~e provide 

all the other process reoords whioh we've 

been provided, he would be unable to answer 

the same question as I've just asked him 
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I 
with respect to the process record marked 

2 
JL X-7? 

3 
MR. SCULLY: No. 

4 
MR. AMES: Would you band Mr. Linde 

5 
all the process records that have been 

6 
produced by Remington. 

7 
BY MR. A..t.1ES: 

8 I'll ask you to review those and tell me 

9 if you can answer the same question based on your 

IO review of all of those prooess records, and I 

11 apologize for the amount of time that it will take. 

12 MR. VIRli Is the question reqarding 

13 a trigger connector? 

14 MR. AMES• How the triqger connector 

15 was measured prior to 1976 in the Model 700 

16 internally as to how it was done in 196Z, 

17 at the time of the manufacture of the 

18 Thomsen rifle. 

19 MR. SCULLY: How is this relevant? 

20 THE WITNESS: What does this have to 

21 do with this case? 

22 BY MR. AMES: 

23 It has to do with what the quality control 

24 procedures were. 

25 Why don't you ask what the quality control 

Katramados Reporting Service 
Aphrodite Katramados, C.S.R., R.P.R. 

761 Wigwam Lane, Stratford, Connecticut 06497 
Telephone: (203) 378-3321 

219 

SEE 3060 



procedures are? 

2 I'm asking whether that can be determined 

3 from the process records that we've been given. 

4 What are we lookinq for? You want me to 

s go throuqh all these? 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

MR. SCULLY: Would you quit asking 

quest.ions. 

The record should reflect that those 

process records are numbered consecutively 

from 000885 to 001029, triple, then double. 

Counsel has verified my conolusions. 

Also, Counsel on behalf of the State 

bas handed me two more process records, 

one of whioh ia numbered, in consecutive 

order, 001233 to 001279, and a manila folder 

marked LF7, Loyd Fox' deposition process 

records, State of California number 001280 

to 001297. 

Do you have any more questions, 

Counsel, re9ardinq process records, so we 

don't have to go through all those records 

again to answer consecutive questions? I 

will permit a eompound question at this time 

MR. AMES; I'm also goinq to ask him, 

with respect to cateqories ot process record , 
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about quality control inspection procedures 

2 
referred to in earlier depositions. 

3 
UR .. SCULLY: Did you hear that, John? 

4 
(Discussion off the record.) 

5 
.HR. SCULLY; So apparently he•s 

6 
supposed to kr~ow ~hat your prior questions 

7 
were. 

8 
MR. AMES: He said. that there are 

9 
certain process records that are not here. 

JO 
BY MR. AMES: 

II I would ask you whether there are any 

12 process records with respect to quality control 

13 inspection procedures, which category of process 

14 records is not present in the group that you're 

15 looking at, that you've 9one throuqh. 

16 Would you also answer that question for 

17 me. 

18 A Right now I'm looking for the width of 

19 the connector. 

20 How the connector width waa determined in 

21 196~. 

22 I (After witness has reviewed documents) 

23 Mr. Linde, I believe I asked you if you could tell 

24 me w.bat the 1962 date of manufacture of t.he Thomsen 

25 rifle procedure was for checking maximum trigger 
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connector width from reviewing the process records, 

2 and you told me, from lookinq at the process records 

3 marked JL x-7 that you could not determine it based 

4 on that document; is that corruct? 

s That's ri13h t. 

6 And I asked you to review the balance 

7 of the process r$oords that Remington has produced 

8 to us, and have you now done so? 

9 A. Yes, I have. 

10 Are you able to tell me, solely based on 

11 what you found in those process records, what the 

12 procedure for determining the maximum triq~er 

13 connector width was at the date of the nanufacture of 

14 the Thomsen rifle? 

lS It was on your incoming inspection report. 

16 You're referring to a particular document 

17 there? 

18 Yes. It's your oonneotor blank B. 

19 Q. You're referring to a document entitled 

20 •J?roaess Record Inspection," which has ou:r: document 

21 number 001292, and specifically what part of that 

22 document are you referring to, sir? 

23 

24 

2S 

Well, riqht here it says, inspect 

When you say riqht here --

Visually inspect for flatness, right here, 
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aheak for maM width. 

2 You're referring to tha words that say, 

3 check for max width? 

4 It has a reoeiving gage, max .172, min .162. 

s Is that with respect to the tri99er 

6 connector? 

7 Khat do you mean? The trigger connector, 

8 that's what we're talkinq about. 

9 I asked you about that. llow do you know 

10 that the document you're referring to here makes 

11 reference to the trigger connector? 

12 Because it says it's part number 91. We 

13 don't put the part number on that, but the trigger 

14 connector is the trigger connector. 

IS So the part named here is connector blank 

16 B, ie it not? 

17 A Yes. 

18 Does the word "trigger~ appear there 

19 anywhere? 

20 No, it doesn't. 

21 From lookinq at the process records 

22 assembly sheet marked JL X-7, is there any reference 

23 there to connector blank B? 

24 

2S 

No, there is not. 

Sir, is there any reference in JL x-7 --
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1 Wait a minute. ~hose records are for us. 

2 They're not f.or you. We understand them. They're 

3 for us, to run our_ own company, and they're not set 

4 up just the way yc:)U might like them to be. 

5 You know whe-.t I'm trying' to say? Those 

6 are our r:eoords, to run our business. 

7 MR. AMES; I'd liko marked as JL X-8 

8 this document we've been referrinq to. It 

9 beare our number 001292. 

10 (Copy of one-page process record-

11 inspection described above was marked 

12 for identification as Defendants' 

13 Exhibit JL X-8.) 

14 BY MR .. AMES: 

15 aow do you know tna t thi.s was the procedure 

16 with respect to the Thomsen rifle at its date of 

17 manufacture in 196 2? 

18 A. Because of this right here. They added 

19 element three. It was new. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR. VlRii You're referring now to 

Exhibit 7? 

THE WITNESS; Yee. It was new in 

2-10-76, and what W$ did was, we went 

through this and we added this. We added 

that element to cheok the width using a 
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receiver gage, so that what we've done is, 

2 
we've checked it statistically. Then, in 

3 1976, on 2/10/76, we also added another 

4 element. Then they crocus clothed the 

5 surface. 

6 
BY MR. AMES: 

7 
Referring now to JL X•8 1 sir, can you tell 

8 me how, looking at this form and having no particular 

9 training or knowledge with respect to Remington 

10 product records, I could tell that the procedure 

11 here, check for max width, that you referred to a 

12 moment ago applied in 1962 at the date of manufacture 

13 of the ~homsen rifle? 

14 No, but it's a oontinuous record. 

15 So I ean•t tell from looking at this 

16 particular sheet.? 

17 It's not telling you that, no. 

18 Was there a process record inspection with 

19 respect to checking for maximum width of the trigger 

20 connector in existence in 1962? 

21 This is your process record inspection. 

n Yes- there was. 

23 

24 

25 

And it says, 9/26/80, new sheet; does it not 

Yes. That's what it says. 

Meaning that sometime prior to 9/26/80 there 
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was a prior sheet? 

2 What it says here ia 9/26/00, new sheet, 

3 changed part. nun:1ber, was 19461 (after gr.ind by vendor). 

4 How can I tell, by looking at this, solely 

5 by use of this document, what the check for max width 

6 of the tri99er ~onneetor was in 1962, because there's 

7 not something on this record, process record, that 

8 says this was in effect.in 1962. 

9 ~his has been in effect, and what we did 

10 is chant• the part number, because, I can tell you 

11 why, they changed the part number because they went 

12 to a material requirement, planning thinq. They 

13 couldn't have the same part number on the part 

14 before heat treat as after heat treat. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

I asked you, how could I tell this? 

The procedure in effect in 1962? 

MR. SCULLY: He's asking you how he 

could tell. 

'.!.'HE WITHE SS' I don. t know. 

MR, SCULLY: The witness has told you, 

he just knows. 

MR. AMESt I don't understand the 

answer. I'm asking him to clarify that 

ao that I can understand. 
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.BY MR. AMESs 

2 How, looking at this, can I tell that this 

3 particular check for max width referenced here on 

4 JL x-e, dated 9/26/80, was in existence in 1962? 

s Because it tells me that. 

6 How does it tell you that? 

7 It's a new sheet, changed part number, 

8 was 19461 after grind by vendor. 

9 Bow do you know tnat the prior sheet was 

10 in existence in 1962? 

11 I don't know. Now I hope to hell they 

12 took the prior sheet and ripped it up, so that this 

13 is the sheet on that part. 

14 It doesn•t say revisions. Well --

IS MR. VIRI: Are you sayin9 simply 

16 because of the fact that that sheet exists 

17 thAt it had to be in existence in 1962? 

18 THE WITNESS: Yes. It's a continuous 

19 file in this case, yes. 

20 BY MR. AMES; 

21 Sir, have any new procedures with respect 

22 to the Model 700 fire control production process 

23 been added since 1962? 

24 A. 

2S 

Concerning what, the fire control? 

concerning the fire control. 
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1 
Yes. 

2 And how do I know, from looting at this 

3 sheet, that was not a ~ew procedure sometime after 

4 1963? I'm referring to JL x-a. 

5 MR. SCULLY: You're asking him to 

6 speculate. 

7 THE WITNESS: We assume. 

8 BY MR. AMES: 

9 Row can you tell? 

10 I can't tell specifically. 

lJ Sir, you pulled another paqe out of the 

12 process record when you were looking at it. Was 

13 that with respect to my prior question? 

14 That was how it was assembled. 

15 Is that referencinq the trigger connector? 

16 A. Yes, how it was assembled to the trigqer. 

17 Sir, can you tell from lookinq at this 

18 sheet, operation number ten, bearing number 000894, 

19 how the triqger connector was assembled with the 

20 triqqer in 1962? 

21 I can read it .. 

22 Well, can you tell me, sir, bow it was 

23 assembled in 1962 from reference to that sheet? 

24 

25 

MR. VIRI: He just wants a yes or no, 

I think. 
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2 
l ' 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

~HE WITNESS: Yes, I can. 

BY MR. AMES: 

You can? 

A. Yes. 

~ And does th4t require knowledge of prier 

revisions? 

MR. SCULLY: How in the hell is this 

relevant? Please, tell me how it's relevant 

to this case. 

MR. AMES: It's relevant to the 

quality control procedures in 1962, Counsel, 

about which there seems to be a lot we 

haven't been able to find out, and there's 

a eourt order now limiting us to those 

procedures on the face of those documents, 

and I want to know what the quality control 

procedures for 1962 are as shown on the 

face of that document. My question goes 

as to what he knew. 

MR. SCULLY: Okay. 

Don't ask him a million times, however. 

He's told you how he interprets that. 

Tell him, John. 

THE WITNESS: This is the assembled 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

BY MR. AMESt 

0. What is the date of that sheet? 

A. Date is 10/16/74. 

0. What. was your procedure prior to 10/16/74 

on that point? 

A. This was the one on 10/16/74. They added 

element 2a. 

Can you tell us what that element is? 

Obviously, this sheet is a process record. 

There was no need to change it until 10/16/74. On 

4/28/75, they added 2b, and the quy who did it was 

c. P., Church Proser, initials. 

I don't know who c. O. is. 

Sir, by reference to this document, can 

you explain to me the process by which you know what 

the 1962 procedure for 

Because, assemble the trigger housing 

assembly, and we have assembled them since 1962 and 

even before that, and here it says date and reason 

for revisions. 

Now this is the data that the revisions 

were made, right, and so .this process record has to 

be the process record back between, from 1~62 on up. 

That's the way it sure looks to me. 

Sir, at the top there's a date and a 
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reference to new sh~ets. Would that indicate that 
1 

2 
there are revisions on a prior sheet which are not 

shown on the new sheet? 
3 

A. Pardon? 
4 

5 
MR. AMES: Let mo get one. Can I have 

6 
a new sheet, please. 

7 
We'll identify the process records 

8 
sheet referred to by the witness, which I 

9 
previously identified as 000894 in our 

10 
numbering system, as JL X-9. 

11 
(Copy of one-page process records 

12 
assembly sheet identified above was marked 

13 
for identification as Defendan~Exhibit 

14 

IS 
(Copy of three-page process records 

16 
assembly sheet, dated S/24/79, bearing 

17 
production numbars 000910 through 000912, 

18 was marked for identification as Defendants' 

19 Exhibit JL X-10.} . ____ _....._.,.... ..... _ 
20 BY MR. AMESt 

21 I'll show you a document with a number tan, 

22 a prooess records assembly sheet oonsisting of three 

n pages, and ask you whether, from reviewing that sheet, 

24 you can tell me what the function check for the 

2s trigger assembly was in 19 6 2, at the time of the 
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Thomsen rifle manufacture? 

2 Can I ask you juat one question before ? 

3 go through the:! same thing as to wbat you' re doing? 

4 Did you ask for just the documents of the Thomsen 

s rifle or did you ask for all documents? 

6 (Discussion off the record.) 

7 MR. AMES: I'm not going to answer 

8 questions as to 

9 THE WITNESS: If you were to ask for 

10 the documents of just the Thomsen rifle, 

11 then that would answer this question; 

12 right? 

13 MR. AMES: I'm not iOin9 to debate 

14 this on the record. We can 90 off the 

15 record, and I'll explain it to you. 

16 THE WITNESSi I mean, if you had 

17 those, you• d know. 

18 You want me to go back and see, wore 

19 those elements done in 1962? 

20 BY MR. AMES: 

21 I'm asking, is it from that document? 

22 No. I can't teil which elements were done 

23 in 1962. 

24 We were asked to pull the process records 

ll from 1962 for the trigger assembly, and see what it 
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3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

• ~ 25 . 

233 

says, and that's whnt. we've done. 

~ Am I correct in statin1 that this document 

says at the top that this prooess record assembly 

sheet is new on S/i4/79? 

~ Yes, you are. 

~ So do you know if there was a process 

record assembly procedure for a function check of the 

completed trigger assembly in 1962? 

A No, I dontt know that. 

~ Can you tell from that document? 

A No, l cannot. 

~ You would have to refer to some other 

process records? 

A Yes, I would, and if those process recor~s 

don't exist, I would have to assume it wasn't done. 

(Discussion off the record.) 

MR. SCULLY: Let's qo baok on the 

record, please. 

Now what was the question? 

MR. AMESt I asked if you could assist 

Mr. Linde in identifying where, in the 

process recorda, there would be information 

that indicates what the function test of the 

trigger assembly was in 1962. If we can 

qet an answer somewhere else, we can avoid 
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1 tho nenus1ity of that. 

2 MR. HUTTON: The function check for 

3 
the completed triqqer assembly is in the 

4 file, and it's in the file as a process 

s record first established for the prior 

6 
model rifles similar to the Model 700, 

7 specifically the 721 and 722. 

8 It was first revised January l, 1951, 

9 and it•s your document number 939 through 

10 941, and as far as all of these process 

11 records go, this is the final assembly 

12 of the Model 700 fire control, and this 

13 prooess was in existence and used in 1962, 

14 and it was the process used in the Thomsen 

IS rifle. 

16 BY MR. AMES: 

17 Referring to the process record just 

18 identified by Mr. Hutton --

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

Yes. 

MR. AMES: First let's have that 

marked. 

(Copy of three-page process record 

assembly sheet dated l/16/59, bearing 

production numbers 000939 throuqh 000941, 

was marked for identification as Defendants' 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

!!!!.i bit .J!!__?l::.!1 • ) 

DY MR. AMES: 

Sir. ref$r~ing to the document that has 

bean marked JL x-11, which is operation number 175, 

which shows the revision date of l/16/~9 at the top, 

was there a 100 percent function chaok of oompletad 

trigger assemblies at the time of the Thomsen rifle 

being manufactured? 

A Yes, there was. 

And how can you tall that from JL X-11? 

Baoause in 1962, when we assembled the 

rifle, we had the final assembler himself assdmble 

it, and we never used the comparator wa had. We 

235 

14 didn't usa a sub...;asse1ubly approach which we did later. 

15 
Q. How do you know that? 

16 A. Because that's what it says here. It says, 

17 pick action from truck, position and clamp in vise, 

18 pick trigger assembly, insert trigger assembly into 

19 receiver, pick sear pin and start, and you go through 

20 all these and you'll see the other safety oheoke in 

21 here. 

22 Q. And were there any changes with respect to 

23 the function check of tho completed trigger assembly 

24 between the date of the Thomsen rifle as manufactured 

2s and S/24/79? 
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~ Ye~. I just ~old you that in this time 

2 frame we hae the final asoexnblt~r assemble the whole 

3 gun, the fire cor,trol, every·tllir~q in it. He assembled 

4 the rifle. He did the whole job. 

s ~ That's in 1962? 

6 A That's right. 

7 ~ And here we have a process record assembly 

s sheet marked JL X-10 of S/24/79? 

9 Yes. 

10 With respect to function check of triqqer 

11 assembly? 

12 A Right. 

13 aetweon those dates, can you tell me from 

14 those documents whether any ohan9es were mad& as to 

ts the function check of the completed trigqer assembly? 

16 MR. SCULLY= Why is that relevant? 

17 THE WITNESS1 Because this man checked 

18 it as a qun, that man checked it as an 

19 assembly. Be's cneckinq tnose items, if 

20 that's what you're talking about. 

21 Bt MR. AMES: 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Between those two dates, 1962 and Au9us·t 

of 1979, were there any other changes in funotion 

check other than the faot that the man checked it as 

an assembly as opposed to as a completed qun? 
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L Yes, I'm sure there have been. 

2 Can you tell that from those two documents? 

3 As far as the pro¢ess, just as far as the 

4 process 1• Qoncerned, the putting together, there 

s were probably not that many changes, I iU•sa. 

6 When I say chanqes, there's been ohangea in 

1 the parts, their properties and this sort of thinq, 

s ao as far ae the process of checking critical element• 

9 actually there haven't been that many chanqes. The 

10 things that made the gun work in 1962 are the 

11 sam• as what make it work in 1982. 

12 My question ia, oan you tell from those 

13 two document&, ten and eleven, what changes there 

14 have been? 

IS Yes. I! you want to, you can just take a 

16 look and see what we did thera and what we did here, 

11 and you can compare the two. 

18 The problem, of course, is that you need 

19 this, plus you need ~he other steps in it and in the 

20 assembly, and they'll all fall into place for you. 

21 All the information is here. All you have to do is 

22 

23 

24 

25 

just read it. 

Referrinq to eleven, with respect to 1962, 

the date of manufacture of the Thomsen rifle, in 

looking at eleven, operation 175, in effect at that 
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time, as I understand it from your testimony, how oan 

2 you tell that as of the Thomsen rifle manufacture date 

3 there was not a separate operation for a function 

4 check of the completed trigger assembly such as 

s there was bequn on S/24/79? 

6 Because the parts were assembled completely 

1 in a different manner then. 

8 Q. How can you tell that, sir, from eleven? 

9 MR. SCULLY: Asked and answered, 

10 Counsel. 

11 THE WITNESS: You can't. ~hat's how 

12 they're assembled, how they're made. If 

13 that's what you want to know, that's what 

14 it tells you. 

IS BY MR. AMES• 

16 How do you know that? 

17 Because these documents tell me that, as 

ts I said. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

You're referrinq to eleven? 

Yes. 

How do you know there weren't additional 

functional checks with respect to the triq9er assembly 

back in 1962? 

I don't know how to tell you, because the 

thing waa assembled as a rifle in 1962. It was 
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assembled, and then it went into a rifle in 1972/73. 

2 
But how do you knou that from those doou-

3 
ments? 

4 
Because it tells you. It says, pick up 

5 
action from truck, position and clamp in vise. 

6 
The thing speaks for itself. That's 

7 
sufficient. 

8 Let me see 1£ I can ask the question a 

9 bit clearer. 

10 You've told me that certain procedures are 

11 specified for 1962 --

12 A That's right. 

13 -- in eleven .. 

14 How do you know that in 1962 there were 

15 not additional procedures, such as a functional 

16 check of just the trigger assembly in 1962? 

17 MR. SCULLY: Are you asking if there 

18 were other procedures aside from the ones 

19 outlined here in eleven? Is that what you•r 

20 asking him? 

21 MR. VIRI; He wants to know how he 

22 knows there were not others. 

23 BY MR. AMES: 

24 

25 

How do you know there were not others? 

I've told you how the procedure was changed, 
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the guy put it toqether. 

But you can't tell that just from the 

face of eleven, can you? 

MR. SCULLY: He's answered that quest! n. 

Stop haraesinq this witness. Just because 

he's not qiving you the answers you want, 

you can't keep askinq the same question 

over and over and harassing him. He's 

told you. 

THE WITNESS: I told you when the 

process was changed. 

BY MR. AMES: 

But from just the face of· eleven, how do 

you know, absent your special knowledge of what was 

9oin9 on in 1975, how ao you know, just from the 

face of eleven, there was no additional testing with 

respect to the fire control of the Model 700 9oin9 

on in 1962? 

MR. SCULLY; You're aakin9 him to 

speculatG. 

MR. AMES~ I'm asking him cased on 

his specialized. training to explain to me 

the process records system and how he oan 

tell whether there were any other functional 

tests of the Model 700 fire control in 
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effeot in 1962. 

2 MR. SCULLY: You're askinq him to 

3 speculate. 

4 THE WI~NESS: If you oan read it, it's 

s riqht here on eleven. 

6 BY MR. AMES:. 

7 Where on Exhibit 11 does it say that these 

s were the only safety functional tests being used 

9 in 1962? 

10 MR. SCULLY• Does it say anywhere on 

11 those sheets that those were the only ones? 

12 THE WITNESS1· No. 

13 The document speaks for itself. 

14 BY MR. AMES: 

IS Mr. Linde, is it possible there were other 

16 functional teats with respect to the tri9qer assembly 

17 in 1962 which are not ahown here on the document marke 

18 Exhibit 11? 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Not tha~ I'm aware of. 

Sir, with reapect to the t.riqqer connector 

of the Model 700 as of 1962, was that tri99er 

connector machined after the purchase part inspection 

that you referred to earlier? 

Machined? 

Right, after the_ trigger connector, and 
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let me show you thie. 

2 Eight is the inspeotion procedure for the 

3 purchased part1 right? 

4 Yes. 

s So that's the connector, blank a is the 

6 triq9er connector? 

7 Yes. 

8 Is there any machining done on that 

9 purchase part after Remington inspects it as a 

IO purchase part? 

11 No maehininq. 

12 Any heat treat done for that part? 

13 Yes. 

14 From this process record, can you tell me 

IS what the inspection proeedure for determininq, 

16 whether there was An inspection procedure for 

17 checking the width of the trigger connector after the 

18 heat treatment process? 

19 You know, it doesn't exist. 

20 That's a simple answer. 

21 When you say it doesn't exist, you mea~ 

22 there is not a procedure? 

23 

24 

2S 

That's right. 

Well, was there auoh a procedure in 1962? 

For checking this part after heat treat? 
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O. Yes. 

A. No. 
2 

3 
Was this part a purchased part in 19627 

A. I would imaqine it was, yes. 
4 

s Can you tell that from the process record 

there? 
6 

A. Yes, you can. 
7 

8 
MR. SCULLY: Can he tell? 

9 
MR. AMESt Can you, I said. 

10 
THE WITNESS~ Yes, I can. 

11 
MR. SCULLY: I'm askinq him. 

12 
BY MR. AMES i 

13 Would you tell me whether it was or was 

14 not a purchased part in 1962? 

15 Yes. 

16 What was your answer? 

17 It was. 

18 M~. AMESa That's all I have. 

19 (The deposition was concluded at 

20 7 :00 p.m.) 

21 STATE OF ) 

22 COUNTY OF ) 

John Linde 
23 Subscribed and sworn to 

before me this day 
24 of November, 1983. 

25 
Notary Public 

(SEAL) Katramados Reporting Service 
Aphrodite Katramados, C.S.R., R.P.R. 

761 Wigwam Lane, Stratford, Connecticut 06497 
Telephone: (203) 378-3321 

243 

SEE 3084 


